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Memorandum for Winston m. SCOTT, dated 13 October
1966; Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Note, undated, regarding contacts of ALFEREV.

Memorandum £ Director, Plans,
dated 23 No ontact of Lee
OSWALD with a Assassination
Department. 4- 538]
!HEE@ 25 November 1964;
. FOIA No. 928-927]
Memorandum for Deputy Assistant Secretary for Security

Department of State, dated 16 September 1969; Subject:
Charles William THOMAS. [FOIA No. 1133-992]

Memorandum fo
Subject: June COB

CSCI 3/779,814, dated 30 January 1964; Subject: Jack
L. RUBY - Lee Harvey OSWALD.

PARI-1731 (IN 73050), 4 December 1963 [FOIA No.
298-697]

Note to Richard HELMS, dated 23 March 1964, regarding
briefing at Allen DULLES' home on 4 March 1964.
[FOIA 618-793]

Memorandum of Conversation, dated 16 January 1964;
Subject: CIA Work in Support of the Warren Commis-
sion. [SX-11057 - FOIA No. 482-193]

CSCI-3/779,135 to FBI, dated 16 December 1963; Subject:
Peter DERYABIN's Comments on the Kennedy Assassination.
[FOIA No. 413-76A]

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 5 June 1964;

SubJect' Allegations Regard1ng Intelligence Tralnlng
School in Minsk USSR. [FOIA No. 726-314 XAAZ-17620]
Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 31 March 1964;
Subject: Reports on Activities and Travel of Lee Harvey
OSWALD and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD. [FOIA No. 627-821]
DIR-92725, 6 January 1964 [FOIA No. 456-771] | ‘

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN dated 6 March 1964;

Subejct: session Regardlng
Lee Harvey 2 r 22, 1963.
{FOIA 590-

Note from HEL?R@WE@:I 6 March 1964
Memorandum fo i€ ated 20 February 1964;

Subject: Documents Avallable 1n OSWALD's 201 F11e.
[FOIA No. 563-810]

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN dated 23 July 1964 ;
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD., [DDP 4-3769] _

CSCI-3/778,881 to FBI, dated 27 November 1963;

" Subject: Lee H. OSWALD/Soviet Activities in Mexico

City, 13 - 24 November 1963. [FOIA No. 187-622]
DIR 85246, 26 November 1963 [FOIA No. 113-48]

MEXI-7045 (IN 67281), 24 November 1963 [FOIA No.
78-559] |
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Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 31 January ;

Subject: Information Developed by CIA on the Activity
of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City, 28 September -
3 October 1963. [FOIA No. 509-803]

Memorandum for DC/OPS, dated 23 May 1975; Subject:

Review of S d Items in the Lee Harvey OSWALD
File Regard SRR ASTRO Cuban
Involvement \Jd oy f Assassination.

Memorandum dated 15 May 1964;
Subject: Rolg

‘ lligence Service in
Processing Visha ¥ tion of that Service
to the Assassination of Pre51 ent Kennedy.
[XAAZ-36307 - FOIA No. 697-294]

Note dated 10 April 1964 listing material from P-8593
shown to Warren Commission. [FOIA No. 653-828]

Brief for Presentation to President’s Commission on
the Assassination of President Kennedy, 14 May 1964.
[XAAZ-27212 - FOIA No. 695-302A]

Memorandum for ROCCA, dated 12 May 1964. [XAAZ-22809
FOIA No. 689-298]

Letter to E. Henry KNOCHE, dated 15 April 1975.
Memorandum to Chief, CI/R§A, dated 19 June 1964;
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD [XAAZ-27166 - FOIA No.
739-319]

Memorandum for Deputy Director for Plans, dated 11
May 1964; Subject: AMMUG/1 Information on Lee Harvey
OSWALD. [XAAZ-27213 - FOIA Np. 687-295]

Blind Memorandum, dated 5 May 1964; Subject: Debriefing
of AMMUG/1 - OSWALD Case.

Chronology of RGR Meetings with Members of the Warren
Commission [XAAZ-27161]

Memorandum for the Record, dated 1 Ap ril 1975; Subjeot:
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT:. Conversation with David W. BELIN, 1 April 1975

Q:

REPRODUCTION!
N PROKIBITED

- SECR 'r E\Es ONLY

1 April 1975

What was the line of reporting 1nrﬁiﬁ§g:ring the period I served

as working level 901nt-of-contac%§unth he Warren Commission Staff?
\, ", ‘

It was a multiple 1eve1ed:§h1ng; (a)—from the Commission and AWD

personally via McCong»ﬁﬁlnﬂckyHelms, (b% from Helms to the two or

three components primarily concermed\{SE, then SB, Dave Murphy;

LA, then WH; a \X' >In gractncemfhe substant1ve SB input worked

up by one of 1Q§§§eséhrch(&omngnéhts headed by Lee Wigren--Minsk

photo for exampl y et “;QQSSed via CI Cl had own defector input.

In addition, o nsibiaNmattecs.. cern.to.the investigation,

Dick Helms and Murphy Nso dealt d1rect1y w1th the CommlsSIOn. 4

b !

s — T R A BB TS IS 2.
Did you hear: ? ? [two crypts, one sounded by “Jackenet" ?]: M o
I had not. Belin recalled that Castro had made a speech in which * 4 %5 i

he had charged assassination intent by emigres and had promised ‘/’,,,f"'f
retribution in kind if there was official support. b

Had any thought been given to the assumption that an anti-Castro
assassination plot might have been underway, and fact it was known
to Helms and.to Castro? [Mr. Belin said he now knew that Helms
was, in fact, aware of something und regarding Castro. He
had no evidence to show that I ?RGRx\ha ~been informed about it.]

Would that change any of the th1nk@ng re OSwald s Mexican trip and
contacts? s

E2 IMPDET -
CL BY 055431
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- SUBJECT: Conversation with Dq?ig;ﬁf Bgﬁfﬁs 1 April 1975

b. Our deﬁéttor 1nfqrma$10n strongly insists that all
Western m111ta¢§>d§$éctors:;1ike Oswald--were screened by the
13th Department 3" <

c. Thinness of file turned over by Soviets in view of b.

I acknowledged.in.retcospectmthateCubanbyp: oihes;stgﬁéxg%géggéﬁign—
sidering, though it would appear t 100de0tens0- ce

(RGB=DGI ) rerations began Jater (i.e. after 1967-68, Venceremos, etc.).

Q: Why did Oswald's lies include a denial fo Dallas police that he had
made the Mexican tr1p un]ess there wasgs ething important to h1de
cover story. Nhy also did Marina dény she knew anything about the
Mexican trip in her first storycﬁf the FBI=-which she later rectified
before the Warren Comm1ssxon?/5Mr-8e11nfnotad that he had Teft the
hypothesis of Castro/Cuban ynvo]vement oper’in his book. He added
that it would have been 1mﬁbrtant to‘have>known the facts about the
anti-Castro plot at the t@m&bpf the\warren Commission investigation.
He felt the least he Shave (doneywould have been to have insisted
on the polygraphing o na: 0$w§38 regarding her knowledge of
Oswald's Mexican trip. '

Ra&mogg %. Rocca

Counter Intelligence Operations

- SECRET EYi Y ES ONLY
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Chronology of RGRMeetings witi'Micimbers of the
<\@ﬁa’;i:f,‘r'i:: n . GCommission i
« N RRS NN .
\\ - “/ N
O Ry
WY
NN
14 January 1964 RANKIN, WILLINS
12 March 1964 RANKIN e
- A
27 March 1964 wiLLins € " C Liegies)
26 May 1964 "LIEBLAND'}( DeMohrenschild
P . = .
28 August 1964 * “"Commission" CS{M»-.)
N . . ? ) .
12 October 1964 "Commission" (S%‘_e,___.m_ T
| , ?5G%u~crﬁ>
R
*Believe Mr. Rocca was at the CQ(K(Q‘AISSIOH at least one other day
C&LE ) . i
,.E,\\"‘Z';-_'_V - ) {
(probably Saturday, the 29th,}_?§g§rj;ewi:tpg;_moofs.. i
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e Ry
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Sudjact~ General:
Specific:

' z—- ,'/‘./ ;_“7’,/,,#/

TSE SCURCE DCES HOT HAVE DIRVER:RHOWESX '_‘;0? 4B HARVEY OS$ALO QK UTS ACTIVITIZS
5T 4AS APLE TO PROVIDE ITEAS\OF K@R ON COMANTS OF CURAN INTELLIOZNGE = |
CFFTGINS ASSICHED TO THE DIRECCION BENWRAL DF INPEIIGINCIA, OF UHICH THE SOURCE
HINSLLT HAS A STAFF OFFICER. THS TUFGIATION APPEARTIG BELOH A5 FURNISEED §T
T SOUECE AXD 18 KEYD-TO QUESTIONS SUSMTTTZD BY KUDESK.

1, Prige loOgbabar 3

City ¢ Ly 1GCASLOK afier %F.eq'a mz.bs, OSWALD |f
was in contact with ThAe DLRECCICH GEUERAL DM E’.L.C:.NL.IA (BGI), spec:i..‘:!.cal}J ;
with Inisa CALDERCN, Mamuel VECGA Perea an&ﬁbgs}io RODRICGUEZ Lopns. '

YECA whose Cuban iz'rhal'l.igerwa paaudam\ is JARCOS 1s the current
"Cuban IS chis? in Mexico. He rocen®ly #ad had a-Bour of duty in Habana, prior
to which he held the sace post ga\(ﬁ\w\as Cunban. 19 chief in iexico,

RODRIGUEZ is a ‘%ﬁi Sta :'%r in Hexico. He has three Cuban !

int .ell.zenca pseudanyms, o, “snd Jose Antonio,

. The pracise relations }%
Sha zuent about six months in He

zv'a%o

aisa CALDERCH to tha DOI is nob clsar,
from which she reiurmsd to Cuba earl:; in i

CGRENT: WH/SA/CI has the following raferences concerning Iulsa
CALSZRON Caxralero: She was assigned to the commercial office cf the Cuban
Exressy in Haxico City, and she had arrived in Hexico en 16 Jarmary 1953 and
en 11 Decembexr 1963 made a ressrvation to return to Cuba on Cubana Airlioss
MENT 7371, 13 Cecember 1953 IN-80351, Hii-0153.% She laft Hexico City for
Havaua on 15 Dscsmber 1563 using passport E/63/7 WIEXI 7423, 17 December 1963,

11-32692, Another refersmes "HNMA-2097L, 25 Harch 1563," said tha% her date.of
arrival in Hexico was 19 Jam:.a..{ 1563 and that shs had replaced Hosario VAZ(IEZ
a Hexfcan secrstary in ths commercial office, (thsr references apparombly con-
cerning ths subject ars ;1?\{"!«39’3 and YEIL 3205 IN-5659% dated 25 Jamiary 1963
wirica do not appear to add anything of ..n‘erest. to thab glven abovae,

2. The sourcs doss not 'mwwheu‘ze: or not tbe Cuban Services ased CSWALD
in ary agemd capacity or other manner‘ PRGN ,‘/ - _

3o A. Vhen nzwa of tha assa a..at:.o;z’ oi' rr~sn.:xe~z*' F.anr.ndy reached the
Z8I, 1% causad much comment concerning™tas- fact OSWALD hed bean in tha Cuban

-——, -

J'|

EX""!J Poon diiSze

Sawnestiag sy

Seniasstiicaiios

¥y
o |

L |

&HF 0
| it

 REPRODUCTIGN S
PROGIBY ‘ oS 212




13-00000

REPRODUGTICH
PRORIBITED

=
|
{
il

Emuassy 4 Masdleo. In addibtion, c:fla"::\ v:e::x is.s“ad Tor all hoadquarbers and

- £3014 officers of tha DCI to sor* aad:’ p*xc-ca'-e a:L_. Gocunents acc.rv-d_nv to whetihar
Iy unre "‘W seeretol (vory sanrat), “:ucm\a @ erah), and ¥irportanta®
(irportant). Tho material oncs paciaged. m\ib) o iald panding furxrther instruce
tiocns., In addition, all ‘Ve" b-pmx(«au.iu 3 and all IGI pouches wers Sus~
pondad {temporarily. \ S AT

N A\@l S
B, Uhen the news thab Jﬁ\m was thes assassin raacned b+ m;, thars
was no immediats comment but, whon Fidel CASIRO spoke on telsvisian to dexy
Cuban involvemont, thers was cans...\.araola corment concerning (SJALD's vigib ¢
y toe Cutan Zmkassy in Medco, Ab this time VAQA, who has been mentiored prs‘dausly,
*/f/ was in Cuba ard commentaed to a group of DCI stafl oflicers that (SUALD had come

To tho Cuban Embassy in Mexico to request a visa bub had been refused. VAGA &id
not zive any detalls and ths subject was nob pursusd, .

Lo It is not Xnown whether information on USWAID's visit to the Cuban
Consulate in Mexico in September 1963 was “alq;ed to any Cuwban ssrvics,

5« It is neob lowown if the Cuban in'!:.alli.*erce services had contuct ﬂ.th
"the lew Orlaans! Fair Play for Cuba Gomnivbaa. o

6, The only Molina who is rscallad is """‘13~xiook" the Cuban who was cotie
victed in Hew York City for the murdsr of a young gird :b.zrx.na a clash batwesn
tuo Cuban groups. Tha DGI stafld officer who had been in the brﬁ. ted Nations in
Yew Tork, SANTIESTASAN traveled to Cuba with "[he Hook" and i th another Cubman
- named CRIZELA and upon arrival in Cuba iried to obtain erployment for both S
irdividuals, The names Pedro’ Chnarlss, az;d Peter hanve no lmown siznificance, . - ';

: 7. Ths "eact,ian of Soviet 0.1.21”1313 in contact with the Cuban intalli-
genes sarvices 1s not known. )

8, HNothing is known about Soviet proposals .foliowing e news of Presidents
Ke'maca"s assassination,

{—b 9 The mlf famrication known 13 the speclal matter by Fidsl CASTRO prs-
*  viously rmentioned,

10. rothing is known ébgmt Jacic RUBZNSTELS ala Jack RUIZ.

ii. The name Gilzerste ICPSZ is ' £ob familisr but, i he visziled DGI head-
cuarters, & photograph of him possioh' conld ba. 1denuLied. :

12, OS4ALD's photo was seen in ths newspapers uut nothlnz is known about
hiam other than it appeared in the press. .- '

s 3
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Proposed Questicns og\@q\\gld Case
. RN

S T —

A~ R )

1. WVas Lee Harvey OSHALD m/‘ to.:l.h. Cubsn -.mmgence s='rvices : :

NI B0 '-rhich senrice?

v,

&usg m}ﬁb in any agent ca‘osci'by, or in S

before 23 Hovember

2. 'Were the Cuban servie
. any other msnner, before 2

Neoer 195 37

3. What was the reactica of the Cuban intelligence services to news . '_ .
of President Xennedy's assassinetion? To the news thet 089 TAL‘D .
was the assassin? .

k., Was information on CS‘IAID'S visit to the Cuben Consulete in lexico
City in September 19563, relsyed to any Cuban service? J’_'E‘ so, wheak
action was taken? .o .

5.. HWaz there sny comnbact between the Cuban intelligence servicﬂs md . - ; T
the New Orleams® Fair Play For Cuba Cc:mitteet . - .

6. Has’'subject ever heard of Marlo del POSARIO Molina, or Pedro Charles |
known glso as "Peter"? .- .

. )

T. Bow did the Soviet officials in cont\.ct wi"h 'th° Cu'ban inte].'l.igence
- sﬂrvices react to news. of th° assassination? ) _ e

LY

8. Dpia 'the Soviets Propose any tyne of ac‘bion or investigetion to’ the o S DA "~
Cuban intellligence services fblloaing the news cf President Kennedy's .

. assassinstion?

9. Was any provocative msterial deliberately fabricated by the 'caban |
services or others and sent to the United States to ccnmse the .

i:nvestiga ion of the OSWALD case

10. Was Jeck RUB_.NS!IEI.N ska Jaﬂk AJBY knowa to ths Cuban inteDigence
services'? If so, in what way?

11. Does subject: know a Gilverto LOPEZ who entered Me.cico on November
23, 1963 at Feuvo Laredo, Texas znd four days later proceded to .
Havena by speclal plene. He was 23 years old and carried s . -, :
U.S. passport. EHe also had a Mexican tourlst ge:mi'b. Develop -, . o
all information you can om %this individusl. ‘ T B

. . o }
12. Attached 1s a photograph of OSWALD, md a letter from Hevena . e
which is self-explenatory for guidence of the case officer. Under ’ ! :
no circumstences should the contents of the letter be made known R
to the suoject. fTnis infoma tion came from 'x'.hsa Secret Service and :

T R

, cxbmz] |

- . ‘

. e ey s i — 7
T S T | R - Celdrels
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"ROUTING AND REEO)

FROM:

Chief, CI/R&A Q\?,) ‘V

1" Bxapz-27213
11 May 1964

TO: (Offcer designation, reom number, and

building)

OFFICER'S

INITIALS

COMMENTS {Number soch t to show from whom
to whom. ODrow o line owess columm ohter soch comment.)

. DDP

- JUN 975

o

N 7. -
Bt .
, -\_', _ . .; )
K -
8. i KR QR

R P

\ L DR

A} L

L e

10.

ii.

12.

13.

(‘\\\.

14.

N\ \\

18.
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BXAAZ-T21D |
11 May 1964

. MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Plans

SUBJECT: € AMMUG/! Information on
Lee Harvey OSWALD

@k‘

1, This memorandum or‘\mfomatmn and for action,
The proposed lines of actg.ﬁ\ a\a:e 'Ind;éﬁte% in paragraph 4,

(\
2, AMMUG/ @ Qé"uba.zz: Irrte!:li’gence Service defector,
has produced inf on. of, izg_t*exest to the President!s
Commission on the\ sinatioh of President Kennedy, CI
Staff learned of AMMUGQWSO April, A questionnaire was
submitted by the Staif on 1 yAAttachment A), Mr, Swenson,

who is handling the AMMUG/1 debriefing, provided a reply on

. 5 May {(Attachment B)., It was clear from Mr, Swenson!s

summary that AMMUG/1 had information bearing on the

OSWA LD relationship with the Cuban Embassy and Cuban .
intelligence personnel in Mexico City, albiet his knowledge

was not that of a direct participant in matters affecting

OSWALD, A follow~up questionpaire was submitted to .

AMMUG/1 on 6 May (Attachment C). Mr, Swenson!s reply

was dated 8 May (Attachment D), Attention is directed

particularly to the content of paragraph two,of Atta.chment D,

3. We have the problem of reconcil:.ng the operational

‘ e:ﬁplo:.tatmn of AMMUG/1 and satisfying the responsibilities

we have undertaken with Mr, Rankin, AMMUG/1 is such an
operational gold mine that Mr, Swenson wants, at a maximum,
two months to work fully. It is palpable, however, that we
must furnish to the Commiss:.onthe subeta.nce of AMMUG/ 11s

&? EHP? ' Document Number —gla'gs

‘it 8T for FOIA Rewew o’,,' JUN 1976

EE 0
»201 ,25" aZC//

EMEIO 'a'212
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our association with the Commxs smn, pa“rt;cularly with Mr., Rankin,
it seems possible for the A?gency to woxkbom’: an arrangement with
Mr, Rankin personally, tmat wouldtakecare of their needs and ours
after a frank d;scussi@;\\of‘ the,éiuitj.é

4, Itis recommended&ixaf the DDP in person or via a !
designee, preferably the former, discuss the AMMUG/1
situation on a very restricted basis with Mr, Rankin at his

" earliest convenience either at the Agency or at the Commission
headguarters, Until this takes place, it is not desirable to put

anything in writing.
Raymond G, Rocca :
Chief, CI Research and Analysis
Attachments
ce: G/CI | | R

C/WH/6 {without a.ttf
C/WH/SA/CI (mthour att)

oy I
!"\“T'
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07 May 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR-@f}ef Counter Intemcence Staff
entmn. Mr Roca y

> S RSN .
AN A ST "
<\\\\ P .

SUBJECT Gene Débmgﬁng of AMMUG-1 -

. Specific Thgbswald Case
REFERENCE : Blind Memorandum dated 05 May {.964 4

%

1. Reference is made to a telephone conversation yesterday © e
with Chief, CI Staff concerning this matter. el

2. Because ]l am not aware of the information already
available to the Commission investiga g the Cswald Case or
furnished by the Agency, my d debrieﬁn“ of the Source has been
based on the questions prepaxed by the CI Staff and on what the
Source answers have suggestegi% 1 shan,be glad to pursue any

- other topics suggested-by CI)Sta.if; \2

©\?\\> \:' . : i
3. The Fo g:ﬂnformauqr( 1n addition to that in the ' ‘ '
reference mi infe; xest*
o | a. Luisa CALDERON, since she returned to Cuba,
3 has been paid a regular salary by the DGI even though she has

not performed any services. Her home is in the Vedado section
where the rents are high.

‘ b. Source has known CALDERON for several years.
- Before going to Mexico, she worked in the Ministry of Exterior
Commerce in the department which was known as the #fEmpresa
Transimporxt”. Her title was Secretary General of the Communist
Youth in the department named in the previous sentence. T
c. Luisa CALDERON @%&vansferred directly from her
position in the Ministry of Extericy Commerce to a post in México,
' a matter of surprize to thg\Souncé. o -

') \

d. Rogelio RQEMGUEZ Lopéz (DGL pseudo MORCOS), .
shortly vefore he left’{‘.uba for Nexi’co on or about 16 Apnl 1964 : - —
saw CALDERON. <§

' AN

-Zezi'-,zs'fu?f/i
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4. As explained to CI Stait‘/ anx pubhcxty which would
reveal the identity of the Som'ce, ‘his, déis’c_:luon to KUBARK,
or the extent of his knowledge of DGF: -activities might
prejudice the operatmna(mse of the. Sgurce himself and of !
information which he has provided. Accordingly, it might |
be appropriate to pointout “to-the: Cbmmission (as agreed
by DC/WH/SA) thaCKUBARZ hgpes, by using the Source, j
to obtain access to DEI p%@xel including those mentioned _
in paragraph 3 above. _

' _ Harold F. Swenson
’ Chief, WH/SA/CI

20(-28% 24
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REFERENCE: Debriefing of{fgmﬁ-d. détedd‘{ May 1964
1. “The source sa.ys thau@-hm Ochber\l%s. Oswald visited the o

REPHODUCTION
PROUIBITER

\ bt ant d ¢
. . N

6 May 1964

Proposed Qnastlm\on Ow&lﬂ Case

/)

N,

Cuban Embassy In @ Cl{gﬁ?%n\,two or three occasions, It ]
is publle knowledge “‘ "ﬁyﬂco duriag the period 9-26-63 !
to 10-3-63. N

A} When did source learn of thase visits - befors or after
the agssassination? Please describe in detall the clrewmstances
under which soures leazned this info tion and identities of
the persons hwolved. <\\

"\\\‘

B) Did these visits take place dt’arlng the aforementioned
period or ia the source reiﬁr&ng to ptakious visits, If the
latter, try to ged mors £ ;
and the orlglu of the

X .;dni'lng. and after these visits
Oswald was In contagt withths'DGL, specifically Lulsa:
CALDERON, Manuel VE res and Rogelio RODRIGUEZ lLopez.
This would appear to mean that one or more contacts were
made after Oswald returned to the United States L. e, between
10=3-63 and 11+22-63,

The sourece sm&g\bef @

A) Wha.t doea sourge mean by conta.ct?

B) Canhe break down these conzaets by the speclfu: ln-
dividual named, place and typa uf cantact. and date of
cceurence? - .;, L

C) Did Oswald k.now or ha.ve reason to suspect the Intelli-

genss comnections of ﬁwse peraona?

D) What was the pnrposa of these contacta?

- L A o S
R : ' a ;ssq?:::.';w”..”“
3 C XAFz-27213  §TE @/ 29> ,zyg
Clifgg
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E)} If Oswald did not kmbw tb\.a lnt lligence affiliations of
thess ludividuals, what pretem, lf/ ) were employed In
contacting him? s AR

F) bid sou:&aéever see any documentary matarial on any
of these ¢ontacts, or any corrsspondence initlated by or
addressed to Oswald?

G) Dld the DGI ever employ physical surveillances,
technical devices or camera equipment to cover these contacts.

H) The source says he does not know (whether the Cuban
services used Oswald in any agent capacity or otherwise,
This cbviocusly makes it more lmportant to check cut what the
source meaant in question one,

3. Did the DGI ever Initlata an Investigation of Oswald?

4. What was the reason for packaging files at DGI headquz::era
' and field oifices afier news of the aasasalaation wag recelved? f

5. Source was asked whether a.ny prcvocative matsrial was 5
deliberately fabricated by the Cubans {(Queation 9) to confuse ' ’
the Investigation of Oswald, The raply attributed to him was,
“the only fabrication known is the special matter by Fldel
CASTRO previously mentioned." Pleass clarify.

rf\‘*tr"'i' i : C‘:LIF‘CG
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b LAY N
EYES ﬁi‘iw 08 May 1964
N

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Countier Intelhvence Staff
Attentmm Mr )Roexa

3

SUBJECT General : Dﬁﬁ-ieﬁng QLAMMUG-
Specific «\The Oswald Case

<\ A

'REFERENCE

1. When the Oswald Case first was discussed with the Source the
specific questions prepared by CI Staff were posed. The answers
‘given by the Source were reported in Reference A. That memorandum
which I dictated to a CI Staff stenographer-appears accurate except for
sentence #9 which should have said that the only possible "fabrication"
known by Source was the specific denial by Fidel CASTRO, on a
television program, of any Cuba.n knowledge of Oswald.

2. On 07 and 08 May 1984 I further discussed the Oswald Case -
with the Source in order to clarify exactly what he knew and what
he had heard. In the light of the explanation given by him, I believe
that a clearer understanding of what he knows can be reached if I
record his knowledge without using the question and answer format.
Accordingly, in the following paragraphs I shall report all the

- information given by the Source paraphrasing his explanations and
comments. _ \

" I have no personal knowleg@e Lee Harvey OSWALD or his
activities and I do not know th: 'EOSWALD was an agent of the
Direccion General de Intéligencia {DGI) or any other directorate
or department of the Cxﬁsan Govem\gxent

(‘

1 first heard of OSWALD aiter the assassination of President
Kennedy when imedia; ca.n-ied the name of OSWALD. '
Personnel in t%a ﬁrst commented about the case, so far as
I can recall, on lunch when a group of officers, of
whom I was one, were\ hatting. The officers present were about.
ten including Roberto SANTIESTEBAN, Norberto HERNANDEZ
de Curbelo, Andres ARMONA Pedro FARINAS Diaz and '

§ : LA e
e TanE e .

& T e e T R e .
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5 Manuel VEGA Perez. Manuel VEGA Perez previously had

been assigned to Mexi¢o in the Cnban\Consulate where he !
was the principal)ﬁfemgenc& cer of the DGI. VEGA
mentioned that oé‘ AKD ha.cl\gmsmP to the Cuban Consulate
two or three $in cqtmectien with a visa application
during the tlmevthat/‘ﬁEGA; 'w as in Mexico. I gathered,
although I do not know thdt VEGA made any specific
statement to this effect, that VEGA personally had seen
OSWALD, I well could have reached this conclusion
because normally VEGA and his assistant in Mexico for
the DGI, Rogelio RODRIGUEZ Lopez, would see persons
applying for a visa to go to Cuba. This is because DG
officers are charged with expediting the granting of visas
of agents of the DGI. Such agentx\on appearing at the ‘
Consulate use a special phrase(fo indicate their relationship X
with the DGI. (I do not kngw the particular phrase used -
in every case. I do knowcthat agents from El Salvador in i
requesting visas alm}y:s made mentmfg of the name "Mauricio” )
The DG officers at@ Consulateinterview visa applicants to
find out if they gr&agents. . If the visa applicant does not use
one of the ind 3 hrazses\ the DGI officers instead of

qumgiy tell the applicant to return in

a few days. The “{lien notifies Habana and requests

authority for the visa. “I cannot recall if VEGA even made the

statement that he had requested permission to issue a visa to

OSWALD, but I feel sure that he would have done so because

VEGA ha.d said that OSWALD had returned several times and

this would be the usual procedure.

I believe that Rogelio RODRIG@ Lopez also would have
seen OSWALD because he workadiwith VEGA and also would
have screened visa applicanté<>

2 AR
I thought that Luisa CA@QERON have had contact with
OSWALD because 1 leamad about: arch 1964, shortly before

- 1 made a trip to M \that ,shét\/ d been involved with an
American in Mexic Q) tion to which I refer was told
tome byaDGI ¢ cen na})ued Norberto HERNANDEZ de

- Curbelo. (I rem Q@versahon with HERNANDEZ

- ws:g 377
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- because he gave me $40. w&uy some shoes and
- other items during my {&ip to Mexico.) I had
commented to HERNARDEZ that it seemed strange
that Luisa CALDERON: vas recevnno a salary from
i the DGI although Map _
. " for the Service@ ERNANDM told me that hers was
a peculiar c@e«and that heshimself believed that she
o . had been r d in: Mqﬁco by the Central Intelligence
- = Agency althd Mﬁnugf PINEIRO, the Head of the DGI,
did not agree. As Kyecall HERNANDEZ had mvestxgated
Luisa CALDERON, This was because, during the time
she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted a letter to ]
- : her by an American who signed his name as OWER (phonetic) =
or something similar. As you know, the pronunciation
of Anglo-Saxon names is di.tﬁculun Spanish so I am not
sure of how the name mentioned- by HERNANDEZ should be
spelled. It could have been’ "Howard" or something different.
As I understood the mattar, the letter from the American
was a love letter butgiﬁdxcated that the;e was a clandestine-
professional re onahw between @e’ writer and Luisa

CALDERON. tcoclfrom HERNANDEZ that
after the intercey on q{; \e\Iptter she had been followed
and seen in the com an American. I do not know if
this could have been ALD, 1, myself, considered the

case of Luisa CALDERON unusual because I had known her
before she went to Mexico when she worked in the Ministry

of Exterior Commerce in the Empresa Transimport Department
where she was Secretary General of Communist Youth., She
was transferred directly from that position to a post in Mexico
which seemed strange. _ '

' The only other person about whom you asked me in connection -

" with this, whom I recall, is SymgﬁuRAN and I know very

little about her. What happex;e&\\h@’that 1 was in the Cuban .
. Embassy in Mexico on 23 Mapcin}964-about 1230 in the afternoon
~ preparing to return to Hapél\m the sﬁn\e;)day I was talking to :
some other Cubans including Flogeiia\aODRIGUEZ Lopez and
fnu BUENAVENTURA@i ty C nEinbassy; a courier named
- "Enio", a courier pamed 'Tato";\and one other Cuban whom I

(‘ : Sm-et;y girl standing at the end of

eone asked who she was, a.nd one

'bi the group said it } via DURAN

S R

gy foT s
E '{"\4 LR $

( =S e -

"nt

C‘ClFCS

| lPAéE 20 on_}._Z_;_

COPY MO«




13-00000

REPRODUGTION

I recall that, after the/news pf m?/assassinaﬁon of
President Kennedy reached the DG orders were issued
for all officS of thedCI, at Headquarters and in the field,
to sort and pac{nge alP&o;nhaents"according to whether
they were "muy\%»reto’* » (vaxy secret), "secreto' (secret),
or "importante" mpmtf: The material, once packaged,
was to be held pending her instructions. All travel by
DGI officers and all DGI pouches were suspended temporarily,
In addition, I recall that DGI Headquarters personnel were
instructed either to remain in the DGI Headquarters offices
or to keep the DGI aware of their whereabouts so that they
could be reached immediately. I do not know the reason for
these nreasures but I believe it logical that they were issued
beécause of the possibility that the United State might take
some type of action against Cuba and the DGI offices. As
nearly as I can recall. we were able to unpackage DGI files
and use them normally abouit thg 3rd éf December 1963."

NN
RN
C\\* :\)

3. In brief, the Source does nef qlaim to have any significant
information concerning the assagsination of President Kennedy or
about the activities of OSWALIr QlIEthe paraphrased comments of

rclarification, I suggest that
Silint with:the details of the OSWALD
Case, talk to the Source. This can\b@&rranged at any time. Mean-
while, I shall have a q @h a forthcoming LCFLUTTER to
8

/\

determine whether or n eems to have concealed any
information on this matter.

Harold F. Swenson
‘Chief, WH/SA/CL

Lo ]
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SUBJECT: {Optional)

FROM: Exrmﬁg\\a@\ NO, ] iy
| ' A &Xﬁﬁz - 27166
Chief, CI/R&A | JURNST T4 e June 1964
:E?I.d in(:)m“' desig room ber, and ) DATE ﬁ@\ ;.bFFlCEMgQ::a\'\@;S)MENTS {Numbe each t to show from whom ;
[— RECEW;D\<\‘3W\5}DE{) ﬁll!!'ﬂA\I:{\” N4 wham. Draw o line. across column after sach comment.} 2
1. PRGOS IS N : *
DDP N PR vﬁ)./ Ithink you willbe
- : \)\%v\’ particularly interested in para-
2. . \i graph 3 of Mr. Dooley!'s memo |
of record, attached, Art went i
3 L// over to wind upﬁoose end we !
' . had with regard to the AMMUG
Chief, CI/REA : information we had previously i
. - furnished, - |
- Rock
6. ;
7. -
oy RS : -
&
; o for FOIA Review on _ JUN 1976
10. ' . ’ ' : i
- . . . : SME AS -’-.‘-kc-'kl"'.'b".”.
I | | | | o3~ 953
12, T B ' o ;
14. -_’—' T 1 ‘ " e
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o 610 tmne [T SECRET  [] CONFIDENTIAL [] INTERMAL [ uNctassIFIED
- AlIRET=R | L ez 22 oz 212
. sie S COPY NO. __. o



13-00000 -

By 17“"_(.'\‘&.‘.’\“, —--ﬂ

R e

L SECRET

SOURCE EVALUATION:

The Source is believed te be ve’ry reliable. We have ;
established through mdependenb vidence and cross-
checkmg that the ma Jor\.pa rt/mf?thé mtelhgence

-;\mpbe’ we: knewbmdependent of this.
ﬁnﬁel,l(E‘GA P‘erez and Rogeho

- true. For
Source tha
RODRIGUE #

in Mexico.

WARNMING NOTICE - o . |
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16 Juae 1964

0 i Chist, CI/Wga =00
Mr. Raymcnd (‘».\’ROQC&./ B
‘\\O L 'v

FRGI ¢ CIL/ReAfir. v (\::-7 A8

3UBJ ¢ Lese lurvey GSUALD >
(261.-289,248)

1. ©On 15 May 1964, we provided the President's Comuission
with a sunwacy of cur debriefing of Cuban defector AILHUG 1 who had _
no personal knowledge of Oswald and no information linking him to i
the Cuban intelligsnce services in any mennszr, As a follov-up,
Hdr. Howard P. Villans of the Commission a.;kﬂd 1f‘ h: could s=2e the §
quebtlons usa2d in the interrogetion. R |

2. 0On 18 June, I took the questions grrii source's responsses
to the Comaission and shovad them to Mr. Willens. He studied thom
and returnad the quastions. to m:z with thg-observation that they were

¢ vory thorough and fully satistied. his eséquirements. He said that hLe
saw no nead tou puisue this angL any FTurther. The gqucstions and
enswers exhibited to Me. Uillensvare attached. At no tim: during
our contacts with th: Commission did we disclose the sourcs's [dentity
or cryptonya. ) N

3. il. Wwillens indicated thet the Commission was winding
up its invistigation. He was highly complimentary of CIA, referring

to the egeoney personnel he encountered here and in Msxico as "real
nrofessionals.” Mr. Willens asked that Q\convey his taest regards to

you. _ . AN X o
Document Numberﬂgq‘ 3&@, A _C & "/5 N "‘"((c

..j:;}\rtluu =, Dooley

for FOIA Review oh' «JUN 1976

Al.t.a hmant g a/s < AN&{’.’. Aﬁf {‘#3 Q}mf:g .

“Drig e 1 C/LI/}\VA | _Bﬂp_&
1 - CI/R&A/ADD001=y
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6 May 19k

1. I'he source says thdt\Jli 'Ui@?kob*x 1903, Oswald visited tha i
Cuban Embassy in Mexico Ci ®n two or three occasions. It is '
public knovledge he wvas in Mexico during the period 9-25-63 to i
10-3-63. _ i

!

A) Uhen did source learn of these visits - before oo alter
the assassination? Please describe detail the circumstanzes
under which source learned this &&tim and identities of
the pzrsons involved. <&

BRI

B) Did those visits N pluc..-: [duxing the aforementiunad ;
peviod or is th? soure &:r'efer,rin tn pravious visits. If the : ’
latter, try to g-t o specific: dat@z s regarding thzse trips ?
and th2 origin or‘<‘ 3 gourcc‘v inf9z‘mation

\\/> <
2. e sowmres qtat?\ iat he.tm'e,’during, end aftzr these visits !
Nswald wvas in contact %ittgvth, DGI, specifically Luisa’ '
* CALDERON, HManuel VEGA ‘@z and Rogello RODRIGUEZ Lop2z. This
would appzar to mcan that one or more contacts wore mads. alter
Oswald returnad to the United States i.c., betwsen 10-3-03 and
11-22-63.

4) iMhat does scucce mean by contact?

B) Can he be@zk dowm these contacts by th: specific
individual uamed, place and ty-oa of contuct, and date of
~occurrance ? _ N
C) Did Oswald know or have reason toi"JSus_pEEt the
int:1ligence x,.mnmr'tions of these-pexjsons?

D) ‘hat was the purpose of these é_:ontacts‘?

£) If Oswald did not ! mow'f"f:he dnte liiesc.nce arfiliations
of thies2 individuals, vhat pr'=t=xts, if any, vere employed in
contacting him?

Sl
NS .-

i) Did souccc c¢veo see any da wm.ntaz-y material on any ol
“these conta:ts, or ony corres pcnden’c-r- initiated by or addressad.

to Uswald? | | ﬂ ‘i v
TV A o Su"' T WARNING MCIICE | |
((dé /(/i/?! il ;5’ - | st sounc A

. Mil-il)l "a -‘i,H)
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G) Did the DGI ever =mpLex'nhy51gal s wveillanzes,
technical d:vices ov camura(équlpm,nt ta or those contacts?
\(\\ o, ~/

H) The scurcs sayg,ﬁ;?dhﬁs uct knuw vhether the Cuban
scirvices used QOswald }n\anyoagent'capac1ty or otherwise LhiS
obviously mel:s it ‘ﬂ“ihp0annt $6 chzck out vhat the SSUCe
m2ant ia questicn uggzs\ )*b-j

3. hid the DGI :ver initlate an\}nfestigation 01 Osvwald ?

L, thet was the rasson [or packaging files at DGI headguartsrs
and fizld offices after news of the assassination was received?

5. Soarce was asked whother any provocative material was deliberately
fabricated by the Cubans (Question 9) to confuse the invastigation
of Nswvald. ¢ reply attributed to him was, “th: only febrication
knowm is the spocisl matter by Fidel CASTRO previously mention2d.”
Please clavify.

v Addtndunm 18 Junz with ;etﬂuencﬂ to ﬂf

\
~

th: only possible Lab"i"&tion known bJ sourca was the spreific
dﬂnlal by Fidel CASTRO on a TV pzoﬂzam of any C ban knowl.dgs
of Gswald. ‘ N

‘-2_-.__:- - U.f i%‘iz{g
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5 May 1964
Q D R
Subject - General: Debr:.@i{‘g of Cuban Source
Specific: OSWARD: Gase Lo
2\ S
NN N

The source does not have &%\egtgk)nowledge of Lee Harvey OSWALD
or his activities but was ablé’to provide items of interest based on
Cuban intelligence officers assigned to the Direccion General De
Inteligencia. The information appearing below was furnished by
the source and is keyed to questions submitted.
AN

1. Prior to October 1963, OSM(‘A\LQ> isited the Cuban Embassy
in Mexico City on two or three, décasmns. Before, during and after
these visits, OSWALD was }n\contact wxfh\the Direccion General De
Inteligencia (DGI), specifi€ally with Luysm/CALDERON, Manuel

VEGA Perez and Rogehci‘ROD‘RIGUEZ Dopez.

VEGA wh (\ \mabaa- mte\%hgence pseudonym is MARCOS
* is the current Cuban ‘@/Mexlco. He recently has had a
- tour of duty in Habana.. pr r'to which he held the same post as.
now as Cuban IS chief in Mexico.

RODRIGUEZ is a Cuban IS staff officer in Mexico. He has
three Cuban intelligence pseudonyms, Eduardo, Casimiro and Jose
Antonio,

The precise relationship of Luisa CALDERON to the DGI is
not clear. She spent about six m_onths in Mexxco from which she
' returned to Cuba early in 1964. S

2. The source does not know whether or not the Cuban Services
~used OSWALD in any agent capacity or other manner,

3. A. When news of the assassination of President Kennedy
reached the DGI, it caused much comment concerning the fact
OSWALD had been in the Cuban Embasgsy in Mexico. In addition,
orders were issued for all headqua.rters and field officers of the
DGI to sort and package all documents according to whether they

. | 1 " b“f' j_
%f%?l:' e ..{.J ? " Erte: :'::.;:: S ;‘-_l

\MAR 1!;3\_, f‘(lf!(t . ﬂdnﬂllni dad i
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. a clash between two Cuban groups. The DGI staff officer who had been
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were ""Muy secreto” {very seCret), "‘secreto"< 2 cret), and
"importante' (important). 'I:Ke material’ once packaged was to be
held pending further mstruﬁtmns. In add}horx, all travel by DGI
officers and all DGI pou s\yer%suagended temporarily.

B. When the news that O \?LLD was the assassin reached

the DGI, there was no immediate comment but, when Fidel CASTRO
spoke on television to deny Cuban involvement, there was considerable
comment concerning OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico.
At this time VEGA, who has been mentioned previously, was in Cuba
and commented to a group of DGI staff officers that OSWALD had come
to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico to request a visa but had been refused.
VEGA did not give any details and the sub_]ect was not pursued,

4. It is not known whether mformatlon on OSWALD's visit to
the Cuban Consulate in Mexxco in September 1963 was relayed to any
Cuban service, ' :

Y
g

- 5. It is not known if the Cuban intélligence services had contact
with the New Orleans' Fair Playr for ‘Cuba Committee.

6. The only Molmawhoas recalled ig '""The Hook', the Cuban who
was convicted in New York Cxty for the murder of a young girl during

in the United Nations in New York, SANTIESTABAN traveled to Cuba
with ""The Hook'" and with another Cuban named ORIHUE LA and upon i

-arrival in Cuba tried to obtain employment for both individuals. The

names Pedro Charles and Peter have no known significance.
. 7. The reaction of Soviet officials in contact with the Cuban intelli-
gence services is not known.

8. Nothing is known about Soviet proposals following the news of
President Kennedy's assassination.

9. The only fabrication known is the special rnatter by deel
CASTRO previously mentioned.

10. Nothing is known about Jack RUBENSTEIN aka Jack RUBY. .

1l. The name Gilberto LOPEZ is not familiar but, if he visited
DGI headquarters, a photograph of him pos sibly could be identified.

12, OSWALD's photo was seen in the newspapers but nothing is
known about him other than what appeared in the press.
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Was Lee Harvey (/IEWA,LD knawﬁ‘“to the Cuban intelligence services

before 23 Novcxﬂgé\r )9632‘: Ifiso which service?

\V'> > 3
NN
Were the Cub /?e“sggsmg OSWALD in any agent capacity, or in
any other manner, b% 23 November 19637 :

What was the reaction of the Cuban intelligence services to news
of President Kennedy'!s assassination? To the news that OSWALD
was the assassin?

Was information on OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Consulate-in Mexico
City in September 1963, relayed to any Cuban service? If so, what
action was taken? -

Was there any contact between the Cuban mtelhgenca se rv1ces and
the New Orleans' Fair Play for Cuba Comm1ttee° ’

Has subject ever heard of Mario del ROSARIO Molma or’ Pedro
Charles known also as "Peter''? :

- ~.\‘4

. How did the Soviet %als in contact with the Cuban intelligence

services react to, ﬁ‘ews "bf the assassination?

&
Did the Sov1eg§\propose a}y type of action or investigation to the
Cuban mtelh@ﬁmce ser\?i&g% following the news of President Kennedy's
assa351nat1 :

~

rﬁvocé-_ 5materlal deliberately fabricated by the Cuban
servi J.:s?)and sent to the United State:. to confuse the

mvc.stl r@‘ﬁae OSWALD case?

Was Jack RUBENSTEIN aka Jack RUBY known to the Cuban. mﬁelhgence :
services? If so, in what way'? .

Does subject know a Gilberto LOPEZ who entered Mexico on November

23, 1963 at Neuvo Laredo, Texas and four days later proceded to -

Havana by special plane. He was 23 years old and carried a U. S
passport. e also had a Mexican tourist pe l'll‘llt Develop all
mfmmatlon you can on this 1nd1v1<hml . '
e, . . N DR
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12. Attached is a photograph of QSWALD arnd‘ 3 letter from Havana :
which is self-explanatory fq'x: gu1dance of thé case officer. Under :
no circumstances should the contents of ﬂle letter be made known

to the subject. This i '@tmnfcame ‘from the Secret Service and
FBI. Q " “\
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COMMISSION ON CIa ACT'VIT!ES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES
Washmnton DC 20500

Capeulive Pagity

Neison A. Rockefeller, . . David W. Belin,
Chairman : : Executive Director

~John T, Connor .
C. Douglas Dillon April 15, 1975

Erwin N. Griswold
t.ane Kirkland
Lyman L. Lemnitzer
Ronald Reagan

Edgar F. Shannon, Jr.

Mr. E. Henfy Knoche~
Ass;stag?hto\the Dlreetor

Centr tellxgenee Agency
Washiﬁgbn )2 2Ny ‘
QD\gv

Dear Mr. Rnoche:

As you know, there have been allegations that the CIA was
involved in a plan to assassinate Fidel Castro. For the .
purposes of this letter, we will assume that these allegations
are correct, and based upon this assumptlon I would like to
know the answers to the following gquestions: i

1. Did anyone with the CIA tell any member of the Warren
Commission or any lawyer serving on the Warren Commission
staff that such plans had been underway? If the answer is
yes, we would like to know what person or persons'with;the
Agency delivered said information, to whom it was delivered,
when it was delivered, what specifically was told or said,

what documents there are to support the answers to the fore-
~going questions, and yhat response, AiF any,-was received from
the Warren Comm1531gn; If the Commission was not told about
this, why was it net tgld and who made the decision not to
.deliver such 1nformatzon to the Warren Commission?

2. There is evxdence th&@ Castro, prior to November 22, 1963,_
‘knew about the exlstencaﬁbf such plans and the possible in~ .
volvement of the U.S..Godvernment. Did the CIA at any time prior
to the completion of the Warren Commission investigation have -
any documierits’ or~other information 1nd1cat1ng that Castro may
have knqggmabout Jsmich plans? If the answer is yes, would you
please furxhisk ug with copies of all such documents and detalls
of any such lﬁfprmatlon.

3. Several months prlor to the assassination of- PreSLdént
Kennedy there T Hy¥idence of a public, speech by Castro that
was ggpakiég b; ﬁh& Associate Press where y'Castro alluded

43
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to possible assassznatxon attempts on his llfe and possible f
retaliation. Wouxa you pkease advise us if there is any i
evidence that N Assoclatza Press report may have appeared

in any newspeg\ﬁs in the U#ited States, including specifically .
any newspapgxsxgn Dallas>or New Orleans. Would you also

advise us ‘ybu have:any other information of public state-
ments of %nxyCuban leader prior to November 22, 1963 indicating
any aware ‘89551ble assa551natlon plots on the lives of
Cuban leaders.\yb

4. Would you please advise us if there is any information in
CIA records to indicate that at any time prior to November 22,
1963 any foreign government or any foreign group was consider-
ing a possible assassination.of any American leader. If so,
would you please advise us of all details and also advise us
who . in the United States Government outside the CIA was ad~
v15ed of these plans or possibilities.

5. Prior to his death Lyndon Johnson supposedly stated that.
. he believed that although there was no doubt that Oswald

" killed Kennedy and Tlppltt, nevertheless Oswald mlght have
been a part of a consplracy in retaliation to possible United
States assassination attempts in Cuba. Would youw please advise
us of any information in Agency files showing whether or not
there was any communication to President Johnson of any possible
plans involving the attempted assassinations of any Cuban
leader and if the answer is yes, also glve us all detalls
involving this matter. _

Sincerely yours, .

'l ////4-—-"’ |
.':.QJ» u/
By

' David W. Belin
Executive Director

301505,
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,:t‘he%gnp called me this afternoon, 12 May, to state
that the Dn' as received a telephone call from RANKIN
regarding the €ommission's desire to interview him at 1030 AM,
Thursday. Mr. HOOVER is scheduled to appear at 9:00 on that .
morning. E

2. The DDP wishes to have from you a short but
comprehensive memorandum which highlights the basic issues or
positions entered into by the Agency in its dealings with the
Commission. For example, RANKIN indicated that the Commission -
would wish to hear the Dire ctor's views as to how improvements
might be made in protecting the President's life. Further, they
will probably ask questions regarding the possibilitie s-that a con-
spiracy existed. Such general questioning certainly necessitates

 that the DCI be made aware of the positions taken during previous

A} interviews. I raised with Mr. HELMS the nature of the recent
information which you are processing which originated with the
\QQ- %7 sensitive WH source. I informed him that in your view this would

raise a number of new factors with the Commission, that it should
not go to the Commission prior to the Director's appearance unless
we have first had some preliminary reaction or made sure that the
Director is fully aware of its implications since it could well serve

as the basis for detailed questioning. The DDP stated that he would
review this carefully and made a decision as to the question of timing.

3. Given the schedule, you will appreciate that the DDP .
will need a paper covering the above points as soon as possible.

x

 IA. | R
Document Number &‘ﬁ-_& 8 . ;'
for FOIA Review on JUN. 1575
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anticipated o the
S, vl saten € g coae
ance before the P/::\gea. nt's/éo' noiission. These are:
. N <; ERee
a, Formala uahﬁed negation by the DCIL

of any contact or assoéiation, direct or indirect,
between the Central Intelligence Agency and Lee
Harvey Oswald, This should be accompanied by

(" _ the tabling of an affidavit signed by the Director

A~
o R

and notarized. (TAB A}

b. Afowm&:mw

:.nformatmn in the possess1on of the Agency re gard:mg _

PN

b \ A

Osgwald's activitieg ant e of the

United States has been inade available to the

Commission through its staff, with which there has

been close and frequent contacts since the inception

of the Commission's activities, (TAB B)

. ¢. An interim pronouncement by the DCI on the

pr OUWMMM&S
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activity. It 1s suggested’ }hat the DCI take the position
/ e _\._/,L\\

that.at th:.s tlme.(ﬂ& e is no, ;:onc-lu.*.nve evidence of

.:I.i;:‘:-cowt@\af sponsorsh:.p oi*Oswald that all Agency
information bearu&g\ on‘th:.s problem has been furmshed
to the Comm:.ss;on for evalua.tmn and consideration in th_e
framework of it;s total knowledge of the facts. The Agency,
at the present time, is lacking any knowledge of recent
information or documentation furnished by the Soviet
Government to the Com'mission with respect to Oswald's

-activity in the Soviet Union.. (TAB C)

\ -
(- d . : d. The DCI's suggest:.ons foxr i :u-nprcvmg policy and

"

o
organ:.zatmn mth respect to the persona.l security of

the President. Certggm'steps relating strictly to the
Agency's jurisdiction have already been suggested ny
memorahdum. It is proposed that the Diret;tor now -
maké specific ‘sugg_estioz'xs involving legislation which
ﬁodd trea.t.in.forx‘nation bearing on the per'sona.l sécurify
 of the President and, advisedly, other Federal officials
di:éctly related to national security affa.irs in‘a. mannér

similar to what-curréntly exists by statute for épecia_.l o

02615¢5 -
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nuclear material or weapons mt;-" uced to the United

(ﬁ .
Sta.tes or manufactured therem (,‘I?he Atomic Weapons
. : ~- < , y
*jj_Awards Act oI5 J’uly 1955) (SI'-AB D)
e Q@\? e
e Oswa.ld?‘ s mty._m Mexmo and hlS poss:.ble
N
relationship to the éuba.n Intelligence Service. -

S

\/

Substantive information of grave concern to the.
security of sources anfi methods have been developed

on both of these topics. The information and, in certain
instances, knowledge with respect to acquisition hﬁ.s
been made available on a highly!réét;icted basis to

5 Mr. Rankin and to certain elements of his staff. It is
. ) . I . L -. .v‘\" M

RS

-
<

recommended that the DCI not respond on the record

to queries on these ;tbpics., He should suggest that all

such "technical questibné" .bé worked out in detail through the

channels and procedures.that.have functioned very well | 3

-=- we believe -- between the Commaission and particular
CIA éompon'ents. (TAB E)
W

.....
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TAB A

S \)} “\}
unmedlately after the assasm tion which bra.nded-QsmaJ.d as a

U.S. Government agent.,  In many instances, CIA has been

named as his sponsor. The autl®drship, geographical dispersion

throughout the world, the 1de;ﬁt1£}t:of themes and the timing lend

-

\ ; SN

Q‘ -
strong support to the coﬁiu\sxon tha.t thbse charges are elements
@7 N

of a world-wide, Sgn@t:-g,ponaored propaganda and m:.smformat:.on

o
program. %%
B ]

S S | |
As DCI, Mr. Mc&e welcomes this appearance before

the Commission to make a categorical and unqualified denial of

these unprincipled distortions of the historical and personal

re5pons1b111t1es for what was a dastardly and hemous act. 'In

witness of this, the DCI submits to the Commxsswn an a.££1dav1t .

whxcl_z forrn_a.hzes this statement, The affidavit is a.ttached.

It is recommended that theaIf)_CIi_' state concurrently with this

action that he desires to draw the 'Cc')mxhissibn's attention to the

~fact that the irre5ponéib1e chér_ges._that’-’have been made, 5ponsofed _

C( Clr".z .'
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methods .é.n'd'thé"pu es of. ‘th.éjb.roader campaign against
2N

Amer:.can intelligence anchurity components which has built

: up momentum over the past six years. " We have traced the
sponsorship of that campaign directly to individuals and cem-
ponenfs within the Soviet police s.tate appa.t*:atus. Their un~
scrupulous treatment of the Oswald cas-e_:‘i;#es neither new as a
method nor a surprise as an occﬁf.x:ence.

If the DCI is challenged by anyone on the Commission

about the substance or xmphca.tmn of hxs affidavit, it is recom-

mended that response be along the following lines:
CIA is a democratic institution. The DCI has
incorporated in his affidavit the results of detailed

and painstaking exa.mination. M qualification is

raised w:.th respect to the a;ﬁdavi{ he w111mg1y

undertakes the extraordzﬁar ’ ste 0£ :

individual in CIA to aggear before. 'ﬁxe Comm;._g_szon

<’ >
aqd o te st1fy mt@l’lsspe et to Wing

N <\%\\>
on the -Comm1ss1on s task.
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JOHEN A. McCONE, being duly sworn, desoses ané says that he iz ﬁ _
the Director of Central mtelligencc. and that based on bhis personal . . .7
knowledge of the affairs of the Ceotral Intelligence Agency and on detailed
inquiries he caused to be made by the officers within the Central
Inteiligence Agency who would have knowledge about any relatioaship Lee '_
Harxvey Oswald may have had with that Agency, he certifies that: i

Lee Harvey Oswa!d was not an ent, employea, or
iaformant of the Ceatral Intelliaenca Aaen:y.

: : the Agency never conta:ci;..d him. Enterviewed hime,
talked with him, or received or solicited agy reports or
information from him, ,owcommunicated\m&n him, directly
or indirectly, in any gther: mannc:r, 57 |

the .Agency Sé\uer fn:sni >h\m any funds or monsy,
or compensated him, d&reo%yéor tndirect;y. in any fashion;
and

i.ee Harvey Oswald was never associated or connected,
directly or indirectly, in any way whatsoever with the Agency.

(L.S.}

JOHN A. McCONE

. o

Subscribed and sworn to this . day of - .
1964, before me, a Motary Public in aid for the State of Virginia, by the
said JOHN A. McCONE, who is pecscually known to me and he duly
acknowledged to me tho execution o£ the foregoinn instrument.

L
RN
A .
-

Notary Public

- My commigsion expires S /

Cogegg

REPRI@M@WOM

_PROABITED I

M- o

;212

T e e ot et o A S 382 S s et



o TEPHODUETION
PROHIBITED |

¢ L R

o Gotiery, -

v e e e e e



- REPRODUCTIOY
PROSIBITED

A\ TAB B
G
r
,'.. i
' Dlssemma.tmn of Informa.tmn to the C@m\%ﬁsmn :

et Lo L f :'." ___.” N %\\7

The DCI shous@‘\\r/i;\;fce '&hfé"gﬁeral-_statemen: that CIA

has supplied a.]l the mform\é;on in its possession reg.ardmg

L e—

the activities, affiliations and associations of Oswald, Copies

of the reports and access to original data, in specific in- :
stances,; has been given to Commission representatives in -

accordance with the DCIls exp::esseé‘_i;istruction from the
(-,\  inception that the Agency pla.ce-itse’.]\.f completely at the

Commission!s disposition, -
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TAB C

specific mdxcatmns ttyAge;;cy

AN <

Commission!s bro%ﬁtb(?\@;nformation bearing on
Oswald?s possible rela.tiops with foreign sponsors be
| made available to the Cc;mmission. The DCI may state that
he is gra.t::f:.ed that his 1nstrucgkns bave been carried out

diligently and promptly. Among’the items of information

~.
(\ ' : provxded the Commxssxcm have bee‘n ‘studies on the organi-~
._ '- ; . .:-_\?-/7 .

'za.t:.on a.nd functions Gi‘wmponenfs of the Soviet pohce

/(;\‘-:

‘ -state wh:.ch are gn%n«
_ 29

. Q o \\\) ‘ L. .
- cha.rged w:.th t]gﬁrfd%ﬁnce of wha.t is euphemistically _ .

/\

to meluﬂe individuals a.nd umts

referred to as "e:_:ecut_r.v_e action’ e but is, in fact, charged o b
. with assaséination and sabotage,

The DCI should state that m@eﬁdence has thus

far developed abroad lmkmg known Saviet, Soviet bloc or

RS

Cuban intelligence and assassiz;z_ft,it_ii;--persbﬁn:ed or_organie. .

Dallas onZ November @ D)

" s L
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It is recomme e.éﬂ:'hat the DCI‘ 5a.nd1e an\f?ﬁierstmns

from the Commi.ssmn w:,th respegtvto the apparently favorable
: (; .' s (‘“ \'\\‘\ /

trea.tment a.ffo 03 ah 3»1:’he USSR the wu:hdra.wal of his

N DR

w:fe, h:.s possfble coxﬁ;t:there with Soviet State Secunty (the

KGB), and related questmns which would tend to establish’

Oswaldts a.ssociatmna.l lmk with Sov1et mtell:.gence as

L technical quest:.ons" and, therefore, beyond the scope of
_ present testimony, Itis suggested that he rest on the fact that
the Commission has taken up i_:hese points. ix_em-by—item with
the technical levels of the Aéency- and. tha:tthe ultimate findings

- (—- - a.nd evaluation can only he determm.eﬂ by the Commission,

R & \2
N

REPR@@M@MN ‘ CUEE

il =

P - o —— 0. D L. 4.
s . .



300000 AT e TR

B —
PROVIBITED

FT“”V‘F\ ——r -
!Dha;- ; “';q
o

EZUULAL LJLJL__J

e e B
CcCic2G .-

RE{PR@@&B@W@N R
_pagmmm ¥ g .22




13-0000Q. ...

REPRODUCTION
PROYIBITED .

s Y
. ?_g B
A TAB D
AR
R, o ~

Suggestmns for Improwng(Pohcy and Orgamzatmn Regardmg '
- ' Pres;;&ennal Secunty/

_ Qi AN »

‘Mr. Rankin rdisﬁvthﬁ@?tibn dire ctly by letter. In

its response, the Agency confined itself to elements relating

to its statﬁtc;ry' mission. Specifically, it was suggested that:
| a. The Secret Service, or Treasm{y, record

/

with the Office of Central Reie{é'ﬂce- a formal require~
F" L
ment for 1nformat19n’1:é1atmg to Pre sxdennal security.
o o LT ' \9'
{ b, It was s g\ested that, 1f the’Seczet Service
intended to expand its <»‘ét:érﬁil.gence coverage of possible

threats to the President's security, our experience S E

s;howebd that it would need a specialized org_ani_#atioi_xal_

component to handle that task within the Secret Service _ F
itself.
c. The CIA reply also 'n‘ot_ed"that-the”AgencY was ‘. L

in direvct touch with the ‘Secr_et Service fég’a’i‘ding the

possible utilization by that agency of aur exper:.ence in

\./
s

" machine data procesmng. On tﬁ’e pubhc record it is

\\

| ‘suggested that the DCI not repea.t this deta.il.. 4 3 - f

>
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In his presentation to thebCon};nis sion after referring

PO :
RN

4\\. . '—.’:- g . . l‘_ '.':‘, 4;.’\}
to these earlier suggestioms, - the “DC{Q]}:Shpi:\L)lWStat_e that he desires

«o NN
hmt&éﬁeke Sy »‘éstlon which he has not

tabled her‘etofore:""'w '

to take the oppor

" The Cdmmissioﬁfs major I;rc;blém h;a.s' ’t;een the .a.sseAssmer_it. o
of personal motive and the relationship of an individual act to
possible conspiratorial guidance. Because conspiracy is the
core of the problem, the DCI should point out the possibility of
législative action which might be an assistance in preventing

recurrence of the national calamity it is investigating. There

f is an analogy at close hand betweeh the pf9§Iem of developing in

» el S Lo _
advance information relating-to Presidential security and the-

e

problem faced by the countxy a few years ago regarding the

clandestine introduction 61' manufacture in the U, S, of spelcia.l
nuclear.mate;rial, or atomic weapons. The remedy devised at tha.f: o _- e
time was embodied in the Atomic Weapons Reward Act of }.5 July 1955
(29 Stat 365, PL.165, 84th Congress). In essence, the Act estab- .
lishe;.i'a substantial ‘reward. ($5°0, 000’ for informétion bearing 'on' '

. tize vAct prc_wided'by any pers?:x}, aﬁd m .cgrtain-in;;;nces privj.leged
tz_:cvaatment_-f.o:.: sﬁch persons -~ .for.'ﬂe.x:a-.,rnplg;#a.sylum if they _Weré :
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recommen_détibn for originai‘.]l.ﬁe'gislative_ action designed to

induce individuals to furnish information bea.rixig on Presicié;xtial
security by offering a substantial reward and preferential treatment.
The DCI should assure the Commi;ssion- that he is convinced that

the substantial .award, the special tréa.}ment, and the publicity
which would attend the ifnplémenting legislaﬁon in this matter

could represent iv‘signifigaﬁt'-.inducément even to staff officers

and personnel of secréﬁég’gocia.tions and state security organs
abroad whose functions include assassination and sabotage. It

is these 1nd1v1duals who would be privy to plans of executxve actmn.
The reward would constztute additional inducement for such
individuals to take the risk pf making important d:.sclosures. _

. The suggestion does not r:;'%e rmaterial elements of
reward _aﬁd specié; treatment. | The DCI can é.ssure the Com~ L
missio_n that we are aware that pér‘sonnel m police state a;iioara;tuses
charged is(ith fh_e assas sina.t_iéﬁ and gabétage -£unctibﬁs have repeatedly

.’

expressed and, in many cases, acted-'ﬁpon their repugnance for _

ceearzs
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such work and for the system?whichl- c'a.ils-upon them to do it. |
N L N \‘
There are spec1f1<x’cases m the past ten\years which document

\_ L R

this asse Ej;xon

: ':.[.‘.rustec(pe\zf\gonnel cha.rged with assassination
* missions h;ve;.;bandoned the mxsé:.on even mthqui_: the assurance
or the inducemenf. whicﬁ the DCI 1s ;1ere :pro:p-osi;xg. |
In making this suggéstion,ﬂhe DCi majr go one step further
in advising the Commission to sqggest that the Commission
examine the advisability of legislation making it a Federal offense
to conspire and to. kill the Cb:i_.ef Executive. 3) The DCI could also |
indicate that the Commission might desire td\suggest that any
J
( legislation along these lines should be ex_xlaifged to include con-
spiracy to kill any F.ed'evral'-. ofﬁi::/.al ’ih.il:he President’s- personal’
circle of official associates ;irecﬂy concerned with national
security affairs. (The Agency's Legal Counsel states that

draft bills have been considered on the Hill,), - : 3
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| Act of July 15, 1955 (60 Stat. 365, P.L. 163, Stlf_tl'x-:ggng. —Atomic | ; D

{ Weapons Rewards Act.of 1955 )

: “PDe it enacted by the Scnate and ITouse of E¥presentatives of
the United Statesof Americz in Congress assembled, That this
Act may bo cited as.the *Atemic Weapons Rewards Act of 1955

“Szc. 2. Any person wk.k’i‘ furnishes original information to the

United States— \K)(T\ivv .
“(a) leading to theMfinding or other acquisition by the :
TUnited States of any special nuclear materidl or atomic ' -
.. weapon which has been introduced into the United States,
or which has been manufactured or acquired therein contrary
to the luws of the United States, or :

-4 (b)-with respect to.an: attempted introduction into the
United States or an attempted manufacture or acquisition

" therein.of any special nuclear material or atomic weapon,

) “éagntiary to the Inws of the United States, :

shall boireivatded by the payment of an amount not to exceed
o $500,000.
' “Sec. 3. An Awards Board consisting of the Secretary of the
Treasury (who shall be the.Chairman), the Secretary of Defense
the Attorney General, the Director of Central Intelligence, and -
of one member of the Atomic Energy Commission designated
by that Commission, shall determine whether any person ‘fur-
nishing information to the United States is entitled to any
5y : award and tho amount thercof to be paid pursuant to section

F k : 2. In determining whether any person furnishing informa- !

- : tion to the United States is entitled to an award and the !
amount of such award, the DBoard shall take into consid-
eration—

“(a) whether or not tho information is of the type specified
in section 2, and _

“(b) whether the person furnishing the information was
an officer or employee of the United States and, if so, whether
the furnishing of such information was in the line of duty of
that person. ' . :

“Any reward of $50,000 or more shall be approved by the
. President. - o o
“Ste, 4. If the information leading to an award under section 3
is furnished by an-alien, the. Secretary of State, the Attorney
General, and the Dircctor.of Central Intelligence, acting jointly,
may determine that the entry of such alien into the United States
isin the public interest and, in that event, such alien and the mem- ¢
bers of his immediate familyumnay receive immigrant visag and |
may be admitted to the United States for permanent residence,
notwithstanding the requirements of tho Immigration and Na-
tionality Act. - - : . _ ,
- “Src. 5. Thoe Doard established under section 3 is authorized to : Fa.
hold such hearings and make, promulgate, issue, rescind, and ' -
amend such rules and regulations as may be necessary to carry out
the purposes of this Act. : -
“Src. 6. Any awards granted under section 3 of this Act shall
- bo certified by the Awards Doard and, together with the approval
of the President in those cases where such approval is required,
transmitted to the Director of Central Intellizence for payment
. . out of funds appropriated or available for the administration of
( - the National Security Act of 1047, as amended.
N - “Sec.7. Asused in this Act— :
s “{a) The term ‘atomic energy’ means all forms of enerzy re-
Jeased in the course of nuclear fission or nuclear transformation.

- %(b) The term ‘atomic weapon’ means any deviee utilizing
atomic energy, exclusive of the means for transporting or pro-
pelling the device (where such means is a separable and divisible
part of tho device), the principal purpose of which is for use as,
or for developmént of, a weapon, a weapon prototyyie, or a weapon
‘test device. - o ' ..

*{c¢) The term ‘special nuclear material’ means plutonium, or
uranium enriched in the isotope 233 or in the isotope 233, or any : :

- other material which is found to be special nuclear material pur< o -

S suant to the provisions of the Atomic Ilnergy Actof 1054 - - S

o L © o (d) The term ‘United States,” when used in a geographical
( © sensy, includes Puerto Rico, all Territories and possessions of the : :

United States and the Canal Zoue; except that in section &, the . - o .
termn *United States’ when so used shall have the meaning given- © '
¢ . toitin the Immigration and Nationality Act.”™ .
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Extens:.ve inﬁpfmatmn hasub.e.en made available to the .
Commission by CIA on g\‘:orkmg level regarding Oswald’s
activity in Mexico City in September and October 1963, The
Commission Staff has been in detailéd communication and

conversation with the Agency working levels both in head.

: qua.rters and in Mexico City. Withixr the past week,

significant information has.been develgped by CIA regarding

the relationship with—' Oswald of certai"rx-_;éhban intelligence

personnel in Mextco Cxty»and the reaction in Havana wx.thm

‘.\f“-' ../

the Cuban Intelligence Semce to the news of the assassination

of President Kemnedy. The Commission Staff is in the course

of being briefed aon the Cuban aspect.

It is suggested that the DCI handle any question on the

Mexican and Cﬁban phases of Oswald's v as "technical

L

AN
questions" which members of the Com.m.ls on can develop

from or through thezr own sl,'a.ff w:.th—the app;;mte co:nponent

; \v
of the Agency. Thts wéhl&v be entxrely eoiismtent mth the DCI’s

o

\\ "

| overall a.ssurance that he ha%\n\@tfcted hxs personnel to place

the;r mf_ormatmn completely at the Commxssxon‘s.di.spomtxon.
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N 10 April 1964

MATERIAL FROM P-8593¢ D\TO WARREN.€OMMISSION:

TLE TG ey D5 A5 S daY o

1. English translations of calls n:xade byOSWAL&o Russian Embassy:
27 Sep 63 (1037); 27 Sep®3(1626); 27'Sep6a8°(1605); 28 Sep 63 (1151);

1 Oct 63 (1031); 1 Oct 63 (A3 O \)j@@.}g\‘g\)‘i’/ ‘
RANAN) P

2. English translation of convergtion between President Dorticos in .
Havana and Cuban Amb Joaquin Hernandez Armas in Mexico on 26 Nov 63,

3.  English translation of conversation between Cuban Am to Mexico and
President Dorticos in Havana on 26 Nov 63.

e B 528

for FOIA Review an. 0N 1976
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. J. Lae Hankin _°°
Ganﬁral—&“cun&el
’9 "’om_zm:zloa on tha

o % hﬂ : . -
T TR T C)mr FOIA Rewesv on JUN 1975

—
’
./ - Saw

o en Ty e e g

ol

S
Rma(ﬁi\ghgﬁuﬁan intelligenca Servicse
ia "’r\of&s’smg Visa Applicants; Raadtion

of that Service to the Assassination o
President Kennedy

SUBJIELT:

l. Within the very recent period, this Ageacy bhas asscablished
contact with a well-placed individual who has been in clowe and
orolonged contact with ranzing oific=zra of the Coban Direccion
Geoneral de Intelligencia (Directorata Ceneral of intelligenes - DOI).
His kaowledge of DGI activitins, tachniques and persopalities is
direct and profound. This Agency has gueried him in detail on
poisible coantagts between Les Harvey LSWALD and the DGI prior.,
to the as»aszaination of President Kennady, .&report oa the Iafor-

_mation thus obtained is: attaehed o ;hi; mmerandum. '

2o Thiz sourcs le hzghly/ aeni:.txv-: and of greas, immediaun

_operational significance to thiz Agency. The national counterinteili-

gence intersst abroad reqnu-es. therz=iors, that access Lo the artached
report, as knowledge of the sxistence of this source be rastricted, "
ior the prascnt at least, to yourself and a inizmom samber of your

stadl. o " Document Number QL‘L

Downgraded o SECNET

by authorit ‘y_‘cf _2___:..%_._._
date A1 270 )‘f:/( I‘?/'\

ot . . : .
s E e .
H R . [P .
P i S * M en’ . "
- e Lot < e
- S ., i
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3. a appropriats saassivicy ;nmcatar as Sewn afflixed to
this memorandum ansd the xtxached report.

4. 5 zopy oi ihia m-axiwraa&um with ita attachonent has basn
Iorwarded to the Federal Burean of investigation.

iped) Skard daims
Richasrd Haimn
Deputy Dirsctor for Plaas

Attachsnent

o
pA
.’\‘\

Dzstri!mtmn. : SN
e B2 - Addressee _"'_-:}
2 =-DD2 T : :
2 - C/Cl/ a.g.x 5 > ' .
- ' . 1 -C/WH/3 . \ ' ’
1 cxlqaam@
“ 1:_.;- clc S

13 May 1364

Dow=graded to X2 55(’/@ =7
'}’F"-__n.""—

by aut mnty "J Sgs T
dats "7 criEe 1775”
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SUBJZET: Lae Harvey OSFALD

\,/

The : gﬁl#&ﬁﬂnv&ggﬁﬁm af Les Hayrsy DSTALD

o 4&u§w¥§ggﬁﬁgﬁmﬂ§

Consulade in Mexico Sity, whers e was thw printipsl DLZ oiflcer.
VEGA meepticoed ibat CSWALD bad gone to the Cubag Consalate
two or three times In compeciion with aviss a am&nmﬂ_nug

!
i E _ ﬁﬁ&uﬂqg 7EGA was taMexico. . .

. dgﬁwoﬂgzuﬁ%g&gwgg eccasicns
i3 Dot known e the seurcs. However DGI oiflcsws staddoned Iz | -
consulafes %&ﬂg%%g%ﬁgm .
they aye DGI agests. I applicants ars jdestifad 09 agesde, thely
toavel io sxpadited. Ctberwize, they are neuslly told o coene back
Iza Nn«qmﬂwu Duridg the joterim appileants® pammes are debwsitted

| o Havana for Swriber cheehing and instruciions. . According 1o Hhe
sompee, CS5WALD may dave Seen Ditorviewed Sy TEGA or du

. - assistawd, Rogelin RODRIGUEZ Loyes, but this is siricily con- : .

” .@ﬂuu.ab!bm & pat. ggggg géﬁwﬂ

g%&n gywmﬂﬂnwwi

ARRer ?%&%gggu&dwﬂlgwgﬂ
rtnba.nnwotbu arders were jssued for all DG sossponests In

. | the eountyy o 2ovk and package .&u&ng«a»aunoonﬁ.dmw o wheiher _.

@m%.@%gz C
w@ %@E @—.—.m- S o_omw_%

Dosalum n. :“MP\ \.Nhu ——

ﬁgﬂdu.u.rdﬁﬂuwnﬁﬂnow ?_wﬂu.uunuﬂnvo uoﬁua&uwmw&.nuwnv or

A\»“ Q . z m..ﬂ.ﬂ ﬂoﬁwﬂ..ﬁ,ml.ﬂ.: . .... -

Y it o e e [ SERme
G 2 mey hesalt STy
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Uimportauts™ (importmi Phes’satzm.i mmmsckimﬁaé, was
to be Buld >eading ey nstructions. All fravel >y DGI oificers
was suspended temporarily. ipdditien, TG ‘!eaéquartars‘ personnsl
were instructed wrmhjn\thﬁr difices ow 1o eep the IGI aware
u-hirwhmathﬁmwhmmm?.
Tkmwmmyawmwumamahnm;
acee I¥aned Deeanse of the possibility thas the

s Sudteh Sonnd da&amm

msﬁu«dw‘-egﬁax ' Miibommlw )

Sy

e fET S :
Doungfﬂded to- sz =/ s A -2~ : | -
woubotyd GrESBEQ L e
date o S R P2 S AN
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23 May 1975

A

Y

MEMORANDUM FOR) - nc/ops' ' f;+'5;y.',

SUBJECT H Rsview of’Selected Items in the
' Lee Harvey OSWALD.File Regarding
Alleqations of ‘thie/ CASTRO Cuban
Involvement-in tHe -
ghhn-F. KERN??X Assassination

")

1. The attached ‘% sw and summary was written at
the express request of\Mr. David W. Belin as a follow-
up to Question 3 of his letter to the Agency of.

15 April 1975. ' : L

2. The results - as I have already told nim - add .
nuance, not evidence, to what the Warren Cormission and .
its staff had laid before them in 1964 on this subject. A
The results of the review are stipulated in paragraph 8 - :
of the Attachment. Thers seemed t0 be no ¥veason to. . . . . L
attach copies of the case reports from the file to this. . Coe -
-summary. These can be made available promptly, however, e
on request. This summary-does not deal with press,. e
magazine and books that dealt with the subject during
the period after the assassination.a_ T

3. My recammendatzon'is to do with this papexr as :
we did with the earliex< one/reqnested by Mr. Belin on. = -

the unidentified man: la;'him read the entire summary.
and then decide how much c; it@ iE. any. is pertinent _

SECRET

e meper et pr 035431

C«Cj}" 34
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SUBJECT : Review of Selected Items in the

: Lee Harvey OSWALD File -Regarding Allega—
tions of CASTRO Cuban’ Ir
John F. KENNEDY Assassrp tion

REFERENCE : -Letter by~nav1dgwg,3

' ' . Mr. ?ﬂen;y Knaéhe; 15 April 1975,
parag¥aph’3 (Rewprding Public Statement
by CASTR @%f@}, attached

" BACKGROUND

1. On Saturday evening, 7 September 1963,

Fidel CASTRO appeared et_a Brazilian Embassy reception in

Havaha; even more untsual, CASTRO submitted to an informal

interview by the Associated Press corresgondent,

P g

Daniel HARKER._

2. HARKER's interview reacheafﬁe&y¥ork on Sunday,

8 September, and was_in priﬁt‘tﬁreuéﬁeﬁt the country on

MOndey; 9 September. mné}e<éan§5e§£b question from the

facts surroundlng the"CASTRQ epgéarance, whlch had not been
TS _

B
expected,'and his agreement “HO the 1nterv1ew, that this

event represented a more-than-ordlnary attempt to get a.

e

message on the record in the Unlted States.

SECRET -
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3. CASTRO's statements to HARKLR covered a range of

topics but dealt prlnclpally“W1th\
/Z‘- - o '\ ‘\ \§

leadership, in par;xcular Presageﬁt KENNEDY, whom he ex~
2 o
coriated in exeraorﬁInarié%sggg_gggg;xe_ﬁgﬁh;on

(" ... KENNEDY is ﬁIEEEﬁégft:w ... the BATISTA of his

times ... the most opportunistic American President of

wrican political

all time ...").

4. The interview also contained an uncomplimentary

reference to Senator GOLDWATER and Cuban delay in signing

the limited nuclear test ban. There were differences in
the replay by United States?hewspapers like the

New York Times and Washlngton papers, with a result that

CASTRO's message was 51gn1f1cantly modulated.

5. In New Orleansy where Lee Harvey OSWALD resided
,—-&—- . )

until the mlddle:of Séptember 1963. the HARKER story

appeared in the pr1n01gal mornlgg paper, . the Times-Picayune,

_Qn;EE2Eixé_gnggpxembemy—page—?,_under_a three~colunn head- .

line: "CASTRO Blasts Raids-on_Cuba. Says U.S. Leaders

Imperiled by Aid to Rebels.” The story followed under the

HARKER by-line:

| -“Havanae(A?) ~ Prime Minister
Fidei CaStrQ said Saturday night: *‘U.S. .
1eadere.wou1d be iﬁ.danger if they'helped
in any ettempr_tb do away.with leaders-dﬁk_

Cuba."'

 SECRET
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"Bltterly denonnc%gg what he called

recent U.Ss. prompte& ralds on Cuban terri-

/T‘,: | ai ~;( ET—;‘.\ _—‘\
tory, Castro saidgé;gwe§hre prepared to -
T ::(\G
RN 5

1ng(themvand§*”’“ ? in kind. U.S. leaders

/\\\\

should th;nk§§§§t if they are aiding terror-
ist plans\%b eliminate Cuban leaders, they

themselves will not be safe.’® 1

.e. World affairs .;. seemed to be
entering a more peaceful climate a few days

ago, but now this trend has changed with

attacks.

"*The u.s. is always ready to negotlate S
and make promises wh1ch later zt w1ll not honor.
This has happened to promlses made-durlng the
October crisis. They have'been broken as can
be seen with new attacke.w

"!But I warn this is leading te a very
dangercus situation that could lead to a worse;

cris;s than 0ctober s ...‘W

6. The New York TlmES, in 1ts coverage on 9 September,

‘used a UPI wire service'repbrt which omitted any reference
to the warning and threat which gave the interview its real

-significance. The Washington Post did an abbreviated re—

wrlte (9 September, page A—7) whlch, similarly, omltted

any reference to the maln thrust of CASTRD 's remarks.. L

» ."
"SECRET
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';The Evening Star of Washangton, D. C., printed_the HARKER

‘dssassination)that this CASTRO interview was considered in
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o

story nearly,;n 1ts entlrety in the second section of the

elements and burying CASTRO's warning to the United States

leadership in the middle of the piece.

7. There is no evidence in the files on\the K§§§§5¥9'

R S TS .
following up leads or in dealings with the Warren Commission

aegiits staff although Mexico Station specifically directed
Hsadquarters attention.ta.the AP staory very.shoxrtly after

the Dallas killing. More important, the interview appears
Vg,

to have been forgotten in the contemporary political consid-

eration of relations with CASTRO's Cuba. There is no evidence

in the Agency records, either, that the Warren Commission

staff itself pursued the implication of the CASTRO interview

in dealing with the conspiracy hypothesis. There is no

evidence in the files that anything along these lines was

stated by any other Cuban leader beforé the assassination..

8. The purpose of this review, undertaken at Mr. Belin's

request, is to reconsider Lee Harvey OSWALD's activity on the

assumption that as an avid newspaper reader'- whrch we know

from testimony of Marina OSWALD and others o he read the'

CASTRO warning and threat as reported above. The results

.,

SECRET
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of “the review, admlttediy heavily using the 20---20 quality

of hlndSlgh;f’may be st lated in summary.

\\\\\\

(,
/&_ Tmere 15 ng>1ncrement of credible ??

><

e&idencersapplylng thls phrase stfictly, of

Soviet<§gdyér Cuban political, intelligence

or security service involvement in the as-

sassination to what was developed and con-

sidered by the Warren Commission and its

staff. The Commission's finding that -
Lee Harvey OSWALD was the killer of
'President KENNEbY and Officer TIPPIT and did
them in alone and of hls-own determlnatlon
stands. _ ;ﬁi¥{;.

b. " redig;gwggiéénﬁé“ that would
upset or significantly-ﬁbgify this jddgement

did (and does) not exist in Washington. But
iy m-

such evidence could exist in Moscow and/or

Havana, whose voluntary inputs to ﬁhe Warren
Commission were minimal in quantity and
quality, designed to co#e:_up any admissions
of knowleage of, or connection with, OSWALD
which might be felate& diréctly or indirectly.
with the assassination. :Therefore, the belief

that there was Soviet and/or Cuban (KGB apd/for

DGI) connection with OSWALD will persist and
_ .
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—-- —-grow until therg¢ha;§been a full disclosure

by these goveinﬁgh%sigf all elements of
e TNy " . : !
OSWALD'§§Han@Iingﬁéﬁ@>§tay in the Soviet Union §
ST NN, : _ . ;

an ‘“véédﬁtaétéﬁiﬁ Mexico City. The
SO
N e R d
Warren wis®ion report should have left a

A\ e
wider "window"” for this contingency. That, i

- indeed, was the opinion at the working level,

particularly in the counte;intelligehce}com-
‘ponent in ‘the CIA in 1964. As was indicated
by Mr. Helms in his testimony béfore the

=~

Warren Commission, CIA would continuefﬂ5§g

regard this aspect of the OSWALD ane;asf/_

. . 1 : : P (P i
still open.” Coa 3\\4 i

. A L 0 i

v | o AR |

¢. In the absence of aﬂﬁxgicng%-ogrnew i

Qg &k O ,

: ' SN NN |
felements of "credible” evﬁiS"e, are - . W

"nuances" in the record that egggge‘as note-
worthy, in the light of other conclusions.
These are reviewed and summarized below, item-
by-item.

d.._CASTRO's'Warning and thre;t of

7 September 1963 = Lif OSWALD did indeed read

o~
~ N

T : _ e _
Investigation of the Assassination of President John F.
KENNEDY. Hearings Before the President's Commission on the
Assassination of President KENNEDY (Washington, 1964),
hereafter cited as Hearings, Vol. V., pp. 120 = 129. See
‘especially p. 124 -""Mr. Helms: ‘'Yes. I would assume .

the case could never be closed.'” . - '

.y s
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it in New Orleans. éﬁﬁgét be considered o;n~\\\

- great 51gn1flcance 1n ‘the light of the \

pathologxcal evolutlon of OSWALD's passive/

aggres smve*makeup after his attempt to kill

\\/ o~

Generil WELKER early in April 1963 and his

1dent1f1cat10n with Fidel CASTRO and the

Cuban revolution which is directly trace-

able as far back as his Marine Corps

service in El Toro, California. CASTRO's

warning and threat, given to AP corres-

pondent HARKER, irrespective of whether .

there was any formal mandate, _or even
security serv1ce contact w1th OSWALD
by the Cubans or the Russians -‘was.an act

of singular irresponsibility and under no

circumstances was excusable as retorsion

for what the Cuban emigres were doing durrii’,/

the summer of 1963.

CUBAN CONTACT WITH LEE HARVEY OSWALD, SANTA ANA., CALIFORNIA,

- EARLY 1959 (?)

9. The testimony of Nelson DELGADO contains an assertion

_of'germinal significance to any review of the background'of

Lee Harvey OSWALD's feellng toward and relations with

CASTROfs Cube.,

DELGADO was probably the closest peer group

7
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' member to OSWALD-dﬁ§ihg his specialist training period

at El Toro Maxmne~€orps\ ase December 1958 - September 1959.

The Warrenfeommlssion ﬁéport takes note of this:
A

ALﬁ;ml/d DELGADO that he was in

S SN
b Cﬂban dlplomatlc officials in

{osw’

Q\
this cg\&iry, which DELGADO at first took
to be *one of his lies, but later
believed.'"2

10. Actually DELGADO's testimony says a lot more of

possible operational significance than is reflected by the

. language of the report, and its impligcations do not aépear . ;

: to have been run down or developed'bx investigation. Thus,

:;éf' the record of the beginning Qf"QSWALD_swrelat;onsh g with

g a———

the Cubans starts with a quesglgn markA\HE -

L

.11. The period was one of transition im U S. - Cuban

relations after CASTRO's takeover. OSWALD, and DELGADO at

{ the outset, were CASTRO suppdrte:s, OSWALD being pérticu~

~ larly keen about how to get to the island._ DELGADO testi- -
l fied: | o |

| " ... I didn't know what to tell him, so

I told him'theubeét thing that I know was to

2 ' :
gort O the Pre51dent's Commission on the Assassination
‘of President John F. KENNEDY (Washlngton, 1964), hereafter

‘ c1ted as Regort, P 687. _ -
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nQv'ubver51on or malintent,

A},\ \"vf"’ /\ \\_,\\\\\)
you kndw. d$dn t know what to answer him.

I told him to see them.

®*After a while he told me he was in

 contact with them ... h : N

-
— \

--. I seen this envelope in his_ féotéﬁ
f
locker, wall-locker, and it was aégpessed to

hlm, and they had an official seal on 1tT and9
/“ < b
as . far as I could recollect thag)wasﬂmaa;/from
' Qﬁ&/ @Y
Los Angeles, and he was tell \hhgée was
a Cuban Consul. And just after he “started
receiving these letters - you sée, he would

never go out, but stay near the post all the

~time ...

® ... he had one visitor after he started
receiving letters he had one v151ter. It was
a man, because I got the call from the MP

guard shack, and'they ‘gave me a call that

_OSWALD had a.v151tor at,the front gate. This

man had to be a c1v111an, otherwxse they would

have 1et.h1m:in., So I had-to flnd somebody to

relleve OSWALD,vwho was on guard to go down:;“
9
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there to v151t’w1tﬂ thls fellow, and they spent

i s

about an haur and a\hglf, two hours, talking,
o - ’\;'f . \‘0
I guess/\and heecame back. I don't know who the

:‘Tor wﬁa wthey talked about, but he loocked
\ l};‘_;::-/ < Q \\4)
nonch"laﬂggﬁﬁbut the whole thing when he came

back. He never mentioned who he was, nothing.

"Mr. LIEBELER: How long. did he.talk to

him, do you remember? SR ‘Qg :
"Mr. DELGADO : About an Q@r and/half, !

‘two houre oo | (\:\

| N AT . |
"Mr. LIEBELER: You Q@-’ agked GSWALD z
AR : . » i

. > .t
who this fellow was th€§§> ad” to?

"Mr. DELGADO : No. NOQ

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did gdu connect this‘visit
that OSWALD had at that time with the Cuban
Consulate? _
| "Mr. DELGADO : I did; because I thought it
funny for hlm to be rece1v1ng a caller at such a
late date - time. Also, up to this, tlme he
hardly ever recelved mall, in fact he seldom‘n
'recelved mail from home because I made it a j | o é

pol1cy, I useﬂ\tg’plck_up the mail for our unit

_and dlstrxpute,lt‘tafthe guys 1n there, and very_- ) o o
seldom did I ever\see one for him. But every so} |
‘ often, after he started to get in contact with
Lo

% 10
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== - these Cuban people, @§§§$arted getting letter

pamphlets and
" .<§<§§be) <<§§§rted receiving letters, _ ,

you k Qg&b\ﬂ , maybe pamphlets, you
know. @ church, things we get from .
church, you Rhow, but it wasn't a church. S ;

*Mr. LIEBELER: Were they ertt§£§}§

"Mr. DELGADO H
no.

"Mr. LIEBELER:

to believe that these things

from the Cuban Consulate?

"Mr. DELGADO : Well, I took it for granted
that they did after I seeﬁ the envelope,_you
know ..« something like q\@exzcan eagle, with a

~ big, 1mpressxve seal, ¥au‘§how. They had dif-

ferent colors on itf7ré3 white; almost

looked like our _ ff° 3 now. But I can't

recall the sgal:S new it was in Latin,

Unlted, sdﬁ§§§2n14é§§§§¥hat. I couldn't under-

tand. It was Latin.
"M:. LIEBELER- You-doh't know for'suré

-whether.it_was_from the Cuban Consulate?
11
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"Mr. DELGADG ;& 0. But he had told me

"\ '\

prlor, Just'befyre Z;i;und that envelope in his
SRR M)

Y

Yy /<
wall locker”,ﬁhaﬁ*h

as rece1v1ng mail from

them«?and>one txmé he offered to show it to me,

(\‘x \> '-"
but %§§%§ ch interested because at the
time we had work to do, and I never d4id ask

to see that paper again, you know.

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did he tell you what hlsﬁym

correspondence with the Cuban COnsulate was
about? ‘

"Mr. DELGADO : No, he didn‘t\

(“\¢‘$

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did he evéx ;ﬁdl t

) S %
that it had to do with the conversaﬁ%é
you had about going over to Cuba?

"Mr. DELGADO ¢ No. - The only thing he
told me was that right after he had this con-
versation with the Cuban people was that he was
going to - once he got out of the service - he

' SIS
was going to Switzerland vee "3

12. OSWALD'S applicatlon to Albert SChweltzer College,_

Churwalden, Sw1tzerland,.was dated. 19 March 1959, and he’

‘was presumably,to_report there on 20 Apr11 1960. Destined

for dlschagge from>the Marlnes on 7 December 1959, OSWALD
: \\\ . . .

3 T . _ | )
Hearings, Volume VIII, pp. 241 - 243. : E Dl

o | 12 |
Q. ) .
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September 1959. Qh%gj Sep§émber 1969 he was issued a

IS,

U.S. passpor;(véixﬁ fo&xﬁgavel - among other places to
AN
Cuba and thkggﬁBR.<§H§5gntered the Soviet Union from -

Finland on\ @& 1959. | | |
13. DELGADO'S testimony has the cast of credlblllty._

Granting that, it is of basic 1mportance'to focus atteptlen

on the male visitor who contacted OSWALD at El'Torb-Campﬁ

and talked with him for between one and a?ha1£~tb twe heufe.

The event was unlque in DELGADO's recorlectlons, and actually

~p . e
: (/\‘_.

there is nothlng 11ke it - on the record - 1n\everyth1ng else

we know about OSWALD's activity in the United States before

or after his return to the United States. The record reflects

no identification of the E1l Toro contact. DELGADO's presump-

tion is that he was fr&@tyhe Cuban Consulate in Los Angeles.
Assumlng that, the questlons are: Who was it, and was

- there reporting ﬁ?@myLos?;;gbles to Washlngton and Havana

_that could, 1n(§f£gct9& resent the opening of a Cuban

\// (\\

file on osw& ;\\ | S
v .

"PREDICTION % IDENT KENNEDY'S DEMISE BY COMMUNIST
PARTY CELL LEAD MORSE BENITEZ ZABOLA, 1962 \

14. Guatemala Station forwarded to Headquartere.on-’{¥5>

9 January 1964 a:duplicate copy of a raw reporﬁ}by a

4 -
U.S. /Cuban dlplomatlc and consular relatlons uezecsevered
on 3 January 1961. _ w;§

® h 13_
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-penetration dated 5, Jan;;§y 1962 describing events at the

/" \ o/

early Commun1 Party c 1 meeting. The cell leader,
Y

Morse BEN~$E2 Zabol

\)

(\ .
Guatamala shoul sfrmﬂa single new party; "We need not
\‘)\> \Jk >

preoccupy ou§§ eés over the politics of President KENNEDY

that the Communist Party in

because we know, according to prognostications, that he
will die within the present year, 1962." .

15. This report apparently had been disdountédiwhen

/...

it was received and was not forwarded untll the Statlon

re-reviewed all of its material after the assa551natlon.
The file reflects no follow-up or formal dlssemlnatlon

cf the report.

o

ENIGMATIC THREATS BY CUBAN THIRD SECRETARY IN THE Hﬁ%@E,
7 NOVEMBER 1963 . .
16. A sensitive liaison source, reporting after the
KENNEDY assassination, indicated that at the Soviet reception
on 7 November 1963, the Cuban Third Secretary,

Ricardo L. SANTOS Pesa, discussed the recent'refugee raids

‘on Cuba and their 1mp11cat10ns with a host~country diplomat,

concluding with the admonxtlon. ¥ eee Just walt and you<
will see what'we can do. It w111 happen soon.” ' Asked to

be more specxflq>what would happen soon, SANTOS replled-

L “Just wait, just wait."”

17. These data were passed to the War:en Commission

by memorandum, 31 March 1964. SANTOS was. reported to have

_ _ _ .
14 N
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™~ . ._a history of medical instability and was summarily recalled

. : LON
from The Hague repor.t"edly for reasons related to that fact
- 5 .

in April 1966. g o R | ‘

- . -

INTERCEPTED- CONVERSATIONOF CUBAN EMBASSY EMPLOYEE,
LUISA CALDERON, APTERNOON OF 22 NOVEMBER 1963

’\V/A AR v . ‘
18. &t k& \wﬁ)éxico City time, about five hours after,_\’!;hse
/v:-.'v.-\:\.

KENNEDY assassination, a Cuban Embassy employee named-':'.‘"w'-“-‘:)

C ol

"Luisa® recez.ved a telephone call in Spam.sh from an unx.den-3‘

tified male outs::.de. ‘ . ' , ' ’ - ;

19. The caller asked her if she had heard the latest
. \v’ (

news. "Luisa” ]oklngly replled- "Yes, of vourse,\l‘ knew
it almost before KENNEDY ... Imagine, one, two, Eree and
now;, that makes three [she laughs], what barberians! ce® o

'20. Both speakers agreed on the seriousness of the | ‘

'assassination. “Lu:.sa:"\(ﬁso stated that the party at

. \\ \\)
Silvia DURAN's had bee‘n c§iled off so it would not appear
that they were celebrat:mg &he death of KENNEDY, nor would

they have the pa—rty< coyw:.de with the burial. Finally she

said shé\g:\bgnneﬂs t@m’ove that na.ght into the house of a

doctor (a wm& riend.

21. Latin hyperbole? Boastful ex post facto suggest'.iong-._;-.___j'/; |

of foreknowledge" This is the only item in the intercept
coverage of the Cubans and Soviets a.fter the assassn.natlon

"that conta:.ns the suggestlon of foreknowledge or expectatlon.
15
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22. The tenuous, eﬁiﬁnmatlc character of -the- conversation .

is sharply hlghllghted by the follow1ng facts:
/ l

'”Lulsa" Was/ Pbably identical with

/.- :

. / ;
Luls&'CALDERON\ a~caare worker of the Cuban %
< :
Dlrectorate& Jneral of Intelligence (DGI). ;
NI :

~She~¥eturned to Cuba in 1964 and was reported

‘/ Py [y
to be working in DGI Headgquarters.

b. The DGI element in'§Exico City in the " . i
fall of 1963 was headed by Alfredo MIRABEL Diaz
who had arrived on 2 September 1963, formally
‘as the replacement of the Coﬁ;oi‘Eusebio AZCUE*y
(departed 19 November 1963). Thefdeputy DGI
chief (and as of June 1964, MIRABﬁL's successor}
~ was Manuel Engenlo VEGA_Perez.
¢. The "Silvia DﬁRANf named in Luisa's
conversation was the receptionist, a Mexican
- national, who dealt with.OSWALD during his known
visits on 27 and 28 September to the Cuban -
installation% in.oohnection_with a Cuban visa
applicatiop,for-stay and/or transit. |
Silvia DURAN is the sole live witness on the
record regarding.OSWALD's activity in
: Mexlco Clty. :Her testlmony, however, in its
entlrety was taken and presented, solely, by the
Mexican Governmental authorities. A direct
. , is . .
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confrontatlon w1thfher was requested by the

Warren CommlsSLQn staff but rejected by the

./

Mexlcan authorltles. It is from Silvia DURAN's

/.
o~
@

statements hat it was learned that OSWALD

bé%am <engaged in a personal altercation on
27 September with Eusebio AZCUE.

d. Manuel Engenio VEGA Perez, , . | . ;
alias Marcos, and his DGI assistant,
Rogelis RODRIGUEZ Lopez, wére pﬁsitively : ' g
identified in PFebruary 1964 by two indépeﬁdgnt B %

sources as engaged in the activéidevelopment

-

‘and facilitation of the tralnlng of Nlcaraguan

agents for the purpose of assa551nat1ng
General Annstasio SOMOZA. VEGA, it is estab-
lished, was on post in'ﬂexico City during
OSWALD's stay there 27 September - 2 Octobef
1963. He left Mexico City on 3 November 1963

for Havana. It was reliably reported about

'VEGA that all individuals going to Cuba, legally

‘or illegally, had to pass through him first. He !

took the'biographical data and sént it to Cuba
for name checking, a procedure which normally.

took'fiftéen days.s'

.~ For example, VEGA would have handled the details of the
- visa action and facilitation of the trip to Cuba via
Mexico City from 28 December 1962 - 21 January 1963 that

v a7
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were not asked at'the time.

participation of the DGI personnel above cited?
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23. There,ls.nozev1dence in the OSWALD case file that

Silvia DURﬁN was subjeoted to a systematic e11c1tat1ve
/-\ “
interrogationothat wghld have related her deallngs with
NN ,\\ “ X‘;d
N S RONAN

N\f confirmed by intercept, with the data held

OSv

AN L
on the“éiggﬁ

Mexico City.

DGI, its personalities and methods, in
Was it normal for a case like OSWALD's,

considering the fuss he allegedly made with AZCUE, for the

‘applications to be handled solely by a 1oca1 employee and

a lame duck like AZCUE whose slot had been taken:by the

DGI chief? Whatever the answer to these questlons, they

And there remains the more

fundamental question: accepting the DURAN story on its

face, could it hav appened without the knowledge and

This
seems unlikely especially because'VEGA is later gited hy'
a Cuban DGI defector as having stated he was aware OSWALD

PRI T
It is clear

M
made several v1s;ts to the Cuban Consulate.

CASTRO's overseas 1ntelllgence and securlty service could

have more in its flles than was surfacéd in the DURAN

A

was taken by Vincent Theodore LEE, the organizer of the

Fair Play Committee for Cuba, with which OSWALD establlshed
relations from Dallas durlng the period 19 April - .
2 November 1963. There is an overlap between LEE's and
VEGA's travels to Havana during that period: VEGA v
departed Mexico City on 6 January for Havana and returned
on 13 February 1963. ‘

18
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“'statements. Comlng baek to the beglnnlng. "Luisa“ -

Lulsa CALDERON - as ‘a member of the DGI unit in Mexico City -

gould very ggIl hawe known something that would make what

she sald&%o her unidentzfled caller less a matter of

_)

boastﬁnlrselﬁéindqigence than was assumed at the time.

...... \*‘/

SILVIA Duqégb SUBSTANTIAL AMPLIFICATION OF ADMISSION OF
ALLEGED PERSONAIL RELATIONS WITH LEE HARVEx?OSWALD, 1967
24. The defects viewed in hindsight of the Siiti@,DURAN
testimony already have been suggested above. (In that |
context of criticism it would also be relevant to reconsider
the implications of the two intercepted telephone conversations
on 26 November 1963 between the Cuban President, DORTICOS,
and his Ambassador to Mexico, Joaquim Hernandez ARMAS,
because-the thrust of the conversation dealt with the ques-
tion whether Silvia DURAN had been asked about [or been
- offered?] money payments by her Me#ican intertogators.)
25. BAs of September 1964 Silvia DURAN gave up her
Cuban Embassy job. In'the-spring of 1967 Silvia DURAN
was reported by a reliable and sensitive source to have _d&

' ' PSRN
~cut all relations with Cubans. Her account, in 1967,/6f'“>)

Il

how she had been taken into custody and had been/xnte;rogate§

after the assassmnatlon repeated what was alz63dy known. iﬁff

/

- She added, under circumstances that did nﬁt permlt the¢

\.v

7
source to challenge or elicit corroboratlve deﬁ%?L, that

19
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'éhe‘had gone out with OSWALD during his stay -in Mexico City

and clalmed she hpﬁgégxual relations with him.
/> J
ALLEGATIONS QF CONSPIRAEORIAL CONTACT BETWEEN OSWALD AND
CUBAN GOVERNMENT AGEN?S WITH PARTICULAER REFERENCE TO
ALLEGATIONS QF'(AI EhENA GARRO DE PRAZ AND
(B) oscKR CONTRERA%
;'i\f;?" 57 QY

zlqiﬁls /\eb arren Comm1551on reported, "Literally

dozens of a gatlons of a consp1rator1a1 contact betwéen
- \_\._\)
OSWALD and agents of the Cuban Government have been @;“

investigated L Among these cases, which ccnsumed <

{

hundreds of CIA man-hours in Headquarters/and abroad éébv

G 7
and similarly the FBI in the United Stages -~ was;thev

f ."
N

. ~,‘ \)
“Nlcaraguan walkin in Mexico City, 26 Novembex 1363,
Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.

27. The ALVARADO case is taken up in detail by the
1
1]

Werren Commission under the cryptograph "D. ~ALVARADO

claimed that he had seen an American, whom he identified
as OSWALD, receive money some time in mid-September 1963

in a meeting in a patie of the Cuban Copsulate in

- 6 ' . ‘
See Report, p. 305 ff. -Some of the others were the cases
of Ylario ROJAS Villenueve in Cozumel and Guadaloupe,

the allegations of Enrique Ruedolo GONGORA in New York City,
 the claims.of Robert Edward GALLANT, Santa Clara Prison
Farm, CaL£forpia, and the allegations of Ray DOBKIN's.

See Rego’ \pp. 3067 - 308.

- 20
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Mexico city. ALVARADO's story was ultimately broken by the

use of the polygraph§§on which ALVARADO showed evidences of
p—— S~
deception, and by brmnglng ALVARADO's former Nlcaraguan

security serrmce contro}§1nto the case.

28. ,TﬁeﬁALVARADOstory is a particularly acute repre-

sent ,of the dafflcultles that beset the evaluation of

observed e Yrce : certain elements of the story persist

‘despite the lmpeachment of its major premises. ALVAR§§0

>

whose account dld not become public until the release of

(‘

the Warren Report in October 1964, talked conSLstently of

: &
the presence in the Cuban Consulate transactxon of‘auNégro

\

with red-dyed hair. <:§g

.ib :
J)
\%ulate and

~29. Elena GARRO de Paz is a mecurial, a

socially prominent Mexican writer, married, but separated
from a high-ranking Mexican foreign service official. She

is also the cousin of Horacio DURAN, the husband of

Silvia DURAN,'cited above. There is a strong personal

antipathy between the two women descendlng from

: Elena GARRO's trenchant antx-Communlsm,

30. From 0ctober 1964 untll hls retlrement in the fall

of 19690 a U s. Embassy OffLEQE;_Qhﬁrlss_IHQMAS perSLStently

kept up a stream of reports and memoranda reflectlng GARRO's

account of what\had actually gone on between OSWALD, the

Cubans and 12 partlcular Silvia DURAN in September 1963,

:1nc1ud1ng a repegteé reference to a Negro w1th red—dyed halr.

21
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31. The first reference to the GARRO story was noted in

a Mexico Station Memor§%§pm of Record dated 12 October 1964:

- "Elena_ GﬁRRQ [éaid] that she and her

e BN
daughter were 1nv1te& to a party at the Cuban

Emhgsgy dur}ng the»perlod she now finds out
tha\\BQWALD‘Vas here in MEXLCO prior to the
assassxegg}pn. ‘She was 1nv1ted by a Mex1¢an.
secretary in the Cuban Embassy whose husband

is a cousin of the GARRO family [Horacio DURAN].
At the party she saw three Gringos, not
drinking, pot mixing and more or less just
standing around together like three'bumps on- a
log. They were so obviously out of.pléee'thatﬂ
she asked someone.in rhe Cubah Embessy about:i;

them and was told that 'they were just pass1ng

.through. She claims that on tﬁe way these

o

three Gringos stood out she took "a good look

" at them as did her daughter. When the

assassination occurred and OSWALD's plcture was

spread into the newspapers, both Elena and

her daughter rmmedlately sald that he was one
of}the three'GringOS»fﬁithout a doubt' at the
party. | | o |

32.  GARRO repeated her story to Mr. Charles Wllllam

THOMAS,-an-Embassy political officer on 10 December 1965: -

22
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-In September 1963\§fter her return from abroad, she went

e
to a party;‘accpmpanled by her daughter, at the home of

RubenfDURAN/[empﬁas’s added]. Ruben is one of the two

h@hthers of H03901o DURAN, who married her cousin. She

QQK /’

<?RE§P ahd two other young Americans. At the party'
she wég discouraged from talking with him. Other guests'
were the Cuban Consul AZCUE, General Clark\FLORES,'

511v1a DURAN, who she later learned was OSWALD s mlstress-

while he was here, Emlllo CARBALLIDO and a Latln'Amerlcan

Negro man with red hair [emphasis added]. In November 1963

When the identity of the assassin became known, she and

her daughter went to the Cuban Embassy and shouted
"assassins” and other -insults -at the staff 1:here.8 Shortly
afterward, she and her aughter were visited by a friend,

,\\. \

Manuel CARVILLO [or CALV%LLO], then an official in the

Secretariat of(Eﬁe‘GoBezpanlon and were told he had orders
IS

to escort th 'toﬁa small$énd obscure hotel in the center

SN
of town. \§° ‘30 keﬁt there for eight days under pretext

N

that they\WereQhy ger. When she told CARVILLO she wanted

to go to the Américan Embassy and explain what she knew of
OSWALD, she was told_that the American Embassy.waslfull.oft

COmmunlst sples. : o - . 7”5y_ﬁl'_l~?;ﬁ

e ) . ’"f;-.\"/'/,
_33g ‘On 25 December 1965 and 9 January 1966 in further»

interviews w1th THOMAS, GARRO and her daughter elaboreted and
- : : - e .

These partlculars were not conflrmed by indepehéent observers
at the tlme. ; . o

23
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a‘\
in certain partlpuiarg significantly modified her earlier

account. She alsovacknowledged that she and her daughter

had beenfintezv1ewed by Embassy officers to whom she claimed

<d\d“pot glve)a very complete story because the

K\/\‘ .)

\/

Embagsy offiqgrs did not appear to give much credence to
NN : AN\
anythlng‘%hey said. _ ) A5§W;§

34. It developed that GARRO and daughter had béen ;5

.interviewed by the Legal Attache on J7.and 74..Nouemhen..l_9£4
Her information had been similar to what s ﬁ”f":ﬁedCInwﬁer

account to THOMAS but had not been substéﬁﬁiatedfby i nguiries.
N S
The FBI representatlve therefore considered the'. mgtter closed

and reaffirmed his disengagement from the matter to the CIA
Chief of Station on 27 December 1964 and to the Ambassador
on 25 February 1965._

35. The §E§g§§g;gglitical_0££iCer,.however, persisted in

his interviews and reporting. In a memorandum of conversation,

13 July 1966, GARRO ;é§h§ified the place to which she had been

taken by CALVILLO ée'the Hotel Vermont. (This detail checked

~out afflrmatlvely. GARRQ was .at the Hotel 23 - 24, 25 - 27

sy

and 28 = 30 ngvemex 19:53 ) In another, on 7 February 1967,
I Qf\-

GARRO's ¢ f;;§31 vgclssitudes with the Cubans are ‘set out._T,-

And f1na§;§$ u OMAS's retirement from U S Government

service, the Department of State, at his request, p' ’;7

28 August 1969 dlssemlnated to CIA and FBI a compllatlon of

hls reportlng of the Elena GARRO 1nterv1ews. ?

| ' 24
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"= “36. There the matter rests. GARRO's chronology of the

{

events she described. as having occurred.in. the Mexican capital

in September 1963/ﬁever”coincided with the confirmed data

of "USWALD's presenee there.’ Her story, however, had two

points. co(\ uant wm\h\allegatlons by others regardlng
0\’ ~\> £
AN AT A ‘\_)
OSWALD: %\‘? «?SQJ
A
a.

RADO's allegations regarding the

Negro with_the red-dyed hair [this detail could,
however, have been gleaned from the
Warren Commission's published’account of the';ﬁ'

"D* case] and : : - ;ﬁfiﬂb S

[

b. SllVla DURAN's later claim of/n

intimate personal contacts with OSW. \\S .
Q\\j’ /
37. Beginning in March and amplified\it M§g>;gs7 the

American Consul, Benjamin J. RUYLE, in Tampico developed a

g

C sl
contact with a local Mexican journalist,

Oscar CONTRERAS Lartigue, who clairmed to have encountered
OSWALD with othef pro-CASTRO students at the
UanEISltY of Mexico campus in September 1963.

38. In June 1969 CONTRERAS was 1nterv1ewed by a CIA _

officer.

He;studledgkawyat the University of Mexico

_ s 0 \J
for three 3

approximately 1960 - 1964.: He
belonged to a clandestine pro-CASTRO revolutlonary .
group at the Unlver31ty. Regardlng the OSWALD i

N 25
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case he was extre?ely cautious and although he

was not able Qﬁ?w%}llng to glve dates and
KON
names, he gﬁi&woswp D visited the University ' ‘
Q\\ ") </'>-'I‘ -\\‘\,
of Mex:;gé U;Q\‘ ttly after the Cuban

@%’ l@@ m a visa to visit Cuba.

qulrles regarding pro-Cuban

revolutl- ary groups at the Un1vers;ty and

was dlrect.ed to CONTRERAS and his friend.
OSWALD met CONTRERAS and four other persons-
as they came out of a round-table dlSCﬂSSlOn:‘ﬁ

held in the faculty of Ph:.losophy.- OSWA’LD o

told the group 1t was urgent. tﬁatjhe vxsxt L

Cuba and the Cuban Embassy hadyden:ed hym e

- visa. He requested aid from &NTQERAS' group.
CONTRERAS and others mistrusted OSWALD because
fheyvfelt he was a CIA proroatien. The group
allowed OSWALD to accompany'them the rest of the |
day, that night and part q{\the next day. OSWALD
was very introverted anéﬂapﬁéared to be slightly
.crazy. OSWALD made\no<ment$an of an assassinatlo# _

SAmN

¢ .'ﬁnq;i)g,up\%he point he had to

\\J

travel to 6§§§ edﬁh& y.»
15%3

39. At thi °

plot but kept

oi FBI knowledge s the matter was

turned over to the Mexlcan author:.t:.es who determined that
o CONTRERAS was indeed at the Unlversu:y of Mexico but only
.26
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for the years 1959 - 1&&0 and that he had been publlcly
associated in protesﬁ eet1v1ty for the Student Revolutionary
Bloc (BER) in Jarmary lS@l However, the group ceased

,-.

‘tq?é middle of 1962, and

funct:.om.ng’“as sucm :nn

A\ %

Oscar @?ERAS was_ ,rrever one of its leaders. No further
AN 9
work is Yef in the files on the CONTRERAS allegatlons.

Apart from the unsustained clan.ms made by CONTRERAS about
RN
his own presence at the University, there is an add:t.tz.onal

element that undermines the credibility of hls account'

OSWALD's Spanish, which was barely adequate~ to get h:Lm meals o
e

near the hotel, seems hardly lz.kely to/lﬁve perm:.ttea h:Lm to

carry on for an extended period with gn/iver‘sz.gw student '
SN :>

group. » ' X *
L
)
|
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31 January 1964

MEMCRANDIM FOR: Mr. J. "“» kin

SUBJECT: _ I:z:{aﬁmaticn Leveloped by CIA on the

Activity of Lee Harvey CSWALD in -
/” Mnﬁco Cﬂ:;. 23 Sevtember - 3 3 October 1563 -
/..()_;\\‘ “3 .-T’\"""“ o HCG'( + Ua-d'rc-—\ C( o\n.-\. =3 .ch
NN ARG :
\&3 /:\ L
_,\ \Jk N
1. I am enclosin A\muntsionoithe xnfarrzatmn
developed by CIA on or lee Harvey CSWALD in Mexico
City. We bave included in this paper only hard, svhstasiive

{informaticn, Asy judgmenis that are m=ada rerresent pro- C
fessional evaluations by individuals who have worked over

~ the years as specialists in their {jelds, Speculaticn, rumer,
and vagus detail not directly related to CSWALD?YS activity
have not beea included,

2. Purscant to our discnssion on 14 Janmary 1964, X
~ bave given the enclosure an agprorriate clasaification, The
compramise of this material in its present form would lead
; - directly to the destruction of cuwrrent sources and methods of
: _ this Agency in Mexico ax:r.l elsewbeza.
(’ . Doeum Numbes qu- 803 (signed)
: ' ior:-o:,m,w " Richavd Helms —
i ..________” °9 Sy 19?8 Deputy Direcior for Plans qw
Enclosare = . 7 mﬁm& o o A’o o b&'
Orig & 1 @ Addressee w/att v : _ : \ \b
_ " 1 =« WH/3 (Mx, Whitten) w/a.tf/ : o 3)’ .
' 1 = SR/CI w/att v & )
L= Chief, GI/REA w/att / | @

CI/RGRocca.'dc/ 3 January 1964

e sem 2012251247

co §
'"”“’3 b ATLbL_f

=3
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Information Develonad by CIA an the Activity of b sy
Lec Farvey 3‘.'! L LD in-Mavico Ci;z . .
20 Sentomber = 3 Serobes’” 166

. ‘_-\ .\/

t\. - -
. Co
) RN ‘ . o A _\
! . N

—

I, OSWALD!s Actnnty’zn Mﬂ"ico < tt'y

l. Oa9 Octab %t’he CT.A siion in Mexico City reccived

< : g

the following information fbm a relizble azd proven source: .
An American poraed Loe OSWALD had contacted

the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City on Tussday, 1 October

1963, He hzad spolken in halting Russian to the Soviet ) .
Embassy guard, Ivaan Ivanovich OBYEDKOV, to whom e

‘he said .he bhad visited fhe Embassy two days eaxlier,

.- Saturday, 28 Septomber. FHo asked wl:.eg:h:r there had
ll-:e'en a reply to & telegram that :3_:_@' Conanl with whom be’
had spoken, but whose na.mehe could .not"r.ccall, kad
promised to oend to Washing»on. OBYED XOV nad
attem‘..ed to eatzwhnﬁ. thc ...\.n..ity of the Conzul w;»b.
whom CSWALD had ..a...s.ed-) i & had been a dari Lurson,

then it had 'o-'ch..bly bccn "CC‘STL{OV. OBYEDXOV,

....' . . . .QF{“‘

.———-——-—-——--—---.s . e e
$

»

"«\---"'t

SENSITIVE SCURCES ANG .

5 =as
; \’\ '-u\lvh-vJ \ \Ill\..-

) £

L - . .; . t l'l','."l_.f\r\’c ‘\.\:ﬂ:\"!"\ Lo
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after a check with Sovict Consular persoannel, assured
OSWALD the telegram had been sent to Washington but
no answcer had been received,

The information was forwarded b lo to CIA Hcadquarters

~
. /’5{\}‘\\\\\5
tho same da.y' it was ecew;.c’(b AN

/\

f‘-

2. A file chce!:. in W‘.s.nngw';whzch is routize in thase -

mat:ters roveaf\éd tha ‘ponsmxhty fan ideat tity betwsean the Lee

~)

QOSWALD wko had sp'o-.:cmwvh OBYEDXOV, and preauma.bly

‘)

with KOSTIKOV, and tho defector returnce, Lee Harvey OSWALD *
3, On 10 Octcber 1963 CIA Headquarters disseminated by
*  czble the repoxrt xn substantially the form and in the detail
indicated above, in.parag:a.ph 1, to the Federal agoncics whoae
jurisdictional interesta had been cstablished by 2 review of | '

OSWALD's file; the Federal Burcau of Investigation, the Departe

% The CIA file on Lee I-:.a.rv::y CSWALD was opened aon 9 Decomber
1560 to accommaodate biog-anh.c: information developed by CIA in
response to an inquiry from the Department of Stato on a list of
American defectors in Soviet Bloc cowntries. OSWALD!s was
among the names in the list, Tke Dena.rtmeat of Staite inquizy
was dated 25 October 1950, An icterim reply was given by CIA
on 3 November 1960; a fin2l reply, oz 21 November 1960, Ustii
“ezxly October 1963 te contents of tho OSWALD £ile held by CIA
consizied eptirely of press materials ard disseminztions
- zeceived from the Depastmest of Siate, the Federal Bureau of
Izvestigation, arnd the Navy Department, o

“ ok emeaies

- ® . ® . % * e 1] ° EIN M . ) -
o i \“"'.'; supn IDRER P ; .
4 g PR ¢ .
o w2ep, b0 SENIITIVE SOURCES AND i
LTI 1 narsoDs NVOLVED |
\_. .'..'.‘ - oo 3
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racut of State, the Navy Deia.:tmu.t, srd tho Immisration arnd
a8

i e ORI S '
Naturalization Service.. @\c omment was included in the report

s
2

motirg the likelihood '::n:'tzé} swject, Lee OSWALD, was

Jpr oh.:bly identical wx;.h tha fo*mcu. Miarine who bad defecticed to

tho Soviet ‘Un.on in 1959, (The report dissemipated by CIA in

\\

Washington on 10 Cctober slco {uclud cd physical degeription

of an individual who was belicved to have been the QSWALD wh6\<\\

bad costacted the Soviets in Mexico City, It was s scéiz?.’itl?; e -

established by inveatxga.tm:. that the descrmt)acn c’.m not pert fh.' e
i Qw\\ ot

%o OSWAI.D.)

Py @«

<

4, Onthe same day, 10 Cetober 1963, CIA Headquassors.
sent a lengthy éa.ble summazy to the Mexico City Siation of the ©
background inforraation held in the IHsadquarterst file on
SWALD, An instruction wzas incluled for the Mexico City
Station to pass thé substance of itz 9 Cetober report to tho local
represemtatives of the same Feder#l departments aad ageancies
that had been given the information in Wa.shi.ngton. This
iﬁst‘:uctian was immediately ca.rned” ou». Io this manner the

information on OSWALD 3a co....ta.ct thh tha Soviets on 1 Cctaber

s vassed in Me:;icn Cu‘.y to the .c.moassy, the FBI representative,

e,
-\.- . ——

tis Naval A:ta.cl—ie',"'a.'ad to the office of the Immigration and

Nzt **’4_’:.::.?3‘.011 Service, There were go *eqv..asta rom *-ec-‘:sn..a of

the report e =tho v.:fo.m ion o for follow=-up mves‘.‘z" .mn.
Y
@ oo - 'J/ll\lwlll\f :\'sf..t.. el
; D LE SENSITIVE SCURCIS AND
Pt T MeTHODS INVOLYER
-..a‘--"_n.-....., ol _'a'.‘a-*u..-.d";_',‘- LR s T _.".-."..“"“.'..‘.’".l'_’\ WL P g, ';—“'.:-""#':?’ T’
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5. After the asczassizaticn of Precident Xenncly ard the

arreut of Lee Harvey OSV ALD, an Intensive veview of 21l
AN
i

available sourcos was‘ m&erm.éc\rf In Mexico Ciry ta deterraine :
. /\ Lo i

v-;t._sm's visits It was learned that CSWALD |

Y
Y

Caay
'.".r’

ced tk_m_ ‘Cuban Coasulzte lo Mexico City and bad :

taliccd thexe \(izh\_p. cléfl'c; a- Mesnican national, zamad Sllvia
DURAN. After the assaacination and the publicity about Lee i
CUSWALD, Slilvia DURAN had told a nuraber of relatlves and
friende that she had talked to OSWALD about a Cuban visa, ’
Silvia DJR AN and hexr hushand, Horazio DURAN Na.va.:'ro,. wera -
detalned and questioned by t.ze Mexican pehc;. :':-o.n— 23 to 25
November 1963. s
6. Aftex glving some of the details of her own personal

bac}\g‘cund - she lg an a.dmi:tccl Leitist sympathlzer and had

. .  formex iy worked for the Mexican-Cubaa Instituta of Cultural

"t\,la;ions - Silvia DURAN said that when he first heard of the

gex resideat Keanedy ,aﬁ:g

NN
/-> N .\}._/ .

prossed and thought
the assassin *mst ha.wo?bzexxa. zn..nmf. When ..hc lcarr.ed that

- @
ke was assoc \w;th the "Faln\“fa y for Cuba Commis.:\.c" _

>

she dm nct LoRoVe IS . o I
. \ - o N .. .o . . .
7 Shc ..al’.:efl ﬂout the case to her hu.:ba..a and whcn che

he:n:d .hc narme of I Lee uS \vAl.D r::cx::m ed, she rc\.cﬂrn zed it

S pe

o ay g ey e e 5 °
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the man who had come to the Consulate about two months before
to get a visa to transit C@)\ &n his way to the USSR. Ehe

A (oD "f' -‘

realized that (Igchnd snm‘m. was @ rricd to'a Russcian and that

\ .
data, shes w&s sure it was the sames man. I-_l’_c_g:_a:_____shm,__m -

poorly dressed and his face got :.-cd when he talked, Iie was

denied a Cuban transit visa because he did not yet ha.ve a Soviét

viza, aad he was told to get tho Soviet visa ﬁ:: t. ba.t it was noted 1

that this would talkke aboul four montas. ~ She h’ad .a;skec’. tho Cuban

Consul himself, Eusebio AZCU.... to talk to OSWALD and they @

had an 2 r«ument when AZCU ed OSWALD to leave Meaxico

instead of waiting there. The Consul had phoned the Soviet Con~

sulate and talked to the person handling OSWALD's case, xvﬁo
hod said it would take about four months to hea.r irom Moscow

about the Soviet visa a.mﬁ\ fternoon, OSW‘AJ..D had ccme

bakk aﬂain and she had «\@ n the same thing. Sha ‘gave |

../..\

\av o] a.nd telephone zumber oa

go: h&s Sow{ét v{sa.. He did not cail bac.c. she sald..

8. Silvia DWN.S husound, '-’ora.clo DURAN Nava.; ra, ga.ve

: assentiany the same stox’y. as he had prevma.sly n.eard it from

his wifs a.tcr the assasslnaclon. ‘He had aever ha.d a.ny peraonal |

o o 3\4[4\ :‘o '.!:' !'_"'l|‘r
' ¥ e sybam s .
ery oo o op t""’ .o,...A s
. r\ PR O N -t t OSIII" J "s's'c-.- f\'\"D ‘
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9. Silvia DURAN was reiaterrogated by tho Mexican police

from 27 to 29 \ovc. 'xoc:« ou; che did not chanze or add materially

Lo hier story ghgu‘ OoW &._D

e~Cua.u Armba inMexico,
<‘\"" ' 5N

Joaq m/n:mam Z/A..ma.c. rcdor:c:d on th tninmaant o ) )

- o re) -

Cuban Goverament seat the Maxican Government a. ..tni n.ote ni

-

protest, which the Mexicans rejected, . -'??'i' P .

J : o - We 2xg zclizhly informed that. ;oa 2_5 Qmﬂ"\“g ,
\\\‘ - £ .

day after DURAN's release, Cubza I ‘Jreazdea’QD\? RTICCS auexied - o ‘

HERNANDEZ gbout hig reoort, HERNANDEZ confirmed that -

there had beenan a..u.crc-tion between CSWALD z2ad Consul

AZCUE, D'ORTICO'S made 2 parsictent bus unsuccess:.\.l cfzor»

to determine from h‘ERNAﬁBZ whether the Mexican authorities
had ques 'tioned M. S, DU \.x.N ..bou:. money, or thought that the

 Gubans ;ag&p:ud OSWALD: 2

l... 'JQEIA fallaw-un investigation preduced the following

confrrmed ...e\g\&a which ha.ve a bearing on Mra, DURAN!s account:

a, 27 September, mmxd-a.f»e'noon. levx.a. DURAN

- informed tha Soviet Exbassy that a '-nal.. Americ..n czi:izen o

-

- had requested a visa to transit Cuba oo his way _to‘-__g_:he’

il
E___. ftl..\.aS l'.. C-.‘.‘.'D PRum——-.

Artn oaama ¢ W
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Soviot Union, Shke desived to kaow who the Amcerican had
: A

Brabomtin
7

~

; gk,

talked with 2t the Cmc;c.. Consulate, Also, she indicaied

. that thc Cu‘-.ar:.n Cdizsu’.;.te coull grant him the visa and

——,"

a..*'aﬁ"e xm*mgra..mwd’ct.xls if the councession of a Soviet .

PR

T AR |
. \'%\\2?7 September, Pursuzzt to her imquiry, Silvia
Y o : (-\Q\
' DURAN received 2 coafirm=tion from the Sovzc.t Ifmh..wy

' that the American had beon to the USSR____in’ata.letian. He
RS
ad shown them 2 letter from the ﬁuviet Conau.late. inv?
Waakhington indicatiny that he had becn( Iong Jwai’tm‘v a
‘ AN '
visa for himself zod his wife to go to the USSR, No L

P S
B .

N ' - answer bhad come from Washington; however, tha waiting
period was sormactitnes four or five months, The A nerican

2lso had a letter attesiing that ke wags a member of a Pro= -

Cuban organizztion but he .:...d.

imed that the Cuba.na

would not give him 2 v:sa.'tmlcss Lo had a.‘!:reuo.y received

. a Russizn visa, -~ 7 >:§ _
" . B B . s\\9 .
Althoufh the A.-nerzc 1, was still at the Cuba.n .

2 7

’\v

Conaula.te, Silvia no;&.w) repeated that sae douid not give

him a transit visa walens i Soviet viaa was ’o*thccn.mg,

notwithstanding the American'a wish to go to Cuba to wait -

nePRODUCTION 0 Teedu.a
PROSIBITED




13-00000

R{Em@@un@m@m

thexre for his Soviet vis*. According
f\\\
American knew ,xm cne\

/

&?.SCuba. and sho intenied to
(‘ - ’

apor opz('lai:cl j ..nno‘.a...o« ..SQ American!s caxd, The Soviet

™)
'@x}ﬂf echoed her s..:ot‘?nen.. that the A.mcncan wa.g not
N - :
IkmoWwn, = o v
SN . -
\-.> (%4 -
c. 28 September, Silvia DURAN was cgain viai..ed

JEShN
zt the Cuban Embascy in Moxzico City by the Amemcan\)

secking a Cuban transit visza, Mrs, D L;RAN cont..ctccr: a‘-
=

least two membders of thc Sovz..t E&n?:..ssy 2rd £ cili;a&d

ation between cne of the Smn.ets a.zzd the
§) \\\>\-/
ag $§“
American, Convc::sn in poox Rucsi the-American

& diroct convers
stated that he already had becn to the Soviet Consulate
and had icft an address, The Soviet official replied that

he was aware of thas,

The American suggested 3 va..a he

had not known his address then, and he had gone to the

Cuban Embassy to ask for the address, because they bad

it. The American then a.cccd::.d'to the Soviet officialls

invitation to come by a.nd give .hem the add‘esa.
d,

1 Cctober, In»mm-marninﬂ an umden:iﬁed

in.lw:d\.a.l sped:mg ‘bJ. okea R ..\nsa..an, con.a.c..ec. the Sovzct

Milizary Ata.;he in Me:;:.co Cxtv,r. He said he had hecn to

&5
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tac Ewbassy tho previcus Soturday (28 Septemiber) axnd
o)

had talied with a.,.-C”oxis’ﬁi\Mho hod said they would cend a

S

. telegram to \"a.s.n.."to.::’\ kzd there been a reply? He

K _1)
wo s_r’*eﬁerrcd to the Co:r"ul_ e for thae informatian,
T -

These :*.ddifioua‘l matérfals ware n:omptlg digcomizated in

N
Washington by\ale CIA to the While ilouse, tho Department of

e, 1 Octcber, See paragraph 1 2bove fa:: Lea -7

OSWALD! s contact wil ith tho Soviet ConnuL..;.c.

/...

II, Valoriy Viedissivovich IICSTINCV

13, It is believed "M.. the Sovict oicial with whom

OS5V ALD dealt in Mexico City was Consular Attache Valerxiy
Vicdimirovich XOSTIKOV, baro in Moscow, 17 Maxrch 1933,

A nactom-a sa of KOSTIROV, is attached, In his leiter of
*.

»‘\

9 Novermber to the Scy’et Cau.. ulste in W ash:.n,_,;an, QSVWALD

wrote about his "meetm,, s ,w@\ Comrade XOSTIN {szc}_g_a_._t.he

I OO o~
Soviet Unios i in Me:sica C‘itw\\?Me:.;_so 1 There is no official

<] V/

of tne {cvxet .u.moas }in. Mezxico City with a nome resembling

\) (“‘*

HIKOSTINY, o-.h\sgih..n Con..ul }':..CSTIKOV. - | | T

®

14, KOSTIXOV is the senicr c.';'ficer of fiva Sovict

Consular -e').esenta..zves 'w.xo c.c‘.l vwith visas a.ni rals.

B Ve
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[ PRl Y P;'\‘.'J::_.. LS t ’

TALKS FAMILIARLY WITH SuUBSJ AND IMVITES HI¥ TO FRESS CONFERENGI- 20

e bop Wt

TURE AT HOTEL REFORMA MM\ A CUBAN TO SPEAK. 3 MAY WITH GUADALU
- PEREZ ¥ACIA OF canwAcw\} RE OBTAINING (UNDETERMINED) VISA. <
JUNE ANMD & JULY wrm os;.'m 5ANTM:LLA, FORD SALESMAN. 7 JUNZ wiTH
JUAN PCIA‘ AND FNU PEREZ\?OROZCO, DODEE SALES’”EN 2 AUG CAU s
_.ROCr_R OR ROSEPA KAIZ OF "FRANCE PRESSE" TO INVI‘I‘“ TO SOVF("B PR...S.: |
CONFERENCE, \*@ 'AY AND 16 JUNE 1962 CALLS EDMUNDO JARDON OF PR'-‘N*;Q
LATINA TO GET TOGETHER. 14 JUNE ASKS SPEAX WITH DR. GUILLERNO
MONTANO ISLAS, FROMINENT MEXICAN PRo- cor-miE LEP.(D‘;‘? WELL KNOWN
H@S. 22 JUNE HE AND TASS REP ANATOLIY PAVLENKO IWITED TO LUNCHEON
BY MEXICAN PRESIDENT'S PRESS SEC HUMBERTO ROMERO. 25 STP IS INVITED .
TO LUNCHEON WITH DR. IGNACIO CHAVEZ, RECTOR AT UNAM. 3 DEC ACCERTS |
IVVITE ATTEND BUFFET FOR FRESS ON BEHALF CARL Je I’IGDAIL, U.S. |
NEWS AND WCRLD REPORT. 23 JAN &3 HORACIO CHANCACLINI OF UNITED
NATTO\!S POSTPC‘\IES HIS APP@%’P\Q&ENI WITH SUBJ. 19 FEB FNU SaRING T .
'caﬂRrRa OF INSURANCE- ’FIFM R’E fAY"'EEl\lTS. 8 MAR INVITES CaNaDIAN |
\!Eh'SPAP...RI"A\! JOHN "ALIUS ’ra STQa DINNER. 38 AR IL_QUESTS AP“Z;NT:":I\;

P L dad
,..,....4--'-'—' Lhaind

WITH R’ICAF’D@L POERY CERVANT/ES, FROMIK\ENT,LEFTISI' JQ,URNA’ isT IN

e
'-_,,..-—v—"-" .--_._ w

...CLOSL FFEQUEW (%'A’w SOVS. 15 A!\D 7" IIAY «TALKS 11'1}5'1 NEW YIRK
KE

el pu

. TIMES REP PAUL EDY WHO INVITES-SH“:)’D"IN\TE'R 26 BAY. 18 ¥aY
DIRECTOR OF VOZ DE MEXICO AND PCHM C"NTPAL COMMITTEEHMAN t»:ANUEL . o
'TERRAZAS GUERRERO, ASKS SUSJ FOR sov FINANCIAL SUBSIDYs- . 23" um’"-: :

SUBJ CALLS JOHN RETTIE (SEE _m:xI 4743). 14 JUNE- cau.s w'—'u_ xwew o

-__'-.. ., f.
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TRIES CONTACT RchgBo 'POZRY CERVANTES.

¢/s CG.‘MEN" s ¥ REQUESTED INFO RE TRAVEL VALERIY. VtABlMiROV(Cn KOST!KG

L34

pn,
i
)

AMD 15 NOV ARRAN
OF POERY,

2

REPRODUCTION
 PROKIBITED

o () 02 +Y
- gocers i
L 146 212
coPY NO. ____



13-00000

o REPRODUCTION
f PROHIBITED

=z

Cooe e ;-_ 2‘\ .CLASSIFIED MESSAGE '\ g 1257
I e S - S5 - N [T RCUnuS
s ] L OINDX  Jt{ SREBCRET . BT (€1
BXT . 563_3 - ] MO INDEX ¥4 3
DATE: D5 Wow 63 °° (] FILE IN CS FILE NO. 3 — —— e
— | A —— o

oS WEITE SCUSE  ATTH: MCGECGRGE BUIDY
70 s,:ammmorsrm ATTH: MR. U. ALEXIS JUHNSON
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smg)mmnmmmwasmmmm%moswm son
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TRL: Vm5=9558. MORWRUEASPAHEEWSCHOOB
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TO : Director / o, STECe
Fedaral Bur‘awof Jovestipation TR :
ttention: i, ..x, >J, Dapich }é ,E';'m TR :
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Jot= %577 s

i. 28 Attackmeni A-13.4 resume of the observed
23] c.gc‘_t.. iea of Valeriy ViadimirovicH'TCITINSY and ]
° c & 2

s0!- 1CEAILFSRITY as reported Dy a T ble source in er..m City.
ceagel AtEsnticn vas givem to KOS

COSUEL . that he is the comsul™whb int ' 9§_yagtaabe1_
b Mdaes y ‘ 828, 25 lovember 1.;63). ALTERIZVY trave

|  ‘ellisd with XOSTIZSY to ¥orthern Hexico during the early part

ARNE "’"‘i‘“ cf September 1563, 3Source reporiad that during the period :

aCaked | under review the chserved activities of\ESSTIZOV and AL7IRIZV |

L[Osu;m.g) appear=d to be pormal, a3 did the acﬁv t,ies of the entire
Soviet Embassy ccap]mt. . ,/: . 1

Ao

-

3. Forwarded as z‘;ttadnéht B—is a resume of telephons
calls placed to and irom m Soviet Fabasay on the aftsrnoon
of 22 November., Analysi® of, Jealls rmade -the morning ol -
22 ilovember and the a@eiing andcai’teraooa ol 33 November re- -
vealed no pertinent \?'n sa2iong

_ Q\)‘ \J

3. Technical survel: of the homes of several known
and suspected Soviet intelligence officexs prauucsd 20 peritie
nent information.

,;

4, Forwardsd as Attac.bnent C is a list icdeatifyine tbs
-chieumsamappnrzaattacmentaasand& _

3. Becanse_ of the exireme sensitivity of the encloaed. :
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Enclosure A

18 Hovember

0857 - Alferiev enters Enbassy alone (Departure not noted)
2
1556 - Xostikov antarf_ 1

1629 - Koatiﬂdv degarts alona
1556 -(Kostikav enters\ a.lbne
ST
'1711«%»Kostisov departs alone

1758 = Kmatikav entera alone

is !Iovez;:bcr.

1210 - AlZeriev enters Embassy alone
1312 - Alleriev departs wi‘h Garmaschevy
1352 =~ Alferiev and,carnaschev return

1413 = Kbstik&w,dapazts aloneﬂ =

:' - \ \

1833 - Alferies enters: al.o\nq\
. = \)‘/

1853 = aostikav\eaxers alone

ior departure not noted)

20 November

- No coverage

21 November

0852 - Alferiev enters Enhassg.rith wife

NB Fﬁ "‘If‘ DI ﬁﬁ

*GF“”(ZS-”
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0818 - ZXostikov entérs aloﬁe
0317 - Alferiev depa;rts alonea
0549 - Alferiev enters alone
1133 - Epstikov departs with Shubin
| 1208 - Alferiev departs alone ) _ _ -
j 1240 - Eostiko¥ ‘enters with Shubin o |
1310 -(Kostikov departs igaw}ar driven by EG3 chauffeur Kalinin

134] - %atikw entprs with aalinin '

1383 = Altari;ev entm alone
1427 - Xostikov departs alone

1830 - Eosmstikov enters alone

22 Hovember

03853 - Alferisv enters Enbassy alone

0504 - Kosiikov enters alone

1005 ~ Ecstikov bhas discussion with Shubin
1015 - Koetikpv departs witn Shubin

1028 - Kostikov enters with» Shubd.n

1030 - Kostikov departs witlr vigi and Shubin
1250 - xostikova wife and f“*

1302-1312 - Koa;iknv\apeaks in garden with xazantsev'

1336 - Kostikov depavts with Shubin, shpakerich, rurygin,='
- d.riven by Kalinin |

1402 - All above :etnrn

COC21 24
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1407 - xbstiliov talkimg ia garden wita A’fcri*v, indreyev,
azd Turygin
1432 = Hogtikov uenarts 1n car with family
1432 = Alferiev dcpa~tg\alone
1436 - nlferftv enters alone ) \ | -

o

A*kxfexiev'depﬂr‘s\gé ne

o 6
1317 = AIieziev egters alone

J
15390 = aos%dkov enters alone

23 Hove=mber

1130 - Lostikov spe#ks with Kazngtsev and Shubin
1133 ; Kestikow departs with Xazantsevy apd Shubin
1200 - Alferiev enters alone .

1245 - Xostikov, &nzdntsev_and Sﬁﬁ;iéfanter

atskov, Shubin,

1425 4.Kostikov peasé%fqhﬁhnﬁin and Slavnav
1420 - Xostikov departs with Siubin and Romanchenko
1440 - Alferiev departs_alone

24 Novenber o

1100 - Alferiev enters Embassy alone

1207 ~ Kostikov enters wiﬁx.

- fahdjahubin

_rt 2 <d
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1328 = Alferiev departs Jitn S“engalev
1310 = Alferiev(gnters with Skengalev
1440 - ahem‘,i\xoatikcv, naz.u%'sev and 2 unidentifisd

\ \/

Soviet vis:'l‘fors degaa,-t (A' car)

.
\./"‘
\g ‘\JV ) )
.
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Eaclasure B .

22 November coverage of Soviet zmbassy normal.
22 Hovember coverage follows: -
) - - | .- ‘/‘)\) |

1250 - Cuban Consul Alfreds ﬁii‘aba:l\ Diaz asks to speak
\:11*12 Tatskov,  Latter apparestly umawvailable and
tikoq comes on line wa\tthdollcwing conversation

er.-..i.ng \gazu‘liaxdom

ASS: I’orgiv%fbr arriving lats.

N3iR: Did you recover the suitcase?

T RC3: Tes A

iiR: Then it was arriving on the other t»ip.

EOS: Yes

WJIR: I called to tell you the Znllowing, that regarding
' that matter that we had talksd about, to see if

‘ ‘ we would spend Sunday in Chapultepec Park because
ny wife iz prevaring some food to eat there.

s I'm sorry but 1've just made plans for another
trip and I'm leavipg this very cgty. 2¢ pleass
2orgive ne for not being’ zble to go with you.

HiRg I'd like to ta,..k‘ ‘to Pavel- Yatskmr

o e B

A335: VWait a mimma, b.e‘ll con no'gv

. ,_-_/ :
Hid: I2 ha's husy I’I:l? ;Mn later, but I'11 be
available for th% half hour 2t telephone
¥o. 11=28=47, o ' '

x0S: 0. X.

' 1334 - Reporter requests statenant. .Unidentitiéd Soviet

‘male refusae .

1328 = Female inp;.ies to Kukharemco that the -..oviet Anbassa&or
: ‘has said to mke no\atateuent. ,

' 1445 - Yugeslav_ mxassadar V‘bahgv calls and spea.l..s with Soviet

Anbassador Bazarovw %maian. Talk briefly about _
o assasainatton tellj:z;g each other what they know, which
T /}\. . \>\>\>v qr{"l‘iri

) .\) it

SRw®
% Hﬂ FG”E?GI BES

1

1
1

ET

GCLE’“”
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&

agpears to be-cnly waat thsy pot 2rom the radion.
1330 = ntiiied/\auﬁman advises E-W igts of asssassimation.

1524 - s.n;oen-t/fied e,,or“er ashs for Yazantasv, advised
tbst &a.nntssv naf“in, will be back londay, 0530-1-1CO,

e
154.: - ﬁa&dentﬁied m;e?ﬁazs for *’umrezk::, told he isa't
’in.-r.-f. e : : : -

.".‘ "
e S0

1632 - Lnid»en’é:’iiied fomale repaozrter told Scviet Imbassy not
working today, Saturday or Sunday. ;

1715 - Raporter calls for statcment. Nose given.

- Razantsev cails his residence, personal call.
1744 - Reporter told to call back Xonday.
1750 - Unidentiiled male zszm»';;:r"-i;—anov. ‘Not in.
1755 - above calls again R f

- Jeportzr told call hack londay.- -

-

5

i

o
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ATTACIGIENT € 70 CSCI=-3/773,881

)

1. Ivan Gavrilovich ALFERIZV = Pravda Correspondent

2. VYaleriy Vladiniragichfzo;i'nzcv - Attachs Comsulaxr Office

3. Aleksay Ivanovféh GAB&!A%CHEV - Coansul . _
4. Vitalir/sorisovich SHﬂBIH . - Attache . -

5. Yu@;r mi’triyavich\ mxmn ~ Chaufieus
6. Boris AFA\Siovich KAZANTSEY - Counselor

7. Vlzdinirglvanovich SHPAREVICE - Third Secretary |
8. TViadimir Ivanovich ANDREYEV - First Secretary |

9., Viadimir Vasilyovich TURYGIN - Third Secretary

10, DPavel Antonovich YATSKOV - Attache
11. Vladimir PORZHUNOV - Code Clerk
12. GCenpadiy STROGAKOYV | - Radio Operator
13. Nikolay Petrovich SLAVROY = Code Clerk
14, Viadimir EOMANCHENEO.- " - Second Secvetary
' 15. Lev Pedorovich smcanzv = ,?ﬁﬁgﬁ:' Comercial

186, Oleg Haksimovich nzcmpomv- Yice Consul

_ Second Secretary:; So-
17. Sergey Semyouovich ZUKHARENED = "y4.¢ Information

. : evin
18. Nikolay Sergeyevich LEONOY  _ quira Sesretary

SECRET R
:\m FﬂRElGH B!SSEM |
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L 4 X3
La.24

oy 22 Hovembor coverage of 3Soviat ifmbuzsy normal, ‘
P H
22 Hovember coverage.follgvsmﬁ..

o

o~ s

1250 -« Cuban uansuI”Alfreno si"nhal viaz asks to speal
with Tatskow. Latier azparently unavailable and

&osttkovﬁgcnes on ling with following conversation ' ‘ i
ensﬁéfg)fzailiar 2orm‘"tu" v - ;
EDBQQiFotEgvavne for arriving late. ' ;
HRIJ: Did recover the suitcase? é
KoS: Yes |

MiZ: Then it was arriving on the other itzip.
863: Tes

#I2: I called to tell you tbha followinzg, that regarding
that =atter that we had talksd aboul, to see if
we wruld spend Sunday in Chapultevee Park becsuss
ny wvife is ;repa:*nu some 2o0od to ent there.

gL (' sorry bntrr'va just made plans Tor another
trip and I'm xuarzng this very day. So please
forgive ne !ar'hqgjbalng gble to go with you.

NIR; 1I'd 1like to talk: tg Puvel Yatskov.
esH 'Ehif a miaute, he'll come now.
JIR: If be's busy I'1l call hin later, buk 111 be

availadle for the next half hour at telephone
F0s 1lel8=q7,

&3 0, K, i
ﬁ°§§n » o

1334 - .eporter rcquesys statenezg) nicentified Scviet o
- zale re!usaa. _ _ | v

'-1233 - Female 1nplie5fto Ehgharénkn:ghat the Suvie* Anhasaador
has sadd to/aake no’ stntzaqne.

1445 - Tugoslzy &q&aSaadaz Vlahov calls and spaaks withk Soviet
) _Anbassador 5 '4«19“Russian. Talk triefly about

' each other what tkey koow, which

(rna—w

IV: a0

--.‘__'_

s m?zza% 1

'Rﬁn@u@@@uﬂ@m@m e
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appears to be only what they got from the radio.

1550 Unidentified woman advises Soviets of assassination.

13544 Unidentified repcrfér?hsks for azmantsev, advised
that Kaza.ntsev not in., will be back Honday, 0390-1400.

1645 = Unidenthied ma‘e : ' nfor hu&.a.ren.m, told he :Lsn't

¢ _\{.\/‘.'_ﬂ ) - B \\/\./

1652 Uni‘dagtified female" reporter told Boviet Eabassy not
working/today, Saturday or Sunday.

1716 Reporte;»calls for statement., Hone given.
- Kazantsev calls his residence, personal call.

‘1744 - Reporter told to call back Monday. ’

1750 Unidentified male asks for Leonov. Not in.

1755 - above calls again |

. Beporter told call back Monday.

) iﬂa-«,r--.'
T 2
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SECRET
NO FOREIGN DISSEM

ATTACEZNT C TO C3CI-3/773,381

i. Ivan Gavzrilovich ‘M’EBI"‘:' ‘= Travda Correspondent
2. Yaleriy Vladindrovich msnxov ~ Attache Consular Ofice
3. AZa.:sey Ivanovich M@CE? Consul
4. vstauy Bor:lsovich smm/ - Attache -
5. Yuriy mms@uch m:mz: - ChaufZeur
8. Boris &leksaadrcvich EAZANTSEY = Counselor
7. Viadinilr Ivanovich SEPAKEVICH - Third Secrstary
8. Viadinir Ivanovich ANDREYZY = First Secretary
9. Viadimir Vasilyevich TURYGIN - Third Secretary

10. Pavel Antonovich YATSXCY - Attache
11, Viadisir PORXHUNOV ~ Cods Clerk
13. GCennadly STROGAXCY ~ Radio Cperator
13. Nikolay Petrovich SLAVIOY -/coE;caerx

= S Enployge, Cunoniél
vine oy e ' in’f@ '

‘- Vico Consnl '

14. Viadimir RCEAICHIIRD
15. Levy Pedorovicia
- 16. Oleg Haﬁsi:aovich AR
| 17. Sergey Semyonovich KUKEARENED - viet Iaformation

i8. Hikolay Sergeyevich LIONOV - mm :

 SECRET
Hﬂ FBPE!GN BISSEM
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MEMORANDUM FOR:1 Mr. J. Loc Rankin
General Counscl -
Prosldeat’s Commiscslion on tha
Assasslnation of Presldent Kennedy. -

SUBJECT: | Lesckaxvey Oswald

Lo
i, M, U.'l?mesy thelar of your ataff phonecd me lagt
Friday and requ’é:tad that- C}(A urnlsh the Commiasion with an
affldavit :aapectlng the oxlgin'énd circumstanceos of a photograph . ’
of an u.m.nﬂwa\ Individual; w’gmx was furnlshed by this Agency to -
l

the ¥ e&(cxn? Du:mmoi\h{vestxhatlon on November 22, 1963, _ oo
A ‘
2. I orwardlng an affidavit with thic memorandum - !

whlch 1 trust will satisfy your needs. Decause of the extremo
senaitivity of the sourca lnvolved, I have reirainsd from adding

furthar detalls, 0T

5. Ghe Central Inteiligonce Agoncy recommends that ;7
this zhotograph not be reproduced ln the Commisslon's report,
becauss it would jeopardize a most conildential and productive
‘operation. In addition, it could be embarrassing to tho Indiw
vidual involved who as far as thla Agoncy is aware, had no -

.  connection with Lee :Iarvey Oawald or the aasasslaation o£
" President Kennedy, - -

4, Inview of the above, a nenslti.vlty\ indicator has beo
affl.:ed to thia comrunlcation,

ol Ri.cn:trcl Hdms _
' Deputy Director for Plana

Ty

Attachment - a/s

S[B.(L
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(- SECRET (
EYES fmLY

20 February 1964

e

SUBJECT: Documents Aibatlable in OSWALD's 201 File ° i
‘c.o .

1. A machm\e\\hfstmg of dorc_mnents officially recorded as being
in OSWALD's 201 file wasC ed and is attached. The actual
machine work of this type\g(z}’s begun in 1963, but a few items of previous
dates were also recorded.

2. A comparison of the documents physically available in the
201 file and those recorded as being in the 201 file has shown that 37
documents which should be in the 201 file are not available in it. This
total is made up of:

_.. 2 dispatches
7 memoranda from the FBI
1 CsC1I
2 State Department documents
25 cables, S '

3. Machine 1nqu1r1es for the Iocatxon of these documents have .
not been made. : = Y

Ta ' | _ “-D&y@éa% Nd}ﬁberS !““ 0
Y d - for FOIA Review on JUN 1975 '

S \\A\ - - R

A

P

- sty it ¢ I -

SECRET
-EVES QLY

P

*LQC2f35

152 212
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Y. Jo loe Ranidn
IEON

. ‘ © T : TN ' i

: —5 S Would you ploase be good enough to teles . % O

phone me on Menday, 9 March, By which time I - - o, |
F},—r o asswm yswwill have hadanopg;rmmyto B LT
A4 gh.n:a(wthnmurm.. LT T e

(Siorg) Pt b

S larch 198 -
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MEMQRANDUM FOR: Mr, J, Lee Rankin -
s _
SUBJECT: Ipfofrzation in CIA's =>t:sseasn.cu:n.

.- Regazding Lee Haxvey CSWALD
,‘ CPrior to Nowersber 22, 1363 LEE Tran:-'n-'.ﬁ'-uv(

W_._.T‘ v ,-b - ‘+ &vnrra.\ (:c.mm CEE e

\ = "'\1‘"

v!" Thxs refe:-s to yuur letter of February 1" 1963
address p\the Director of Ceuotral Intelligence which bas
been pas to me fox reply.

2, FParagrapn three of your letter requested the Agency
to supply the Commission with a report on ixformation in the
Azencyls possession regarding Lee Barvey CGSWALD pricr to
iovember 22, 1963, The requesti was predicated upon the
footacte on page two of CIAYs renort to the Commission dated
31 January 1964, entitled: “Iniorration Developed by CIA on

- the Activity of Lee Harvey CSWALD in Mexico City, 28 Sep=-
termber « 3 October 1963' '

. zsaanem:‘reprcductmnoft;_-
7's cificial dossier]on Lee Harvey OSWA LD beginning
With the opening sneet.dated 9 December 1960. The extive
dossier carries the security classification of Secret and
consists of thirty documerts arranged in chronological order,
Cn the basis of clearances from the Federal Bureau of
Ir.vestzga:wn. the Department of State, the Eepa:ﬁnem of
Havy, azd the Immigration and Maturalization uez-vu;ﬁ w%o
were queried by us after the receipt of your le...et. wa ar'e
able to malke available exact copies of all matern.s i tLp\
- file up to eaxly Cctober 1963, These mclx;:te'

:5£;£) ;2£§5;§;> -  Ef;;’_

ument Nt.mbef .
Doc YTeLTrs Sihn oF .._,.,:.\@L

for EQIA Re\new on JUﬁ 1876 v':'.;",:;""_“" /

| oATT, T ST TTEEERAE :ﬁgsawf--- _i'c»tf;z%‘*?l%? |
| | | S O (oHGv\.(G(/"

CCCQCOI
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R@WUB"E'



13-00000

o  REPRODUCTION
PROVIBITED

a, Seven docu':ngnts received from the Federal
Bureau of Invest:gﬁ:wﬂ,

\)

be ,_Ten docn:nants received from the De‘partment
S o - '
%{;“{y“c. 'Zwo docu;::fenza received [rom the Depastment
Nam‘ .\-,\‘\._.\‘_ R
O AR ' -
 One document (a name check regusst) o the
Immigration and Natoralization Service,

e, Iour newspaper clippings,

f, Five ixternal CIA notas,

" go CIA report dated 31 Fania v 1964 to the Commission
which covers all substantive: d;veionmenta affacting CIA
in the ma.uew of Lee Harvey CS‘h-Q..LD from 9 Cotober to
22 Nove 1963, The report, uﬁu:axed the disseminations
b ' of information: developed by Cmﬂaz wers made to other
' Federal agencx.es«dm-ing tl:aat> pericd, This itern, as was
pointed omt at e tire, i3 particularly sensitive and bears
apgropriate sen\sﬂfvw indicators,

4, You will note that almost all of the documents carry
maskings required for CIA's ioternal records processing, A
few of the papers contained the rames of cur employees or
identiflications of specific organizational componants, Ve have
taken the liberty of blocking out these items as they do pot bear
oa the substance of the Commission's request, ‘

Richard Helms
Deputy Directar {or Flans -
Attachment - : o B

Original & 2 ~ . Addressee | 1. C/CI/SIG -
1 -~ DDP Subject. ' /:/.- C/CL/R&A
"1 » DDP Chronoy. M‘\{ 1~C/WH/3

L 1w.c/cr w08 1, 201.289248 -
_CI*RGR.occwdc/ 7468/4 March 1964 (Inventory of documents conta.med
in lee attached for all but ag_‘g._g'e_;,s_ge) 20, -1 30 2 G+

REE@R@M@EOM - R e 22
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Iaventory of Documents Contained in OSWALD Dass:.er Forwarded

LS /1
V/Z.

M v w3,

* s,
e b,
v w64
v A
.'V' 8,
+ v
wile

~ A1,

% /14,

% 15,
» /{60

o AR
A,

REPR@@&U@%ON

’ Wrd‘ﬂ.i‘ LVVGA.LV‘-:
v DDP _esponse to S

to the Commission

_State 'f‘elegra.m \Io., 130§, October 31, 1959 (Con.fxdentzal) \/

Newspaper Art:.cle £rom the Washington Post, November 1, 1959

cu 15\1 Internal Notadated 2 November 1959 {oral FBI name .
g:\/ : Vrequest) a.nd NR reply dated 4 Nwember 1959 (Confidential)

/n

el@S%mze Despatch 234 November 2,, 1959 {Conﬁdenﬁal) /
State T\iegra.m 1358, November r 9, 1959 (Conixden:!al)

State Telegram 1448, November 9, 1959 (Confidential) v~

Newsapaper Clipping from Washington Post, November 16, 1959

D et 4

Newspaper Clipping from Evening Star, November 26, 1959

DBF 49478, 25 May 1960 (Confidential)- =

) .I.

Internal CIA onvraphxc Prolee dated ¢ cu-ca uiay 1960 {Confidential)

N e S LR R

Letter from the Bewtment of State (Cumming) to DDP (Bissell)
pdated Cctober 25, 1(960 (DD/P 0=5679 = Secret) :

r\.ub&tn\“

Internal CIA Request for Opening of 201 file, 9 December 1960
(Sectet) ‘ A

21 November 1960 (bD/P 0-6003 -
‘Sec:et)

State Memorandum of Conversation dated Ja.nnary 26, 1961 (QUQ) -
State Instruction A-273, April 13, 1961 (OUO} ! ‘/

Foreign Service Despatch 806, May 26, 1961 (OUO}

Foreign Service Despatch 29, July 11, 1961 (QUQ) v

nmgzml. July 13 1961 (Confxdential) -

PR@G{HIIITEI

. XAAZ- ;15'751' £ 005 o -
XAAL 2 e 201- 2372453
Liel3s
pacs 100 2212
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N ~ : XKARZ-22575
b i : - ~
" e L2 N ‘ L -‘._'. . c [vi aw C ‘{—
A\

»/19, Intarna.l Cla Memo;fnr the Record 28 Septe-nber 1961 (Secret)

¥ 20, I‘areign Sen:vw.ce De\apatch 317, Cetober 12, 1961 (OQUO)

(”-"'
- /“1,.\ I&NS \’ame Checm(equest, December 5, 1961
\;V /. AT N i
./zz. iy ;}zgssage 20197/RB/3, 3 March 1962 (Confidential)
v : . ) - ;
* -}
v /23, DNA 1624, 26 April 1962 _ . !

w »24, Newspaper Clipping from Washingten Post, June 9, 1962,

s »~25, DBA 20883, September 7, 1962 (Confidential)

» 26, DBA 51407, 10 September 1963 o
Az’

«w »27. DBA 52355, 24 Septamber-z%a' 9 Morewmoes 12,5 5 dore twoed

- Oc\nliea -')"' y . '
v «28., DBA 55715 (number u.;:gfear), Noverber 7, 1963% : ’

) &7 petelan -qr,'(_g\&'v.L Ase) _
v 29, DBA 55777, Novembex: 8, 1963

v AO. CIA Summary Report on Actmties of OSWALD in Mexico City,
dated 31 January 1964 o -

\
b

Y A

201~2524%

L2040
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RO N { CLASSIFIED MESSAGE (. 122
“:"75 Erich W. Isenstésig.égxﬁ 24 : ROUTING
U - frorm i : Z
/ :ai%n.lc g No moex —RYBAT SECRET ! ¢
‘ .‘\TJ 4 Tan 1064 D.F“-E IN CS FILE NO. 3 5
"-70. : A : ’)BJAHEQ i§d52
7 BEZRLIN FRANKFURT . _
FOM: DIRECTOR o
con, CfWH b i s . : ’ (‘X%' DEFERRED U - ¢
o . ©CE, D/DCI, DOP, ADDR,-C/C1,C/C1/SL, VR / R[ROUTN
o BRLN ’ 'NEFO(-\.‘_ FRAN | L @r CITEDIR . . . CR.
E ST 92725 -
C eEEEAT GPFLOOR : /{{J' : e
: : o . ‘ . S
RE: Bm.wszs? (I 90848) ¢ - fP -
>

II‘SVIEJ&'FEGGAB CONNECTION MARINA OSWALD I—IEADQUARTER.S .
W -
DOES NOT D SIRE LONG-RANGE OFSs INVOLVEM"'NT SUGGESTED PAR_ACRAPH

3 REF_.

- END OF MESSAGE

C/s COMMENT ' *R.eggab has number complex fmanc1a1 documents and
persoral problems which leading him consider return to Moscow for further
study in cinematographic institute. Believe he would definitely return if
encouraged by us and that he susceptxble to recruitment as KUBARK agent
duﬂ:mo Moscow so_]ourn and poss1b1y as long range asset in Mor
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MEMCOCRAMDUM FCR: Mr, J. 1ee Rankin _ -
SUBJIZCT: ® Ze»orts on dctivitiag and Travel

aﬁ% Hamvey D5WALD and
Mas;m MNizolavea CSHFALD as 'T'm RS \ rON

- . *c ".n A C-Mnﬁn!g B g i

= : R

/-1“ Referenne ia t:@.d"a to the second naragragn of your
mem&a;ﬂm dated 12 February 1964, and the secoad para-
raph Naf yeu. memerandurn of 16 March 1564, relative to
di..scmmt\%ﬁa‘\bf iaformasion made by CIA to the Secret

Service,

2. Immediately aiter the assassination of Presidest
KXennedy CIA undertook to assembie through its statioos in
Europe all available data, including informwmtion in the iiles
of sther govermments and intelligence services, on the
traveis and activities of Les Harvey OSSWALD and Marira
“Iikolev::a. OSWALD, This inforration, as it was collecied,

made availabla to the Whits House, the Department of
Sta..e and ths Fedveralsm-eau of Investigation, Copies of
these messagea werwalso serct tn the Secret Service, .

-

3, Attached to.tb.zs mmorar_:dum are exact copies of.
two teletyped messages relative to the travels and activities
of the CSWALD= [Attachmerts A and B}, Faragraphs gand h
of Attachmmernt C are paraphrased, In Attachmen: C, OUT
Tealetype No, 85715, are found references to two cther tela=
typed messages (OUT No, 85182 and OUT No. 85665) which
describe one Richard ’I‘hams GIad O;’. a negro Jourmhst

3L6L Nap Yo mepoy vi0g 10y

_ , ‘2@@ iequinN juewnoog

M»

R~S .D TO cz‘:/ﬂ

Qs ;1 n + 4 3907 B | .
L S o I A

X
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now residiny in bw:.t erland who has been active in the Fair
lay for Cuba Commilttes, Paraphrases of MNo, 35132 and
No, 83665 are includad aa Attigenents D and T, Sccess to
origical texts of paraphrased: ttaps will be provided whan -
members of your staff visit kangley. The information on
wkich paragraphs g apd b df Attachmment C are based was
received at QA Headz;uarte'racr;\ZT November and disseraie
cated on /23’/ I‘.\oavember. S 5
Wi - P _ -
*.ﬂna mamcraaﬁnm and the attachments contain
very eensntiva\"‘ gritation which kas 3 direct bearing on
sources and m™ 8. Anappropriate sensithty indicator
kas therefore been aifixed,

Richard Helms
Depuwty Director for Flans

- Attachmerntse
' : as statsd

Distribution: 20
Original & 2 - Addressee W/attS"\ R
1 - DDP Chrono \%fatbs ,
1 - DDP sub;ecfw/atts
- Mr, Rocca w[atts
1 -C/CIfSiGw/a.tts
1~ C/W’H\g?w/(atts C

1-201-> Q{

CI/R&A/TRHa.ll/6664/Z6 March 1964
———

(3 557 201299243

L]

Lub?cﬁo
'PAGE 170 of. 2_1.2
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Attachmmerg A

Teletype message, OUT Np, 36702, dated 4 December 1583,
filed at 1411 hours, to the White Houase, the Department of
State and the Federal Bureau of [avestigation, with copy to the
Secret Servics,

SUBJECT: lLea r’.arvey OSWALD
T\

AR
8

Recnrds,c{ tboforezgners records cffice of the German
\

I‘ede;al’ Repuoh: in{."olcgno; Germany, show that Marina

| :.I&oiayevnaf?u.akm CSWALD crossed West Germaay from
...ast .:erzﬁgny to Holland on 3 June 1962, She traveled by rail,
crussing ints West Gecz:any at Helmstedt on 3 June arxd enter-
ing Holland by rail at the Dentheizn croesing p&nt. Sha had
Vi est German visa 634/62 issued at the W est Germany Embaasay '
in Moscow, She listed her final desti.natiog as U, S.A.. Corament:
This confirms information from ths U.S, Embassy kn Mescow
to the effect thaz.t.he '_O"S'WAIB £am11y -t:raveled from Moscow Lo

uot:erdam by rail arou.nd 3 June }962. Helmstedt and Benthzim

are ona the main rail rm;t& £rom Ruseia to Rotterdam, While

- Lee GESWALD hi.mself and t.‘nexr iniamt davghter are not zecorded.-"-”_-_ o

in German rﬁcm.-ds this is prcbauly because little attectis:z is

pazd to U.S,. citizens and to infants in keeping travel recsrds., 2
o L /1//7‘/’“'/7(?

SN Trerey R et

...-_._
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REPR@M@%ON . pma
PROMBITED



. REPHODUETICH
1@ | PROKIBITED

) Atmclhvrens D
>

Teletype message, JUT No, 87520, dated 0 Decermber 1353,
filed at 1829 hours, to the 'ihite House, the Denartroent of
State aml the Federal Bureau of Investigatioa, with copy to the
Secret Service,

SUBJECT: Lee };ag&fé%&swﬁw . ) -

o ’ - /";—\\ . . . : E

P Raference i.s maddto owr OUT telegram No. 36732 of \ '
4< embefr I%S/\vhxch gave information on the t?avel of -

e D \ - - i

..n..agosivAm {and presmrably alsc Lee I-xarv'e7\‘\'*sw ALD

axd their daunghter) acroes West Gerrany on their return
from the Soviet Union, Wforzation asw available from Dutch
" authoritiss seemns to confirm this, On 3 Juna 1762 on=s |
M., SEWALD, listed as a male B @sian. citizen, erxdered TI:Q ’ i
Netherlands by train at the Oﬁenzaa.l,barée)r poizt,
Comment: B is believed that zzmhs:mg of this persoa
as a male instead cifemals was _n:stan error of the border

n.‘z‘i.ciala. .Note that Olde\émé\ii is pprosite Bantheim, the

ezrman border point where Marina CSWALD 1...& Gezmany,

na nnmy

3/~Flen -/ 7.5/

‘we ’.-.i -. ' 26"‘22(& kf‘)
ATT. 2+ X/-mz ;Q_c_m) R |
_.:,., e e CC.‘\;‘B(—;;S
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. =f
Telstype message No. 85713, dated 23 November 1503, filed
at 1320 houra, o the W hite House, the Department of State and
the Foderal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the Secret
Service,

(‘\

SUBJECT: Tz:wel\ 'f

Les Farvey CSWALD

m\w I

.3, 9 Cctober 1959: Accardmg tmfoi..cial

-\ .

British tm.vel records CS“H.A..B ar'-ivged’m
.:ouzhzm?on this daie c..ai:au:g on his L:u:dif@ Card
thas he kad no [ixed address but planned to remaln
in the United Kingdom ons week for vacation bafore
going on to “some school' in Switzerland, (Headw |
quarters cominem: : Probaaly r&erring-to the

| .-kibert Schﬁitm Cal}.zcezi;:?mitzeriand. with which

‘he is known to havs been mcarrespoadence.} :

b. 10 October 19:9° “Accozding to the same

nﬁ‘.cnal Bn.xsh travel recards CSWALD left Lodon

't,.xadateoyazrfordelsm& o C! 2 (2',_?/,4;

ﬁSu;;#"f' o -3/'///‘lx=—/f5/

3w
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Ce Cctci:er-l'—)‘.i? Stockholm aewWsraper, Dazens

Nvhcter, o£‘75 chmbe-— 1363 states Lee CSIFALD

-

/‘\. - i

» pa.ssed tm-uugh Swegen during Cctiober 1732, Article

Y
/
P

0 acca s -"A..D was unsuccesaiul in chiaining -

Y 3
visi\/;é’tha USSR in Helsinki which resuited in his , .

returaing to Stockbolm, Two days afler hs arrived ind\

Stockholm OSWA LD traveled directly to :»zsacovfg;’f‘

t f\ o =

Concluding sextence of articls stales "This x;xiica:as
iy

that the Russian Embassy (Stockhoim g;\r \In:—-.: a. vma.. i
} \\ ,-'_‘~ e

According to a reliable source ther¥ SR ng- m.:gré
t!:at there was any request for a USSR vz; \ooceased
through norczal channels for CSWALD at any time :
during 1959, and so‘zée indicated it ;avaa'di.ificult to
explain how CSWALD might have received his visa in
twa days mthnut going tl:r:mgh normal chaznels, The .
onl; c.uncln.si.on waich can be drawn is that CEWALD
must have recew-d his visa. directly from the Soviet

| nmbassy in tockholm whxch occasionally is done in

~..

 gpecial caaeak bgz tha source had no e-vxdence to confirm

. this assumptmn.

u pe rw oy emmm— e B S N
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ds. 10 to 15 October 1959: According to a very :

reliable !:\ut éﬁzeb&lg‘='§émiﬁve\;omca CSWA LD stayed
5 — : |
" at the :.wmi-iate!mh&mkxirom 16 to 11 Octcher and LT

; . ’ : i
Y
izsaued him by the Soviet Consulate in Helsinkl, He

. o G e s S OT B gy |

]
L

" iraveled to the USSR by train, croasing at Vainikiala on

’@tom. T o

e, 13 May 1962: According toa Dr::ch.t;fﬁiciaf -

m\.

source, the thch Charge in Moscsw wauzd a t::a.ns.b )
o T

visa to OSWA LD % wife on 13 },;h? b962. Thc:::- xpeéorés
‘reveal his wife was barn on 17 July x%i\éstaad of
19 July 1941 and in Severouvmas instead of Mu:sa:.
There is no record of her hz.vnng a:tually trans::ed
The \Ietherh.nis.
£, 1962: Cfficial British records do not reﬂect
that CSWALD returned to the United States from the
USSR th:'ough thz United ‘{ingdom. Howeva-.- if 2o
. were merely t:ransittq, 1t wnki not bave been
necessary for hun to ix.l.Lmn a landing ca.d, and
| thereiore the.re would be no record of hiz travel in N

the offictal traffic index,

-3-

O i
 phouBME
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gs 1963- According to an extremely sensitive ard

\T\
(.

reliabls source. om33 I“wgrx.:e. Maria SNETHLAGE,
head of the Y er!gg*oup Infar-natus Cuba't (Workgroup
Inf,onmﬁon G uba), told a;n“e):mplayee aE the Cuban
...mﬁassyﬂm 'Iha Hagt.: tkat she was sure she had met -
- | ‘that Mr\<LEE is Havaza, who did the cnrderv, .Sha
described him as a2 man of viclence and e:z:z.rely full of : o

‘hate and indi:ated that it was poasxble that this man kad

been misused by a group, Shs said sha Ladwrstento
+GIBSON' about the bad ‘;mpresaion sha had ha&of
LEE, (H.eadqua:tees‘con‘:mem: Please refer to our
teletype Nos, 85132 and 85665 for additional information
on GIBSCN,) Later, SNETHLAGE toid Castro Cubanas
in The Hague that "Mr, LEE of the Fair Play for Cuba
Committee~ kad been slardered and that it was a.nbtb.au_'
person named Lse CSWALD who bad done it, SNETHLAGE
 seemed to be glad to have heard this vcorrect’ versicm,
(HW«:-_:W: Me, LEX may “be idéuﬁcal with
Vincert fh_esoda.-g LES who replaced Rickard GIDSCN as

Head of the Fair Flay for Cuba Committee, )

'EPF@@U@W@N | o ner 176 212
PROIBITED " |
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b, Accordxng to rchab}.e( ;ﬂ:é&ym:wn. SNETHLAGE

was in Cuba in Ja.nnary i ;63, aﬁd a.ccardmg to an official
2

T ) "\‘ e ]
" Dutch source, sms againtraveléd tnyeuba for the May Day B

celabzatzons@a\l%?;. maiys
Vs |
|

3 nesy ' o ..' -~ o=y .

£3 L5 261257245
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Attachment D

g - :
Telstype Mo, 35132, dated 2Z November 1963, filed at 1332 hours,
to the White House, the Dz;:.a-tme::t of State and the Federal
Brreaun of Imreatxgati.az. wuh cuuy to tha Secret Sexrvice, (paraphrases)

-~ .
- LT m——— 1 e, P v -
- = - -
TS DI ANE SE s TN

! il gl 4 -
: :
i-Tmoo, ity M -

i. In conv\éraa:ioa with a close friend in Bazn, = / - S

Switzerlacd, on 23 Noversber 1963, Richard 'Ihamaa CIB.:O\I

remarked that OSWALD is "one of us’, m:—mxm aad GISSCNY

kad cmespendad two years previously, a‘n& %I?ALD .xa:f | |
S S
joiced the Cammxttee. {Cammernt: Reference Ls\presnmably

to the Falr Play for Cuba Cmu‘tee.} GISBSON added that he

\>

kad deatrcyed all hls Lati'ars from CSWALD, CE."%’A.LD is

’\

CTAZY. GIBSOK*tnen rema.:k.ed t.:at he is l-.apcy t=at he was
: o\ \" P ‘ _,/
not in Ne@f:mk. He f°}: sorry for "LEZ" in New York ard -+
/_, .

for '~TI.B<E.". \>\\ -

2.1.' The information given above was supplied by an -
. extremely seasitive source who is usually reliable, |

3, Accordipg to other ﬁmmthatwaa avaﬂ:ble.; -
: Rickard Ih@s_ GIBSON, born 13 M;y 1931 In Les Angelss, |

_ Cahfnrma, isa negro jmn'rahst who has been\ac"'ive in the

| | o - £2 C“»-’ B B/~ L /?5/'/ |
ATTO hoxaAze226cr 0 e2vta¥y

LJJ

,—

oCel &
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soman

Fair Flay for Cuba Committee si.n‘e 1960, e has resided

since April 12563 at Lausanm ‘“.n.w rlazd, Inthis latter

country GI;S@ \ partxci?ate& in\the publication of I3
Y “\ e . \
Lo

-

P evolution ;‘ﬁfrzca.ne(‘

\§@s¢“’) | | .

SRS
s

z“f“”- AT 2¢S

R e e o e e . .

'FCGuzcgz
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' 4 been s.ta.ndefed. The assassin had been anothexr person,

Te 7‘/*?‘*2_.4-,‘)24‘03 B

REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITED

Attachrent B

Teletyne message, CUT No, 35565, 28 November 1763, filed
‘1826 hours, to the White Hous®, the Departmert of Stats and
2 Federal Bureau of Imrestzgaxzap. with copy to the Secret
ervice, {paranhrased} L :
o . o \‘\ . . ) .
. " .. . )

\ \’/’

1. C'ur.' Eﬁhﬂ in T»he hagua bas repoxted that oo -
\

ﬁi‘l

m

23 Noversnper 1763, a lceal Castroxte samed Maria S FTH.'AGE
t5d Third Secretary Ricardo EANTGS of the Cuban Exbassy in

The ague that she knew the "Mr. LEE" (3ic) who miurdered

President Hemnedy., She descrided "LIE" as a max full of kate

,\-'\

and viclence, and specu.’:a.ted th:t he Izad aeen "mxsused ay a

g-oup', She said she ba.d\wntten to G B_SSN {undowbitedly

@\
. O T S
Rickard G‘.BbON.- ‘@,5” ";-gi.tiﬁen/oi* Lausanne, Switzerland, born

e
13 May 1935, a Castro Syropa

rd

r: who had vigited The
Nethsrlands recently and had Seen in contact beth with the
Soviet Ambassador and the Cuban Exbassy), |

‘2, Lataer that same day b.'Ia:.ia SNETHLAGE told acrﬂ‘.ary

SANTCS that ‘Mr, LEE of the Fair Flay for Cuba Comuitteer

Lee OSWALD, SNETHLAGE is :epm to have beea in Cuba

_in .:annary a.nd aga’mmMay 1703". _ S ’ : 5z
. B B - . . . 3 /‘ /}. /.”./‘7’. U':

ST 201-2572¢8

[ Ml
Lro

[ gt |
B 1
—al

gy
(W%
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3. Afccording to Dutch m:t‘-.crztles on7 '\I'*vemu-..- 1363,

in talking about attacks b Cuban raz'u jees agaiast the Suban
og 24

csainland, SANTOS had:eal.ed’ ' ,nwt wait azd you \n.ll sce wihat

o

Asxed {o be more precxse,

SAITICE is reported

4, 4 very sensitive source reports that az':ez nis coavers
sations with SNETHILAGE, SANTCS w:z&very anzTy beca.m.se she

fad contacted him,

&3 &??:’ Sp=mmisl
o | Zel-25529F
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FEIMOURANDUM FCR: M2, 3. Lo Rpakin

Gr..(nn:as Coumged

President’s Cormmissien sa the
PRt Assassination of Fresident Raomady

21lagations Regarding Intxllizence Teaining
DCE"-QB! {ia 3 533-35. ‘U“:a..l (- ¥+ +\fﬂu£\~;: 'H'r-.¢( Tc

"NAVN\A Qomv&\ S3 \c_:w\

o
Ea

&

1. sHaBations ol the existencs of a Soviet i...u.l.ig-:naef‘azx.‘.i.oé)

gabotags training sol 1 in Minsgk, UiS2, have coms toths RN
attsntion of $he Ageacy frome praas reviews. Alsgeibers oz . )
baen an indormaal inaniry Irowa & cwmber of ihy t‘f&mm’issiaa, s

#r. Imiles, vary recently on this detail. I&ake this é;;pﬁ“t’mity
ta Igzmish 0 the Comamission the information\d "-'xgia e hﬂ.my
- hae on this .::gi.. . : Xi\g\,

Fe A caryeinl review of Lo x.ies tas ?ro:.c..»\. ne bard
iaformstion pegavding Soviat mﬁﬁ.~ama or sasotaga traininz in
Mivsk simca 1947. Usa itom of information suppliad by o Soviat
K ..sfs'::zsr in 1949 reporied tha sxistence, as Of 1?47 of an immgma
rzining zchonl in Miask, Mo adiiilensl detsils, bowevor, wers '
.:vﬁl.sbha ragawdilng its envriculam or location in Minsk, information
deysionzd irom our zonrces sincr 1949 hag nod santlioassd, c:mﬁrmeé. .
or La*rawr&ta-:i the contlmued 4z iatenea of the i.na tzilation. .

Uo MBIAeY VI v
Jequiny juswnosogy

, 3. 0 ncﬁisr rai‘enm:-a in CL . x‘iles_ io trataing i Minsk rolates
to the existance of a3 sabotags school which functioned is 2iinak gniil
the Tarmen att&c" on the Soviat Imﬁm in 1941, aftor *;v..xf:h the achml o
WS soves zo :&L.w*'au. '

K1 '-Nm‘
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posasazion of thiy Ageuey
t:mau.ag in Minsx.
srdsr to comnplets 23 sétords. " Bastum
invoiwad, it haa bezn‘ :

2o thig me;..a*-mém@
\//

B e

Richard Helms
Cepedy Dircetor for Flans

Distributicns

wrigmai

Ld vfuif"{a“ :
hd \dI, ﬁ-l a!l ? % "5-:311
_ -MIJQQ#H\/:-QI .

e
5

Crigimasad b'n C;[Iaﬁi‘znﬁaﬁ'mi £64, 4 Juna 1964)

" \),

._\:_>

Thsse two fama of sm:mﬂm arz the M:.i? oaws inthe
Jw‘*“:g tointelligones sad zalolag
*&wm farsished io the Comimiszica ia

of tha gaasities soarses
'j'.:j::ssa.rwz.) aff;x a senshiivity Indleator
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TO : Director
‘ Federal Buresn of Investization
Attentlon: Y¥r. B- Jd. Papich

o
i

Teputy Birecw (mm) _ | |

?

pemnmzaam'a cmsamtm&mmmm |
1. W@Mfmmpermlmt&mttmw.acrm E
: CPatey DERYASIN on-scme aspects of the assassination of ;
mmomym A3 you kpow, DERNTADIR dofectad from : |
the X3 oSout w:saga,mampwamlm&dsaisnct : i
D to date, bos stayed in tosch vith Soviet |
- dovelccments to the best of hiz ebility. s comments on how

lee CSWALD and his wife must have been handled by Soviet intell-

igence suthorities while they vere insids the Soviet Unden sre

partioularly interestibg snd his sugsesticos for ths-q:mst“o:ﬁng
wm.%mmmmmmmmn. :

2. mmmwmmmwmm& ine,
wlthishgwyﬁmnabsmeiﬁ&llym&nmehiBeomlnsims
o recommendations. )

e

. o F!CAﬁON REVIEW
- €sCI-3/T79:135. {7 ouass e
CONDUCTED ON

Enclosures: Per paragrach 1 MpoacLavongj, '
_ . S o lt‘i..---l

_ _C/HH/"S/J.H.I-mitten:cmr-' o | | 12 Decesber 1963

Distribution: . | BASIC:
' Hone

Orig. & 1 - Addressee -
-1 - RI B NO PROJECT

. ;i :%%/3 ) .Documeﬂf Numbar éj__—-—.?é A

for FOIA Review op e

i ™

<v~
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SUBSZCT Peter DEUIABIN'S Comments on Prasident Semmedy's
Azsessiohbics

- 1. ¥e shonld undeystamd that oy occrants vhich fallow arve
mmmmmwmmmmmm

fmerim Wmmm@m@mwmm _
Preaident:” hﬂ:!svewemmhaam&waatotbapmcisa
mmmmmmmw@ymmm

.a. Wwwmwaxm&a

vould autometically ¢ase wp. Wiiness Prealdent Sohmsoa's m'agia‘:.a

concilictary telagras to XERUSRLAEY, after the modee. Ue
mtimt&&@mmmwwmm
long yzuge credits 3o the ISR, Extessica of loog raonss oredits
is vital to the S58 o this Juseture.

: . This leods ue into the ot pressing prohliem within
“he USSR. The Vesh porsistently undexrsies e extent of tha

_ Boviet inbernal situskdon. IS ves my predictiom that =8 o vesnls
T of the nismavegement of the 1963 barvest and the CHICDM arguwents
that KERUSHCEEY woald resign during the wpoedtming Decesber plonses
&F the Comamiss Party of the USSR. Cur Pregifent’s desth tims .
mmmmmm'wmmmw .

‘probhless. E&mﬁmm'

c. mmmsimmwmwmmm
):mmmmmmmam's z:‘ai.rmaq

. ammwmmmﬁ
‘hand in his romding beitle with the CEICCS. He will thus hove

ancthermasmtosaghiafmdpaa:eﬁﬂ.cmtmissmmw

, totns*c&‘thecamas"

o g B T FFIE . A

AR ]
sk e i Bes :

T S
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2. Coneelivably soy of Presidemt RITEDY's plzmned
ertions O pok oven mops flzm with the Sovisets Gioting the prew
elsctiosm yeay sre thns sabotaged by the Zresldant s muxrder.

f. oo Sovieks corimusly wlexstood that the death
of Presidsant EEEEDY wadd resmit in the emergence of DaGAULLE
as a sivong Western lesder. DeGAlULLE of cowrse says “wask's
mmmwmﬁmnnlyaad:armmmﬂ

L )
g. m’é.esﬁzof President "‘"‘mmasapu‘pﬂu

Q-abl:rmda invidions cmisms totween their o futellectwal .~
mmz&m&mmwmm % o

o
8,

for revalurda ia tha veem n&they m ons at\thnr»hm . .Z_..‘/

' " he I the USSR has any avhiticus alss in mexdpulsting
U.-.mmmmmmeeMimmmmam _
to exxeasbate the Dresent differsnces hetween the radieal. lafh
and xizht in Msorica. In fock the USSR propepmada machine begra :
t0 say the mnder vas coumlbted by the yodisal yisht ag soom as
the dead wves Some and befors CSHAID wos capbured.

wmm'naaam,amsmmmmM
hmmmmzaslm%muyumw, .
mmm,mwmimmmew,

_“m'an

tosuchmthaspctaasesmzh. T a.‘..soaazﬂza‘:.(ﬁwgka
. ‘.memmmmnwam@

mraiimbytheg{a Rasem, :
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b. ,‘___g;;gmm:n the @ could not use a Soviet
bty exIata s

c!.tj..,eu though the very real pessibility S GOWALD Wy
ngasmumegﬂﬁmmb%rmmt Sticking
to essestials--It vas 3 good nlan thed 4id svecesd.

“ 8. Ba 314 get to a theatar wvhich could have been his
pcmtwcmtuthmmsglw@m. Certalnly we
kncwthg '**awfwmtmmmtmm

ST mmw,mamwmuhum-

Wm kﬂﬁ!'ammm@waﬁm@ g 3‘
m’mmmmmmoammm.,, - '
LotRIRg &6 ithe cars essezb&ﬂaofhisym the cperadicn e~ :
Beetbai’onm : - o

a. TUSY had access 1o the police statim. Deveorts
soy he persooally knew most policeses.

b. He mweessfully silemced U5NALD.

c. FUSY vexains silent axd his eover is helding up.

" a. fﬁawaa@dzwummty{

@ &mammmmmmm.

' b mm&wm@tmmmmmaa
e CSHAID agpercks of this cose 45 we Imew the follcwing abouk
his activities prior to ks dscexrtize to the UBSR: (=., b.,
aadc.be]ma&nﬂumymﬂﬂamtomgmm,%
mm@mw '

. Be m,mmmamrmmawm
'\mmwmmmw that 13, be wade this declaim
by hinself mxl prowpted by no coe. He possidly was looking for
amlmmmmtmmmmm.

_ b. xc@,mwﬁm‘smwm“mmf"
from the Mavinmes, e famd hicself in o difficult ard voploassat
sitvation: mitmmmmmmmm@mmm
by a spotter ormrocazuiitsy for the Tllegals or some cther depexrbe-
mtmlmcmﬂhredmamiuemrwma

OTnpe - RO
":L':jil, i o X\)
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recroitent?  The £Gll informeticon abouh (SWALD wes sent 1o Ihoscow,
@m‘m‘ammmﬂa&bmdméﬁ.&mm}e,ﬁ »
'c.hem"allmadaﬁccimta *?i'ta amtam La.ngt...a

T ‘.m..ra, CSHALD went $o lowcow, or wos samb 2o :s:scm,

b:r mgra-sm wo-Coexsniat, pro-Cobmm organdzabiom(s)
a.mm:matmmmwmmﬂmumﬁwafew e
yeaxs, learning move sboub the Sovied Unim zpd recedving ine
structions for fubmre ccevstions, achkiviiizs, oie. . .

T8, hiem did CSWALD fivst bezin to exones
t3 go 2o the Scvieb Unionr

B. Tbma&ﬁbaw,mm}wammgtm -

cexly time, and bow much time elapsed betwemn these talls axd - !
G. Ew,mmwmmc&{m@km .
Scviet visal _ -

K- anlmgdﬁittmfa-hia ..ogatm-:r‘:a;

B mﬁ»emﬁ!xmfuﬂiﬂwmbtnmml.otham%a(hﬂb
mmm&cm, in shich coumiyies, 30 any, 414
mmmr@s;wmmmamh

’.athw, brother, ralat:.m, Lericods, pedigcbors, gizl mms,

voy friesds, old vuddies, ete? To whom &id (BYALD soy goodbye
| before bhe lafi for the ISSR: wvexscpally or by teleghene, Dy
madil? mammrmmwmtiwsmmuom
PESR?  Them?

PO
CaGRi g2
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T- CSHAMD in 3 LOSCOR,. hs s

undep Wmm
Ia T Dazticulay cnse, under the Secced Chief Dizectornte {0T)

Bainz upder the cootrol of Loe AiD, ob Lhe Same time B9 VoS ueaer
beavy investigebticon directad ab axgwering the guastics of why this
shpid fAoertesn hod-eome to the TSR (1t doesn’t maim any 3irfermnce
vhather they isw In advance sbout (SWALD or not; eaxyusy, they
weuld eonduck such an investizsiimn). EBvery vossibie biz of infoee
o eatdon was talken from (SEADD 2bout the (8A, espeelally about his
serﬁeeinthuwinecmsm ﬁtthamtiw,ca"Mwm

. 9. After bojng a fow wesks cw moxrths iIn Hoseow, (SHALD
Wamwmrmmmwmmmba .
o Soviet citizen. Ihen the X0B said to nim: "I you really
vant to bo a Soviet eftizen obd secve il Comamist canse, m S e
zust dencmsce Smericnn Dperialiss ood Asevicsn oftisemahdp.” . -
m,mmmm,mwm&ems. ,
Rabassy eod repomesd his U. S. cltizeaship. After this veb.o ' R
Stete Secmprity decdded to glve OSHAID scee kizd of Jd I V° ‘ :
accordence with his Ingeledge ood capebilitiss, =t the pre .- _

v.ghm:m am\ar Tesa ¢ m m o

. I&mw&\mahmdamﬁmmtmmm
G _Sovist way.ef 1ife (1t 1s uwsual oo Americans)--and by this tize
"'5' ‘"mmmwmginm (mmmwpcﬁ

et Go
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S
oo o 4

L

- hixm to find hare-to moke him hapyy snd to make muove that he womld
nod leuve tha Sovieb Tnitn)-—-the XGB st the sums tims conbimsd
to train hin, probebly in the way of an old-Dnghimmed Moxxiat,
Hlling him thab be would be o good fizhtar agninst isgerislista
ecd egadnsd Asgnicon milliouaives, such as IOCKRERIIER, ¥KIRREDY

v 24 ohhers. mmm,mmmmmtm,
-~ a low lovel ense officer of State Security told hin that 4o have
S abetta:rl&i’a\mthav. S.mmtoﬂa}xﬁvmha;ﬂtowy

'--;"—-" --.eamtatim"' have o mmthenﬂlm, inelnding youw
\;n—st,bmwabmm,mmm this is nch a tall
\fuumgithmwmmsmmwmmm

mﬂwmammmwme

) t&m,m@wmmﬁasﬁmb&mmbﬂ.&mmmnm‘%{
¥arxdst to rebwn to the USA and to do sapething Por cur camony
cause, such 85 to baly oxy Avericsn pro-Soviet cranisstions &r;
for instance, dbecces 3 neshber of a Froe 0o Commdtice or In ;
case of crisis to 4o stamihing cutstendirg--that will be pobicesdls - ,.
Syerndmce--that will prove ibaot you ars 3 real Oswmmist. Thon, - L .
- stesvhaye hevw, 1P ha vas alveady a Soviet sgent or aad, the gixd

shboved ©p, oo 2he wos thers delors, Dub by this tixe che uas :

preguant ond OSWALD declded to go fo the USA. Then be was tolldl.

After this ik, CEWALD shonttd—-wbere 1s your fyreedom? Sheis\

‘py wife, ve bave d child, sod I woonld like to go. IS he 44
rake a big nodse, they decided $o 1ot hin and oy go; or if hs
- sireedy was a trained sgent, then without sy Xind of noise on -
ﬁ:la;szt h&ﬁmmm,gmmwmﬁfw

S mmmm This 13 the Teguiation ia
Stauasmtymhwtohmﬂhfweim«nmmdﬁ?m .
mmmymcammwm.

~13. ";%gmwmw'ammmw o
. mm&#m » Witd imbeingpa&dmmm : . 1
to Follad ’ e | | .;
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ﬁaﬁ&ﬁhﬁggggggﬁﬂg

1,,\ . father, Goﬂu_aw! vnngu uﬂgcﬁogaﬁﬁog .

e s o Nﬂ&g
N .

b. a@&ﬁ%&gggvﬁﬂigg
/wﬁﬂmuﬂnﬂﬂuwumu if che wvas Invited So soe afficial Sowviet oflices,
aﬁuﬂga&g%ggwugﬂgﬁwgg

. ‘ond sbe &dd 2t ca hor oo will; but iF she suewers thst no one

invited her to such offices, gwgg?ﬂﬁﬁnﬂw&fa&e
_ KB--gmtothly aad guietly, with no talk godng srousd obont §

| gggw«.ﬁmﬁ.eﬁu%wggggﬁr ‘1¢,
hoveper, iéggggé T
ﬂ.uuvﬂw =W

aggnﬂsg%d . Wae yrocesned very sesily and
quiakly.) |
. ﬁogﬁgﬂ%.«nggu aﬂnguﬂuﬁaamﬂm
frisnds (of wifs) wers yreseut ot tde vedding cod calebrstion. -
Egﬂgﬁmggﬂg%p&gﬁm

) .”_.,ﬂ.,“_.m.m,_g ﬁaﬁ,ﬁ sparizent, or a vous! A in vbat nedghboriood?

@%@@%ﬁ% R

n ..,/./\.., . . . -
e @i Sheye 344 ber busband, OSUAID, warX? Ia whet factory? |

. gﬁug&qﬂﬁ wﬂpﬁm&buouuﬁnaug«?

vent o Inek? ho chose Ninek—<id he or 314 coceemm 2lseT

. o vere bor msband’s friends? ggg

B Vorkern! Totalleckuals? .

e mﬂgﬂﬁagaﬁﬁnwﬁg&ﬁﬁuﬁﬁ o
1ived tomether--fuyiled to the police statiomm o oy othser Soviet .

. poverzmant cffices, topethey or separstely’ (JOTE: There fs ne
ctber office thom the FGB which é%égggg It

‘ | _gggnggmﬂuﬂ ou.ubav

) . mu.ﬂl, e
. e A |

z TR

. it
[PLS S B |

%@E m_._.m-

pace 132 of
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bh. How msoerd (Iatelligomt) is she: Doos asbe Teally
apeck no Ingtdah? Is hey Dnglish bebbere thon she shows or
be#mwmitwwwm@mmmtmw Cx
warse'

1. ¥hat does she say thoud lide In the Sovist Uniont

3o Did her hnsbaed bave a gun vhile bs vas in the i
Sevist Uhi: ~ If so, bow does she Ingow sbous 187 Hoen did he - !
_ -get 1% Di4 he have special permission Lo carry 4 mmt Did ke
e bﬁngtﬁs@mmhﬁnmtmw For your Indorration,
oo . nobody carries sosum In the USSR without thoe HCB oventpally
m.msofit‘ least of 21l an w!.eau._
\/ momfmmmwmmwmﬁ:
dmsmeuwm. {(B0T8: Por a yegpalsr workey in the Soviet
Unimn, it is Lvpossdhla o cove encegh to buy o tickel and
oo sy sind of prepsayntions to o abroad. L

. mgmaimtmtm to (SWND o eak for
Dizencixl aspistomce =t the %:micmﬁaﬂmsyupmhisretxmm
the USA?

P mm&:mmmmw&mm
the USSRT I go, in vhat chnoch? Whwese ides wos 13t Tdd they
bmmthmmcm,bminmﬂ.s.z

n. I GHALD pever had o permonent job bere in ths
) m,mmmmuﬁmmmmvtomm
Eow xueh 414 his wile Inow sbout his plan to retum €o the USSR

: k. The inpestigabion of the wifa should be made step _ T
bym,mmmmwmfmmmmmmas ’ .
mmﬁmmwmm Eithout such

ohaervation abd conkacta with argens of the X3, vo foreignars

cen live within the Soviet Gnio.

*1‘3. Tn oy Investigatlon of this cose ve should not lose

_ibke Initiative. Ta view of the exteacrdingry ecircusstmices .

X mam&sst&sm,:mm,mmmmtdsm,

._/,:.-.’fi,-:' cold logically emoush request thet the USSR provids all _
- avallsble info on OSHALD's stoxry in tha USSRH and the [prpose

S cof hig visit to the Soviet Inbassy In Mexieo Cliy. A friendly

mmmmmmmmammt. ‘Ams'.:-lem

Mwmmqmm
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4 , Dl DASLEY Mestgr gia warN 1N 16 January 1964
Jusolei -*{'_.,:’ iy T 1es seimsy , Lo il ;‘ Tad
degnwsgiewg 1 J‘a*} (_':yv *,é.e?'nx, R ;:7’.-;' ;__"* X J [0 A% 1
3 LI - "‘r". -.;‘--i'- LY ?_‘m” s 1— .‘. n 5_‘ - - P ,l ey g
‘..‘...—--—r——..d P e R T2 T - ¢....~d‘~_“f‘ ._- :'J ey ‘, f:,?‘} } g, h !
MEMCEANLUM COF COWVWPSa”ZCW - : .
%, 70: Chief, gn '
\ _ , . _ !
’ \ : |
\\n,SUBJECT: CIA Worhﬂin uupvort of the VWarren Commission - :
E o e 3
PRTS | ‘ |
AN i Balow isya’summary of tha matters d:scussed in our

Y?ae*ingﬂwiuhhfess*s. Angleton and Rocca on the evening of
i5 &anaatmér 64. In turm, Mr. Angleton was reporting. to\us i
tnvigu patancs of his meeting with lir. Allen Dulles, M, 2 i

Rankin, Chief Counsel, ¥r. Wellins of tke Justice-’ L

" Deparitment, ir. Helms and ¥Mr. Hocea, whicn toos placa on the

afternoon of 14 January 1964. - _ . |
!

T
G

2. Hr. Angleton said that mr.‘gpgiés;.anparon+1y‘pro—

voked by press accusations that the haxggn'Commissxon*has

_ been dilatory, asked CIA for suggestionﬁ oixqpestidns or
reguesis to be ificluded jin a letter io ihe \SOEEEL <
This letter, irom ths Warren Commission andtio be transmittea
through the Depariment of State, would sselk additional evi-
dence which is presumably avallable in Soviet files which
could ossist the Commission's deliberations. Mr. Dulles did
pot have a detailed idea of what be wanted to ask the Soviets
for but did say that the questions should be "not too tech-
nical." Although Mr. Apgleton thought that -the letiter should
be written only after the CIA report and commenis have besn
complated, in oxder to make the letter as eifective as possi-
ble, iir. Dulles feilt it should go now, be phrased in generali-
ties and allow the Sovieis more flexibility in their handling
0f the matter than would a more pointed letter based on our
concrete fipdings. Hr. Dulles asked CIA only for the questions
and not for a draft letter. Mr. Murphy suggested that we ask ~ )
only for certain records rather than put specific quesilons :
to the Soviets. IiIr. Murphy suggested that these might include :
Soviet rospital records connected with Lee Oswald's attempted
sulcide,’ city visa and registration records for Moscow and

- Hinsk, factory personnel records from Cswald's place of employ-

wment, etc. AIso ‘Oswald's diary noted that bls case had passed

 through two commissions in the USSR; we might ask for the

records of these commissions as well. Hr. Angleton sald that
in transmitting our suggestions to Mr. Dulles we can include
any introductory paravraphs or explanatoxry comments that we

203 g
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felt necessary to explain to Mrxr. Dulles the direction of our
thinking about thesa proposals.

(Mote: I imnstructed iMr. ¥Wigren to prepare a
drait of suggested queries, using the
assistance of DERYABIN and to have this
ready;, 1f possible, by the closes of .
business>today.) DR

S 3. ,Rankin stated that the Commission wants to account
in detail, minute by minute and hour by hour, for Oswald's
tinme’ outside the United States, Mr. Bagley suggested that . .
the narrative chronology of Oswald's stay in the Soviet Uaion
be\canvarted towa chronology tabulation which would permit us
nore sin .to insert added details and dates as we learned
of ;hem@i other documentation which we can éxpect to receive
shortly. This was agraed : _ ,

B i

(Vote: I imstructed Mr. Wigren to begin re= /
‘casting the narrativa inmediately into
this form.)

4. iHr. Rankin said that the Commission has a walst-high
stack of documents and reports received from the FBI and Secret
Service which CIA has not yet received. These include Secret
Service interviews with Marina Oswald, letters from Lee Oswald
in the USSR and other material. He promised to send this
material to Mr. Helms shortly..

{(Note: Ve will pass appropxriate parts of this

material to DERYABIN for furtber analy-

sis along the lines of his earlier work

.on documents already in our possession.)

5.f5¥g§§g§;_§nglﬁ£5nm_ﬁszghz and Rocca considered DERYA-

BIli*s. -initial analysis of Marina Oswald's documants, and the
questians to - which it gave rise, to be i Te—ang-—
imnorﬁéﬁfigggxggbution. CIA would be unablé To0 WiXE ANy seri-
ous anal \NOF even hypothesis until some of DERYABIN's
guestions been answered. Mr. Hocca suggested that DER¥A-
Bili's paper be recast into more of a gquestionnaire form and:
Mr. Bagley agreed, pointing out that DERYABIN's comment and
speculation could be put off to the side as explanatory con-

~ ment on each question, as appropriate. Mr. Angleton and Mdr.
Murpky thought that it would be desirable to send this paper
to the VWarren Commission In advance of other CIA reports with
a menorandum informing the Commission that we would need T -

answers to this interim questionnaire in order to reconstruct ;
a detailed chronology of Oswald's time in the USSH and to |
corrment on his activity there. The Commission would ba asked
to procure the information from Marina through any Agency it

_ might choose. -

REPRIDCTION v o sss. o
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instructed Mr. Wigren to prepare the

DERYABIN paper in this format urgently.)

G.
uzon represent

Mr. Angle;oﬁ'reported that he had asked the Commis~

atives certain questions pertaininé to our use

d-*ectors dn analysing the Oswald papers:

_a.,

be.

Was the Commission formally reguesting us to

(,h;#e defec&ors analyse the material? .

¥f> Wellins thought that the answer
{0 this question is yes. - However, . o,
Mr. Angleton asked for a formal

request from the Commission to this -
effect. The FBI has stated that iis -~
reports are not to be passed to L2
ABLADLE, which may cause some complﬂ— -
cations. : ,?‘ .

- '\
\

VWould the Commission bafprepared ta~assume the

burden of responsibility if sucdh x ‘detector: should disa-

gree with the Commission's opin:

or-. cama\up with a

radically different hypothesis or 1 @awggetation?

Co

The persons present said that tke
Commiszion would.

if a defector who had contributed to the analy— |

sis of the documents should be unwilling to appear person—

ally and

formally before the Commission, would the

Conmission exercise its subpoena powers against hinm?

d.
pondence

Mr. Rankin thought that if there was

a risk involved for the defector, the
" Commission would not do so. However,
Rankin promised to get a forrnal answer
from the Commission on this point.

¥ill the clnésification we put oﬁ our Corres-
to the-Commigsion be houored?

The\answer was that in principle our
classiztcation would be honored. How-

ever, My, Hankin thos t
that CIA‘s ou not hopa“to evade crifi-

fop)
s
r
=4
vp)
W
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6. Mr. Angleton reported that Hr. Richard Davis is repre-
senting the interests of the Department of State in this
inquiry. Mr. Thompson had ruled himseli out because he was
Ampassador to the boviet Union at the tinme of the zvents in
question. : Mg

7.‘*0ne matter~which bhad been brought to light by the
Oswald. case was the need for a mechanism in the United States
Gavernment to record and assimilate our knowledge of the Soviet
hﬁndling of American defectors to the USSR. The Bureau is 1
apparentlg\in,some danger of criticism for its failure to keep :
an eya§o swald after his return. Similarly CIA kas not '
systeméxlcally collected nor compiled information on Soviet } :
defector handling. Berlin Base had kept a list of &nerican
defectors at one time, but these individuals have not ‘been
debriefed on their return to the West. S

i
_ 8. The Commission representatives at the 14 January 1964 ﬂ
meeting estimated that the Varren Commission would peed from ﬂ
three to siz months to complete its task. '

9. Hr. Bagley raised the question of the dasirability
0f having DERYABIN participate personally, representing the :
¥BI as an interpreter perhaps, in a debriefing of Marina. ' !
‘Hessrs. Angleton and Hurphy were convipced that CIA must avoid :

irect involvement with this investigation. Although it is
.less efliclent as a method, we will conteg}aourselves with
pattinc written questions to Marina to be B y whataver
Agency the Commission may choose to use. :

-

Tennent H. Bagley
Chief, SR/C1

Lol-2 g ‘?2*

T oo s
PRONBITED .



13-00000

‘,’

REPHODUCTIORN
PROGIBITED

S o Sy ]

XARZ-21169 |
_Q‘Q{D A mefe To ﬁEqu o . 23 March 1964
ik

with BbLL».,; 29 Al H«:;;ra.-,«!,;

A

R ]

- 2pes
Dick: - 1(,-/ 2 &y

.
“ .

" Had a briefing at Allen Dulles! house on Saturday/after-

noon, (We were assembled to discuss his taping session with'
/’

) e?z" Derwwwmmammew

Yo:_'___tm;ght.. None of ths others were ;n'esant.) : _ e ]

s e

] AWD ahowe;l me a lettey ha had received Izom'Rankin :

. receutly expressing the desire to reach a modus vivendi in . _ | b
' order to allay the story of CIA!s possible sponsorship of Oswaldls.
activity. The point of the conmmunication to AWD was to suggest - ;

* SRR, ) B : .

g : _
that he sexve as,,%winaﬁ_mmcmgim- The letter

 outlined altermative possibilities in this matter {affidavit from

£ g
the DGI, etc.).. S 5
| » > 3 I
In my presance', -AWD wrote the answer:’ ?-5'.,, = X
[~ 1
& 3 i
8. Declining tha invitation to serve as file ’: s !
. a 7 3
i raviewer for good ana sufficient reasons, - ‘r-:. @ b
= TN I =
b. Stating hi&wi]lingness to prwzds a state- - g
- &

ledge af Oswald during hia tenure as DCI. He

Ny
\S%v & ';.
w .

noted in the ta.ﬂ.-nﬁ' of the letter that as iar as he could
. of Oswald o
remember-ha had never had any knowledge: a’t any time .

prim' to the date of the assassination, - 2@ .2._?? gﬁr g'
| tl? w&; o |

s Rock

23 May b -
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